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FIYRUT AT
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Har |
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TETITE,

3k TReTehT ST 31 W, 2022 i GHI oY & TASUEE! fefiee i 424 anfoer Ruie SR Tafha st
RO, 39 W J1HF oA TReTehl SRIRA & o FeleRaTaiiersh i Rie o T2 % TR i g0 T=al
ERGES

fa<ia sty
foretter o 2021-22 % we¥ 1 Wi foeror et o @i o & S fear &
.9, forawor At BT
2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21
I samea (. &1 ) = = T A

TEASH & TER:) ITEASH TEASH

IL. | d=rem 9 s

UL | a1 a1 3.99 3.99 3.44 3.57
IV. | yrg e/ (i) % foe (8.13) (7.03) (3.53) (2.39)
aw
V. | Fee e/ (=)
VL | e s/ (aif) (386.53) (378.39) (288.74) (285.21)
VIL | qreelt: 32 aof (325.58) (317.44) (228.51) (224.98)

ST et fatag oy & 2(7.03) IS & I B 1 ot § 2(8.13) FI 1 IF @i 3Aford fomar &1 7ot
TEeh U o T GHHA & 15 T 9 | T(3.53) FI BN THAH HHMET & STaich el fadia 9 st qor
H wsuedr fefies 7 e1het (2.39) IS H I @ g8 ol

HU it aea fefa

FRF HEee T 10 STEER, 2018 H f & A% R A TSR T G ¥ SR W TR H Uk U WES §E@
11/18/2014 2 (Siegd 111) f&Aieh 31 37aaR, 2018 R AT 7T 7| Wk ST {37 14.06.2018 & A1 %
TeenTSeTl ShaTTHR 5% e Y UfshaT & STUTeT i 9 Sooid fohar T el

el & SR TeT ot Tt 961 7R 3196l Gufd & FedToH, Jodiha 3R STehel 8 Y UeTuHy Tid et
3 % ford Tad T (Efean) fatee it ot e ) e () fetes 5 g gentua R s
W, AT TASTuEEr i & SuH fomiaat i S@r iR S9! goT |

el 3 SR B9y THUEE fefiee ht Aot Usi & & § g o T SR uHeiyg W 25.03.2022
T AR [T T &, TAlch WishaT ol & 9 TAUAT RO i 3ifaq 9 39 & =15 fohar S|

TSR fefiee % ded T e S 9d Hifetsh & AW W HISG €, S9 310 AW B R & TaY H uAsuedr
fafHee = 30 AHel Hi =T Sel & AR & THeT 33T € 3R 3 U ford T dlich 3¢ TAeed femes
% AT W ST
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TET ST SR RN Y 59 TR A TSUHH! fofiee & ST 39 fomm € 3R wE afad Wi 98k
TS fefee & stfusrivat grr st foha e & wifeh et wiafekar diferd &

%, ITRIaT = TASerRd! feffes ¥ 379 9U URER i T & o faaretee § i & edicRor o1 SR
fopam 71

UTYEH S TRHR A U FRT UASUEH! oAl i g St Rl ufvey Set I59 § 8 SR W i @ SR
& 3R el foh el HTe & iU U S, Ug W S A7 TR off ¥ ° 9 i urieT i STefed e 1
AT TS TR h FeHId o [T STeI el &I | 1 TS T Al H A 3T =1 HAer 31K Ueh wiared
S HH T BT TF AT U H E |
fm S o SR feenRen T SR X W@ & R T g w6 nfafatE s el foe g
HoTerd i AT w9 fear S @ 7

1. @9 AW & fageraor

Tt ol a9 & SR St 3 fuset 99 o 2(7.03) Fg {6 & @l qorr § T(8.13) g w
ST ot €, STafeh FHIhA @Al o AR, 59 o st a9 wsundt fafiee 3 stehet 2(2.39) wS &
THAM B o | 2(3.53) HAI B @I Bl

2. WEESF HUAT - SASATTA
HU T TH TeEF HUA €, STt T e 5 v twmiey e (dRen) §1 faxdia av 2018-19 %
2R et wEee 3 10 7R, 2018 i WS Y dg I I Ho 2 & 2

AT I ek AT o fai foeRuT st g foRisarst aret faarer shuAr SifufTam, 2013 st gRT 129
% e T SUERT (3) & Ted USE-1 o T § ol &, Wegeh U o ATk @I HiT T IIERERERT
T YA HAT G |

3. WHSAET AU (THIY)
TSt TS i =t Juta & Fuer & fou, TouadiE fefiee (3-Aiemdt i) o e feie 25.03.2022
1 T [0 (THITY) W FAER fF T F

4. HURE TITET
HUA g9
HRURE TG T HUAT & T T 3299 GaTei o Gl Tecfell | o0 X bl TRSTETdT, STareel 3T ST
T ST A 1 &, FATH Hehi o {30l HTONE TR i |
FHUHT HITNE T i ST & STAR HUNE & fT0 51T HIeS-h &1 o Il o fo1T I, 2010
1 fenfSen T S I €
31.03.2022 9% 9T Heet X a9 F IR WAT @A ATelt okt &1 faawor

TS & Sfafadl o AR T fHevrenl ot Fgfd YRT TR R & St €1 R ded @b adam
TET 3R I8 % A AT o FTelt Sk 39 ThR &
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aY % SR AT A HI SSh! BT faawor ﬁ!. '
(1 3, 2021 - 31 ¥, 2022) ﬁ;T
v &1 AW T
8 22 8 9 1 9
e, | Jomg, | faE, LECIA e, LGS
2021 | 2021 2021 2021 2022 2021
A HoTg He Tsherd, | Teme-Te-uay Fevn . ) ) ) , ,
o (o ) & &l &l @ &l &l
(01.07.2021 = I N B S B G L S S
)
(01.07.2021 & = | 7 i @ i a
Faft)
(02.03.2022 % &l &l El LEEIY TAHIY &l
)
sft fomet =% 3 IR WHRI FerR
(12112021 % j%l %ﬂl am | e | amE | em
Faft)

feaqutt:

i. it STeTieR o ST T TR 47t 9T I $AR, U0 U UHT Wi, U T, 11/25/2014 52 fei 01.07.2021
% SR WK AR Ik % ¥4 | 01.07.2021 § w6 foam T

ii. ot feet =i S R O TEAT: WLE. 15/3/2021 S YR TRHR, S HAHE, S SN feieh 12.11.2021,
TR-TRHR TRk o &9 H 12.11.2021 § 7 foram

iii. off T5TF IR, WgE WEd, T HACH, TEHR AR 991 F UF @A 1.19012/1/2018 =,
02.03.2022 % Ted T8 T H 3% e @ feATh 02.03.2022 i b foam 71T o

T wder |fufa

TR 7T BT ST TR WIHTT T ST Ul ATUEH, 2013 i GRT 177 % WerdE o 91 uied a5
AT (TS i 9H 3R 3T Awan) Fam, 2014 & IR 3R FawT & WRifTh/Teas Fa & em §
T GU U 3T HTUNE 3T T UIGT AT THRN GoTyd STEvIehal €| S@roien qrafd |/ e ui= (5)
T § 3R SETIeT QA <l ToTdfd &7 TSt 9 et § [ | SETlieT rafd & aoee 9ee § e &
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®.9. | Fevet & wm
1 ST AT 3TETA, TR-3TehTNGR = FaeTeh-ateget (11.02.2022 F )
2 | o wifer & AR, TR AHifcha Fewrn-37eger (11.02.2022 q)
3| ot G IROT, GURR AHitehd Feveh-geeg (02.03.2022 &)
4 | ot Tor e wohed, Tl TE ey Heveh-gee
5 | ot foHet =% I TR-GhRI FReeh-9e
RIS QAT i FAH ST 3R a9 % IR g8 d9h 39 TR &
¥ & I At eraTaten wikfa #t Jowt w
faramor (1 anie, 2021 - 31 W, 2022)
o R 8o, | 229w, | Sfudey, | 11 wwd,
2021 2021 2021 2022
ot vreTih form, Uuw U Uy | sremet . . . .
(01.07.2021 %) (01.02.2021 ) @ AT | T | A
ot 9T 5 FUR, S
TE Ue TH (01.07.2021 @M &l & & &
11.02.2022
) (11.02.20227)
el AT 3TETe, 3TeTET . . . .
TR-TRHRT s Hawmeh (11.02.2022 ¥ Tt & @ @ @
(02.03.2022 ) h & & & Rl
ot Aerg <eT =k, S
(arfafes 9IR)
ot fomet <% I
(12.11.2021 ¥ )

% ot STeTieR TSR o I R Sl Wi 5 FUR, TUE U URT i 3T o €9 H IMHA HA o ol 3R
ot fomer <5 1 Tl & T % 9 | T A & ford qrafa 1 gie frmar | arg | siwdt wreet
STETET ST CRATIRIET [T o1 3Tege] ST T |

<% HUT Fiere 1 QAT % Afad & T F HERT &l |

AETeT Qifa & Hewt @t vt w1 U |iere ferawor

%) foiia faeror @i e 3R 39 W oEn et & Rae|

@) SO o AT Tt o Tt & fory defa

M) T YRETRT <l T, H ST 3R oIET ORI WA Shi MeTeISiictar shi FHIeT 3R FRET T |

o) ety wifeat o A HUHT o T T STHIE A1 A H hie G9ME |

) IFRBMUNE F0T R a1 Y ST |

) HUAT o SUSHHT AT UREUAT BT o, STel el o v & |

D) AN foxig =0T SR s Yee JoTelt ST Joaish |

) ST ST 3R e A, afs IS @, % " 9 S 78 Mt & sifew suant st e
HET
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2018-19 (394t Teiww) 2019-20 (40T Tsiwm) 2020-21 (413 Teiwm)
01 | feie | 18.12.2019 31.12.2020 09.11.2021
02 @ TR TEAIR e
03 T | gae 11:30 5 3TRET 03:45 55 3TRTET 03:30 5=
04 | T e, SJE TR T HET, T A,
& o, = feoet-110011. | (Fifeat ST & meam | 38 9oF, = feef-110011.
), 9 St.an, S,
A Taugen fafee, =
21, sierehrr -700064
GG Ty

i. SO MU, TRET A 3T 3R 31 ] Sttt/ fom & o Tavash TehelohavT |

ii. AR 31T weeTeR! /dietatt/dumer i et/ faf=et & SeeEe i EAT 3 % oy @6 §
iii. STei T Fva &, o] feentaeet | fAfw snavashdret s Ao R T §/39 W N B
iv. % TR FRT SR AT o S 1 ST FRar T &1

v, O St § TE T P TS A6l & SN A o 3e¥d & o @ 2|
vi. THT e T el Rl AT & ST SATHITd Jhic i & |

. I g

i) SS/RaTTieT Al st Sk AR UEhaT: SIS o GHeT AR T W@l T SR | I €
. HIEIT B Y|
@, 1 dok  feru U fuiEt R SEl HRars |
. fate= qei o eitaa feafd Rue st et |
q. A A |
T Ay Q|
T, FHAAT @l qleTRi st RUie Afed oiar qlieThi ht Raie |

ii) arE/eramdien Tl dohl o T HEgE: 9IS/ AETRie it i Seh i farEt % R W,
FHEG o HISA daR 7T S & 2R Uk e g0 o e ferert/aet sl aftaterd foar s
€1 T THR I T TR T HvIehT/ T 3k [TER 3R SFHEA & feiu ufeEntad fom

ST

iii) SS% & =I5 Al o TSl Sl & THIT HEGT § I97 (UET WA RO W Sie/ArAtd &
AP S | =T Rl Al F |
iv) SIS/l Bl SISkl H BT i RBIST: Tedeh IS /TN D! 3% i B! o HEFT HUT Ao
5N T =t STt €1 9% H arS/aid St STl d8 | HEg i g i Sl § 3R TGTER FEET
o | g1 foRAT TN
AR AR Gfear
HUAT 3T FTHTT ! HAGUNIF AR o Ieadd AR o IR TMeTd e a4 Tt 0] HET,
Tt oiR fafemt 1 oo & fore wides 2
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5. T

s f1mH A AR B @ @ § AR G & Uk uiF % ded T R §% e R ulmar oFff 9 @
3TE: MU QTR oY 2021-22 o SR AT & &9 § femdlt AT 1 19 et i 2

6. Imfara fAfer & wmAERT
Tt o9 % IR ST Heot foRdt off AT ot SRR ff & wreiaid s 1 STeT el e &

7. |eAhar
TeTeR 26.10.2021 | 01.11.2021 e HefehdT STTREehdT ShTIsHT HATAT 4T | 3t 376 o IR, YRR 3
& Frm & ot sFeenfar grr nfatateRt o @t & § uRaRIT o % fore vy (ifas we -eraer) off
T
THET 99 % SRE, 2 3HE 3Tl Hed, Heiel 3R Seiuy, T=eurd! fafee =i feais 05.10.2018
3iThIfeTeh i TeAehdT SN (Fdeir) ST T9R FiaT 747 131 98 ad ¥ SN &1

8. VSTHTHT T IAX

TR oY o R YR TRHR T AT Aifd o (591 1 1] e o fow fmg TR v o @
2l

9. fevet #1 SReTfae faaror

S o oA atfufam, 2013 i 9RT 134(3) (JY) gRT 37uferd &, 21k fe9reht i e § foh:

(i) 31 AT 2022 T FATA T4 % oAU AMTH Gl Bl TR H AT TSIRER & etad Stad ST
o WY YA A@ieh Hehl sl UTei {ohaT T &

(i) FewreRt = UM ohaiee Al 1 9E R § SR 3% oFaR An] fRar € iR fim R erEm
ST & St e SR federyot ¥ difer 31 e 2022 T S % 1 q1 3@ Ay & fruhAl &
T 3R @ ot Feafesht Wet 31 Fswer gfteshion fean S o |

(iii) FewreRt 7 ST Sifufam, 2013 % WEEE % SHER HUAT T T HT TRET 3R e R =
TAHTATST Sl Akt 3R I T o fely 7T oiaich Nepts & Taame o fely Sfad iR v
HrEgr S €

(iv) TIRemRt = a9 2021-22 & =i TRAT T Qiha 3R AT ST & 3TMUR W AR U o |

(v) SOl & STIHITE B % HROT 3R foxia fEr FEiig s @ Getad ot stfufaEe, 2013
H YR 134(5) % 37 @ (3) AN & e &

(vi) T TN FEA W F SO GHRET A 6 6T S 3tad ToTelt daR i § SR o
TUNfert TAT € SR T &7 ¥ B R @ 2
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10. fevr® Hew R W UeTw Hihw

o FevT wew
w.9. am REIE)
L. st ot = Tsha, g 3T 3R e
STEAT-TE-vaY e (R T9R)

2 ot oIfer & FIR, U U THRT THR iR 39T
3. st T IROT, W |ied AR AR F5TH
4. STl ATt STETe TR-TRHR e SR
5 sft fomer =i 39 TR-TRHR FeTeh

feoruit:

. feor=

i, o YR @ &1 TF WS AR 9 $AR, TOH U TR H, OF W 11/25/2014 S 5w
01.07.2021 & STTHAR FHR TH{(hd arh & € 7 01.07.2021 § Fgh foma |

ii. ot fawer =g 9 B T G BLE. 15/3/2021 S URA TER, T Ao, S A GHih
12.11.2021, TR TR o9k & ¥ | 12.11.2021 § 36 foam

iii. ot TTF IRUT, TYE AT, I A, WEHR AR RE H U H@T U-19012/1/2018
T11.02.03.2022 % T 30 HAOE H 37 A | fai 02.03.2022 i e foham T o |
* T SR S
gt AT a7 1 7T % HU Gied % w9 H 1w, 2022 T g R T F
11. weife o e

Tk Uil % G fT MU el 9t SeA R e B @ B2 S T ot 3§ Wl HutEr & s
3R Uk et 3R SR Gardeh HuAT & e oe ol foraeh @ difeet St o |y Fhfhd § 3
IIPRYRT & THET TG T € STTHIG & 7T 319 93 | | 3TfelT %id T3fi-2 dgR et feha mar &1

U FRT IS i FT ¥ Hecaqul Geifd U1et e Tél fohar T & S @ Hehar
AT HOA S, 2013 A GRT 188 Iootdad § Gard WA o T HIE TG el 6T

12. sRErad arfafam, 2005
3T T J USTihd FrTerd | Uk e alish adT SRt ot e o a1 e iR aifafa,
2005 T ] foham &1 /T T SR HiRa T9 o ek WeH HF S 2

13. HURE AHITAE IARET

TN o o SR R et fordt ast 7 Fm ot AR @1 g8 @ 3R hfere F 10.10.2018 i fAT
1 Sg T 1t To T & ©, ThieTy St ifufEs, 2013 i URT 135 o Ed SHiUNe WIS Suialde
(TUFSR) W SR e Hom 3maeh | W or] & 8 2

14. T
FHET 37eTY & SR 30 70 3 7 d his ST ART WHHR i & 3R T & SHHT a1 6T 2|

10
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

HRER T Afgenant & q= e (Awam, g v frawon) sfufam, 2013 & T8 gwdewton
TS 99 & SR HEEA R AEeet & A4 3cdieT (e, fuy iR famorn) sifufw=m, 2013 &
el § IS ATHAT IoT Tl Toha T |

framt/ srarerat/ Ao gRT TR SRy

%, TG T AR TR o Tl HTHel o 9ey H UIRa 37199, STel Heaed Ul & g7 37d ST

THY 3R Tl fafges o e qeaedr s SEaR 4 TISuadr fAfee & fEems 28.12.2021
T11,06,76,409/- =t 9T o foI0 Ue 37ate TR fomam T |

. ot STt T o T % Wil § e &l (i & fote st wiika feRar e, it sretrstt e
o HfcTeh AheTehTll & S0 TATed W HERIdT SIfam ol 4R 11 % ded Ush 3Tae 2R o & i
T 2022 % WA R 354 ¥, TTAH UeASr IS T U S o e AR 27.07.2022 i Uk G
AT T FoThdl 3o =TT o T o €9 # e foar |

Hifere afeae T wfdegand
IR THR 0 T 7R 10.10.2018 T T TF &% A 1 Wid T8 Hi &, T€ F79 i 39 &
T T e &

AT WRETUT, WNRTRT AFINToT R fagstt qur Suie= o =

ST o St etfufam & ded Wehe foRa ST STewash € i Sl GReTT, RNt st 3R faset
TR T 3T 3R =TT Q Tt foeror 3qeh a1 i ey [ | fJu 70 € 31K 7 39 R 1 e 7

iy faerolt @1 IgRor

FHOAT (TEET ST T9E) % M, 2014 % EH & 12(1) % WY Uied huAl SEE 2013 i gR 92
% e STufRId afieh fererolt R 1 foeror & TASA-9 Sy 11 % ®9 | 39k WY Gord € 3K I8
T e = feamm 7

Fafa i, FEEa FAet AR o e ot waarat & foe e
IRA TR T 10.10.2018 T 777 i &g e 1 G < & &1 TAA F Ul wl gfehr § wiE @
FHEAR fTem= F& &, 39 ThR SWRI® o] el ¢

T % &% &M FI 3@ g TSR T i HiaRieaTe SHeIn o WY e et S 1 e
feam T o1, ARER WieRET % STHR W SR HRERd &1 9ol U MU SHeis S T usitedt/da
TRIT3T & AT TSR ST & 3R S Wiihehl Waad THe W e & ole gt s & dieeg =g=
AT o ST foRaT ST €

wifafes srEmadaes

IRA % e U9 TeehEr e §RT o A 2021-22 % foTw shuer St 2013 g 139 3
TEEFET SR FHI-FHF T F2A7 FNd o] o0l & SFER BEd 3R & el Ug Al TE SR,
HIAHIAT S AU gl Teteh & &0 4 fges o mar &1
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(@) B8 I T THFR 3R HUA I FE @Il o AR, TG Gufd G & IR W e off S a1
foiia e @ S wEwier IS H07 76 2

(iii) () T o % SR, O 7 HuiTar, BT, T ST IR A1 g 3T qifedt i g A Tl

fepam &, 1S RS a1 GRET UG Té I € AT FOT hI Ui § HIS FOT AT A TGH T R ¥

(T) BTeAifeh a9 & SR 0T 1 Ui H I 0T A7 ST TS & fohar 7 o, ot 7 fomet st
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35



M
@; T se fafmio frm fafies

() Teet o TNt H, AT Tk 3 WIS Hl IR-ATST ST FHOT FF {5 €, S Uh e qreste &
T 3T &1 qor I TdfT & AR I 0T i 99 AT T1078.21 A §l

(@) 5 7t #iR 91t TR Wereh St i Teet o aut | 0T X S f5u MU &, o g6 Suctey Té e
ST ke & 3R TQieTY, &9 I oot o | 3199Y € fof o o ot & fed o Widdot o | gaiw 37
ISt i ST MU ST A6 0T % e H, S Uk e QrAsih &7 i ST €, 85 Y gRT GHeman
T ¥ foh I a5 WA YR AR % (0T % AR AT T o7 SR T9ieny, ot & fed % forg
fdpet F&l /T ST = |

() 5 et R Tt W Gereh huHl B Ugel o ant B T 31X A KU MU 4, o g 3ueisy T I
ST FeRdt & 3R 3feTT, B9 9% ferqolt s o srame € foh s fraa aridl & dey H S & e iR
HoTer Y TR o feTU IS T I & AT Fé | g WS F 3t Werdeh Ul i 9% e ol e
T & IR UROTHEEY 3 FOT Rl WG T ST T @ Al HUA ST HETae U ol ST T 0T
W TEHd W R AN o W & 3R 9% foTw SSug 1 g wraw of foar & 9 afer it agett dierg
THET ST & &1 Yah 3 el 1 el 9y | fJU T AT 056 0T o oY H, 3 BT U1 5RO
Tt fosht 3T | KT o WigaRoT i fafer & stfesham gt e & 37ate & AR R ST AT | 3
U1t A et G 28.01.2021 % HeAH W, Sl F SR fohen & fo bt o forw e T
i S GieT ol Teh 3R Gy oeh o1 THITIE & 37TeA ST ook Sl SY, Rieh I1el G i Uishar
% I TR H §| SIS H 189aT A1 93F o FHRFT ® AR, g M forar wan € TR wuer v
T Ueh T IS ST Tohell & T8 07 Gehidl & folu T 37afy & TRifd faar 3R sTavash qeire
T S o TR § e T & |

(=) foet ot & Tergeh oAt it faw MU KT iR it o fedt R vt @i ffee e At R o
TEAEST o 319 H, 89 3ifam 39 § wiet 90 fi & atfush & forw stfea AT ffee & & armd
T1 qor oA fafr & SR T4898.10 TG o WHITT 99 | INfHeT 90 &t & 31fsh & e aifosa afer
= e e o form, TS 3@ fafy & et 3814.96 ©IRG T =ATST WA €1 89 Grere fepar T
¥ foh g TR 7 Erdeh Ul i &% S o HINOT B § AR S, A IS 8, Gerdeh oAl R
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T spe fafmio frm fafaes
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L . T fe
HA H THA ¥ 7T W vl T et faang e @ ra ) e orafa @@ 3
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viii) TR tufEd, 1961 & ded < FERoT § yehe a9 & SR IS STEI 3T e 2
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HuAT arfafram, 2013 (“afafram’) @t gRT 143 ®Y IUURT 3 F @S (1) * ded AN fawa st
w e

T 31 A, 2022 S A S fafmin fm fetiee (o @ fada Raifer w stiakes foda FEso o6
earien 39 fafr st qEr = & forw shuet o fordter foerol i gart eiaradien & gaee | e 2
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7o S TSR &, 3R Jodieh (o6 T3 ST & SThel o TR TR 3TaReh (=0T & feste 3R gare
TETCAdT T TRIET0T 3R HAT IMHA &1 ST T 7T UfsFaATt oraroiers & o R R et &, raw foda
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31 WTE 2022 9% BT AT I

(®. T H)
feooit 31 AT 2022 AF 31 |IE 2021 %
|,
(©) |3Fm=e v Tamd
(1) | sravamet =t fRn
(%) 3R Gt 2 5,579.74 5,579.74
() o wd s 3 (28,431.31) | (22,851.57) | (28,078.08) | (22,498.34)
@) | v ey JaTd
() emarT 3UR 4 21,852.89 21,852.89
() Sarafs wEaE 5 10.08 | 21,862.97 1152 21,864.41
) | =y Taamd
(F) NG 2T 6
(1)‘{3[&:;@@@131}35[@@1@ 112.58 112.58
(ii) T T o TEeat 3 Srerar awEr A 1,943.41 1,981.38
() ¥ =] e 7 6,736.13 6,880.47
() FFeaEty wrEE 8 189.08 8,981.19 189.08 9,163.51
FA 7,992.59 8,529.58
&) | afgutat
(D) | % =ey wfwataat
(%) Gufa, G9 3R Sy 9
(i) et qReT 885.92 918.02
(ii) ISTT T TS W = -
(@) T =re] e 10 - -
() &1 iR =] TRt 11 1,781.61 2,667.53 - 918.02
Q) | =rer afedafaat
() Tt 12 585.32 627.31
(@) = T 13 = -
) m@éﬂ;ﬁmﬂﬁ'{ 14 2,527.93 4,755.58
() FeTEtT BT UE AR 15 2,097.39 1,978.30
() 3 =1 wiEataar 16 114.42 5,325.06 250.37 7,611.56
weT 7,992.59 8,529.58
Hecaol TR et T TR 1
3 AT AT 25 1 TE A1 H AR A
e e STwR 26
e 1-26 Tocir ool =1 g 3T e
3N F T2 TS &. (A <5 =shad)
TSireReT . 3050913 SIBTMET: 08641793
fagret &
TR (Fifest =)
TR . 059144 St gied
FEET: 22059 144TgTIHRIEANS356 He&dl . 52405
T SHIeTShIeT
feeR: 23.09.2022
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31 WT= 2022 T WA TY ¥ ATH- o

(. A" H)
feoqoft | 31 Wt 2022 /0 | 31 WU 2021 WY
| | gura ag & foau | auve ad & fow
I
IR @ T 17 i .
3T A 18 344.00 357.90
Fel AT (1 +2) 344.00 357.90
4 |==a
(%) @A Rl T e O AR 19
(@) T seget &t axqger ¥ uRad= U S wid ) 20 = -
M) FER o = 21 86.53 67.74
@) ot o 22 36.36 35.53
(¥) ToIR Ud R = 9 34.20 39.96
@ == 23 498.05 453.60
T AT (F+HGHTHIHSH) 655.14 596.83
S| e Ue STETHROT Hal a4 @ Tgel o/ (B1F) (3-4) (311.14) (238.94)
6 | auenfeess o 41.99 -
7| STETYR TS q4T R F e o/ (@) (5+6) (353.13) (238.94)
8 | auenfes we - -
9 | =X § v o/ (1) (7-8) (353.13) (238.94)
10 | = ==t
(F) oA T
(@) el T . )
| g5 &g o/ (=) (9+10) (353.13) (238.94)
12 | gfq gedicr =R 3UH 24
(F. | UfT g9 ¥R % 1,000/-)
bl (63.29) (42.82)
i (63.29) (42.82)
el THETehRoT HHEl ol TR 1
3 ATATHE TR 25 F TH 918 AR
Afaies A STHeRI 26
Atz 1-26 o foeron =1 et T g
3N & RIS TS &. (Aea =g =ghad)
dsfreRoT 9. 3050912 ITETA: 08641793
feagred Tt
HEER

e 9. 059144

FERT: 22059 144TguaRIEd5356
T HIABIA

fee: 23.09.2022

(sRfieh )
Ut afaa

& . 52405
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31 WT=F 2022 HY WA q§ ¥ THE vaTE faor
(. T H)
31 W= 2022 Y 31 W= 2021 Y
AT 9 B AT 9 3
uf=e & frar-wemat 9 7@ yaw
SR TE U T Y e g o/ (3 (353.13) (238.94)
TEESH %‘g’ :
JY I AT 36.36 40.14
Tog™ 34.20 39.96
4 s1afy s qeag™ 0.39
AT ST (0.11)
5 % oo w1 o 41.99 -
Fesy T T ST T (234.63) (267.55)
TFR SR (STRIe) 2 T 0.10) | (121.91) 0.10) | (187.54)
FHIEHN Goil o ARG & Teet qRErer o (475.04) (426.48)
T FT TS A T TR (119.09) (27.94)
3T I UREUfeTar | Sgiet/ () 132.59 (55.93)
ST 39§ e/ () (37.98) 23.67
3T AT AR | Seiet/ () (180.70) (18.94)
Srefafer wraemt § SgieRt/ (FH) (1.44)
FEFR Gt &F IR T g TS T (206.61) (79.14)
TR % frar-wemt ¥ 9 T (T) (681.65) (505.61)
. | Fewr frar-swemal @ Re vare
[t ST T § e/ () 533.53 (831.91)
fafeaa ufdufarat = =ig (2.49) (0.71)
Il 0.11 -
S T e e 237.99 769.14 267.55 (565.07)
fraw frar-wemt ¥ T e () 769.14 (565.07)
. | o=t femar-spemal | e vatE
frar frar-wemal @ g e () - -
THT U e A | I[F Fgiert/ () 87.49 (1,070.68)
(T+afT+Y)
Y & TN T T U TR I 131.38 1,202.06
T TR W T U b TEGA 218.87 131.38
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31 | 2022 T QAT 9 ¥ AHE TaTE (TR

(®. " o)
31 | 2022 Y 31 A= 2021 Y
FA aY & FHE AN &
ke S Tehe USRI T TTh
o | () FFasd 40.17 130.94
(ii) e 1T 3 0.09 0.44
(iii) STeqrafy wrafy s 178.61
218.87 131.38
Hecaqul HETehRoT HifEl ol AR 1
3T ATEATHF SR 25 Pl TS AE A IR
At s SRt 26
e 1-26 forira forerott = etfu= 3T &
IR F A TS . (Ve =S sheii)
TTE @R TET-Te-TEY T
TSRO E. 3050918 TIAETA: 08641793
feargret T2t
TERR (vt o)
[T 9. 059144 ERCIRSIEC]
FETET: 22059 144TIUTFIEA5356 HEEd €. 52405

T IR
fieR: 23.09.2022
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31 H|TH, 2022 H AT a9 &F forw fata faawont o7 femuit
feuroti-1 wewagut e =i

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

it faavor TR #31 &1 mEaw
st erfufEy, 2013 (SrfufEe) s R 133 % ded ot (o) FEe 2014 (g geitad) & fFEm 7 %
ST 3R U UFET 2013 o 311 TSR Wae, oIF] HET Tk s oRaieh= A & S
H 30 R W W@ihd oidich fagid & aR o faaro dar e 701 Sot oiaiwT & qheed
TUTTCAT T STERUT il & T 379 TS 59 i ddiesh STehel o YR T AT el €1
Tufd, I AT ST
1.2.1 Gufe, G5 3R SYROT T Guid, T 3R STHOT HT F TN & THA § AN/ TR
T IR = 7 &, e fomiia a6 1997-98 o SR qHwieR fhar T o1 | T % T
ST Y ¢ Tt W= 3R SUHIOT hl ASIFRIOT Rl A T 3ok Tt Tod R =1 ST W@ 2
1.2.2 JoTRa:
A STetEE, 2013 F G-I § iRk Fuid o STFRT e & STER R utd, §9 31T
STRT R Hedgd SeA@d Tod Ui W 5 R ST €1

s

FHA FRT R A9 TR-=16] FaeT ot WHid & & 3R THEE0T S At & S8R §@ e | A1 915

¥ fopu o ferer o ey § Siumenr/Edis S AR W U S @ €1 TR-admE fFae & god § w6

WA 79 {621 ST € ST 30 TR YR 1 AT ST & | S9e e, A g @, o d SR

Sfer goa W R ST 2

Fa-call

1.4.1 Sed S| 1 Godishd aNTd W AT S &, 59 TRSTRUEST & SR W Ui fomar s €, 4
IE Al AT Ied W, TOH F S &

1.4.2 TAfiq sRqatt 1 Godish T a1 I 99l A god, S off 9 &, T fhar ST &1 ana | el
8T AT SR AN R0 A & STerel s @ et €

1.4.3 SIEUTHAT T Godish TR0l & faferse =R07 & Uidqerd & YR W SFHIHd oiTd W fohar S
%, a1 ¥ Sgel A god W, 39 9 S off %9 &)

1.4.4 ¥ER 3R AR THHT HT Hodich T R T ST €1

ToE AT

TS T 3 & O AT & A & 5 Tg el & o o i Sniaen o fHerm SR T At
 HIIT ST el &1 HICT h feishl, ATE 1S &, il T AWAAT I ST § 59 S i @t & STAR /A
T @ % Hecdqul SiiEs 3R Ifahel TSR Sl sidid [y S &1 Jarsti &t fosht 9§ Ior, afg
IS &, Tk i JATU YIH FH T TEFHT AT 2 |

FaHgia T = FHARE AqTH

U TR TR HIE T FHAR Té &1 99 F IRE Gl FHAR o1/ AdFgRe & SR T HeRd
o | THIeT foRdl WaTgia o & fIT hiE g =@l fohar ST @ |
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feoqutt-1 wEragut o Hifaat: (SR

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

1.13

&g 21afy & FHAR o F 39 21afd § wrdr & S § e s F getad 99t 5H 6o
=gl ot T i fdf & AR Ut | 351 ShEeiRal o Ty H Tegdt 8 <Al SRt a1 % 3R
W T S

T YA BT AT oIS i [ & STAR T A BT A1 & AT AT 3T & 3MUR W TG
i Sl €1

HAE & U dEiwT

AR X I FL AT AT W T F H! ART o & F 99 & o3 Feiia fowan s 1 5@ 3R o= 9
AT & =9 T % 3R F oI i R, a9 & U S 3R AT 1 ST A & o few
SR ST € S e e [ & SER situfatad o waid w9 9 stfufatad e e E ) wma & e
H 3 B4 ATl STRATTT 2 Furaal sl =T SF STl & 3T halel 39 &5 e 31 el STl & 1 Uk
sfoa Ffveaan € T wfosy & duta 1 ear & |

BICBIC
U WA S A7 e o Sl € S el 5T % IRy St S S| i BT € 3R g8
Tug ¢ o Sifaca s Fuem & fou dameEt & afeate S sTevashdr e, e 99y § U faveaia
SFH TRTET ST Fehell €1

ATHETH ATY /At

S HHATE ST Hifdeh & 3R Wi & uRoms 5k IR 7 3fea Fefaaar o e uar @1 orman S dehar

T, 3% SHNTF SR & ®F T /AT S & AR 377 ATAHF THEHR § A1 % 7ream § Tohe fhar
ST g1 faiig foeron 6 afehiares Guiaal i 7 ot TEdHT S € 3R T & Uehe fohar S 2

THY AN THT AR

TRR! FaTE foaRT & SRISH & 61T, Thal 3R Tohs GHehet § o] SR STedTary Traf ST @il o "ot
3R I Y A &, ATG FIE & |

fardeft w1 et

foreett 71 & e, AfE IS &, T st AR IR srEferd fafee 53 W gS fohar ST | wifsed dut 3R]
Tl g1 # Ffed SRIET it oo B R W Teied & mg R R R S o7 S € SR aioE
ST A7 &I Bl o SR & % faearor § qr=gar & ST 2

Hufvat @t afa

Ffe Hufd, T A1 IUHOT 1 ST AT Reifer fafer w axgett e Afer F stfers & ST €, @ ged e
YA A AT A HH & S & | TG F ART 1 5 o6k God 3R A s & That Tae
% TIEH 9o g7 FHEIRG STET W 9o % &9 H AT S

SR AT

e Tl & AfemeoT, AT a1 Sae & fou [STIeR SUR AnTdl i U Gutaa s and & B &
T W S A1 ST ¢ | FACHERRT THE U U6l THE € S 3t ST o o oaR e 7 STewash
T F YA TG Al &1 S T SUR ATl bt ot 3R @1 o faerer 9 yeia fepar s g
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feoqoit-1 wemgut e Hifaar: (@)

AT HT ITATT
RATE SUQdr & &Y foxiig foaron st 7ar, Saes e veee & R safa & 3iq | T, =9,
Tufa 3R RIET st RIS ot T8 /T 3R SR SRINET o Tehelshivl i Tuifad e aret o,
A 3R gRUME S I STERaehal il & | eelih 3 ST S geiet 31X HEt & Jeau %
T FE W MR &, T GRS 31X A o aR § Y= & IRomTasy wfas i vaty
H Hufa a1 ARINET Bl e A o ToTg Tt THmES S SAeEvdehar & bt 81

1.15 w¢

TS W TR HHE 19 1 e ¢ Fifch Ut o U hig forie ugm SeEiiar o] Té €|
1.16 *Wd ufa

o % T RO e % folu avrevash g are Guft e %
feuofi-2 viav ot

(%. o )
31 U=t 2022 9% 31 WU 2021 9%
e
1,000 & ST T TIER 600000 et TR 6000.00 6000.00

(31 =/ 2021 TeF: 600000 et T2R)
AR, AfiEe R qoia: e

1,000 & T Tk I i 557974 Fioadt IR 5579.74 5579.74
(31 =T 2021 T 557974 T IR)
e 5579.74 5579.74
srfaRer g=mT

%) P 557974 IR H T %.1000/- T TAF IR T 366000 el IR T 3Mele TUIREYUT Fohell IR F &G
H ULIGH0T GHTES ol o foeeg fohaT a1 & ST ehg § I foFT 70 o7 SF7a ok T 2

@) g % URY U GHI ek ST AR bl A § i URec/Taer e ge €
) AT & U B.1000/- T IR 1 iR Tod ATt T TRl o 1A U & o 1 S IR % e
e T T Ueh S1E T HaR & Td oT9ieT & G SR & |

) AT IR O o e S U8 Ui Hie i sfafy % fa

i) TR T Fohg H T ured fopw fomm foredt oft STy & ST9R QU 97Ta o ¥ # SIE YR sTafed T&t
foram %1

i) O T SE IRl % €9 H qUf weq FIE o YR sArdfed @ foRam B
iii) U ¥ RIE IR A9 T B
) U H 5 eI 9 31 IR o TEREReT:
31 |T= 2022 A% 31 |T= 2021 A%
IR Rt ®T A JTR B T (%) TR B EET (%)
AT 9IRS & [t 557972 99.98 557972 99.98
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feoqutt-2 9R et (SR
) THIeX T PR

AT GRS &1 AW

T 9IRS % Tt

fares afua @R fadia Teesr
ST TeATEhR

9 & IRE qREdHT 1 Ufaw

feonti-3 ford vt arferoiw

TWER AT & fawg ot ford
RIS STAT 91 0T

AT T H IR T/ EAARS

TG I & IR SUANT Tohan/aeaiand
sifqm ST 9y qher

R ST 9 qre

AMT: I & IR AT

T 99 o IRE STANT fohaA/ A
3ifqm ST 9T e

- & fereor & ()

R ST 9 qrer

A2l o faeror § ST 9 qfer
3ifqm ST 9T e

T

)

SAfaRer ga=T
gett feord

31 ®TE 2022 9% 31 HTE 2021 9F
o W WS (%) R W W (%)
557972 99.98 557972 99.98
1 0.01 1 0.01
1 0.01 1 0.01
= ™=
(%. @ ®)
31 | 2022 9F 31 |TE 2021 9%
0.89 0.99
0.10 0.10
0.79 0.89
441.81 441.81
441.81 441.81
(28,520.78) (28,281.84)
(353.13) (238.94)
(28,873.91) (28,520.78)
(28,431.31) (28,078.08)

F) SIRETIUH F FaY § R THER | a9 1988-89 § FHived uRwutat & stfemgor
F o [0 AT ST i ST 9 AT 150 R o oy ST S At 9w
TR T IREURE W Hegr 1 QAR FH & o5 € Ud g R &
T AEAEART T a9 1988-89 H JuASr e & sfenta Ry et e
Y T ¥ & W SR o ST 99 IR ©5.44 G o {968 ST SWE A
Y U TS T IR TR Geer 1 THESH A F 91 ¢ 0.67 0.77

T) e B & e ¥ U, &, sienfie fawm A fafges @ oy 1982-83 &
Hited SSTel TER SFRIST W 1 TIHAT e & Wl SR A €6.97 AT § &
3Mfereh et & &7 | STAT 9 9T & 0.01 R S Aewent i aiE d Jeaerd
T GHENH e o a5 € (o 9 %0.01 o) |
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feonii-3 fio v afusiw (S

) JHC RETETH & T § TSR] T ARG T 9T T TR G U @
Tog % o 3R | 0.11 0.11

0.79 0.89

TR d
31.03.1993 e & Yrqcaliehd AMRT (a9 1997-98 H HeatichT [aie & AR) Te &l
Tod % a3 S PHe SRETEUn | Haitud Hicer § ferd gf e et

Ud ERIHS § ferd ff vd qee o gay § § (Fey: ffved ufwutaat @ et
feoroft .10 # SR =1 €.5 T 6) | 44181  441.81

441.81 441.81

feoqutt-4 Sratafy suw
(¥. org #)

31 5T 2022 @ 31 HIE 2021 9F
F) T WUT AR AW (SRFET)

i) 9RT TWHR F 21,571.41 21,571.41

ii) UfvET M WER | 281.48 281.48

el 21,852.89 21,852.89
sfaRer ga=T

%) A TWHR § AN ToIa Terdal & ®9 5 W BT T Aol § Fafed hisre arafd (FiEe) v

FSTEUHESR R SAIGT TASTUHE sht TRHLET/GAsterT ST & STHR <17 fed €1 2018-19 & SR
U 7 Fg § Tl SfRgEAT % @R 20000 G & 9199 H 54§

@) HHT F WRA TR U TEd Sl TR & T ORISR H0T % forw 18 ufasfa sverer e @ & 7
) s F fferEd & fofg 2o ud St A wE H g% b P

31 | 2022 9% 31 AT 2021 9%

T B RS T H afer
3y (3. @@ H) Ay (3. @@ H)

giyerm STreT W& ¥ F|OT ¢
i) T 31.03.1994 281.48 31.03.1994 281.48
q Ee)
ii) =T 31.03.1994 31.03.1994
q 1,308.61 Es) 1,272.25
FA 1,590.09 1,553.73

o) ST T TEH ST TR I FfeiEd & fou e genta it ot w9 &
3 FNT i SR ¥ W ArF il & fos ITIE ote AT 2281.48 SR 1 WHIANH ST
fop Tfyara afteufeatl w feoolt e 9 § srfalies g 3 | quir T € Ud SeEuweR SEikd dis
% STIER TFe FUT TevT o SIRIh AT i 197 T1308.61 @R (31-03-2021 iz T1272.25 TRE) § ITHA
AT =TT 2922 TR <1 EUIAOT |

51



U

e sTe fafmto fom fafaee
feoroft-5 dratafy arae= .
(®. o ®)
31 |T= 2022 9% 31 Wi 2021 9%
FHHEAR T T T
i) e A & TaE - -
i) Tl & WaE 10.08 11.52
el 10.08 11.52
arfafe g==r

L St : ey ot o 3 SR e ¥ o B e R e % i ai e s

JUR T &

2. e AT SRS H SR T YR W B YA o foTU SIS EHH Tl foRar T €1 WR ST el e
AT € o IRt A & T9R <l TS @I § S9ar ST €

et - 6 RS 3@

(®. 7 ®)
31 U= 2022 9 31 W 2021 9%
i) WM, =9 Td A1 & FORE 1,929.38 1,967.35
ii) SR 37 W ST = 126.61 126.61
et 2,055.99 2,093.96
T AR FT HFH-7T AR TRAT ST
31.03.2022 7%
- Traa fafar @ fr=afafea safa &
ferror WA 3 ik k)
AR 3 iy | 1FE [ 1-2 | 2-3 | 3@w |
TEH | AW | atfrs
(ORI - - -l 11258 112.58
(ii) fomiea =rehran — wHTETEE - - - - - -
(iif) =T 27.83 -] 7660 s08] o.16] 1.861.56 [ 1,971.24
(iv) ferenfed aem - 31 - - - - - - -
= 27.83 -] 7660 s5.08] 0.16[ 1,974.14 | 2,055.99
31.03.2021 %
o fraa fafa @ fr=fataa safa %
HTAT EIRAT 3T WA
ferarot WA 3 F
MR & iy | 1EE [ 1-2 | 2-3 | 3@ |
T | ™ | sttt
(i) T - - -1 1258 112.58
(ii) foranfe sreprT — THUAEAS - - - - - - -
(iif) =1 51.17 [ 11565 016  7.03] 1,858.54 | 2,032.55
(iv) Taanicd aepmn - 317 - - - - - - -
= 51.17 -l 11565 016 7.03] 197112 2,093.96
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feuoft-6 =l 3@ () (. @@ #)
iiii) THUWTHE 37 AT *1 - FoR fermmar T ¥ 31 W=l 2022 9 31 WU 2021 9%
%) a9 & 37 | TRl Syfdshdl I = H TE gt e 55.06 55.06
=) fusct a9 % 3fd o THET Ud T AT 57.52 57.52
e 112.58 112.58
i S (®. @ ®)
31 W=t 2022 9% 31 HTE 2021 9%
1) wifafuer srepran AR (NUF AR STHAEG | FEH, HT A, 4536.35 4738.42
I oo, 92, Tl Y, T R JOHAE AEE WA/
ety anfg & iwrer)
i) 3urfere iR 57 = 1,308.61 1,272.25
iii) sy st @ srifRe A 40.29 40.29
1V) whr-feamea T 57.47 57.47
V) wfefa smr/Sueet 92.68 85.07
Vi) smiredug ff W = 19.02 19.02
vii) qifs=i & sifirg 98.83 98.83
Viil) 3dqfaes ¥ 3R T TUrT /TR Y 9ied 242.79 227.97
IX) et oy & ferm sgand 338.15 339.40
X) 3T TRETIHET I[oh 1.92 1.73
Fa 6,736.13 6,880.47
AfaRer ga=T

&)

Q)

)

)

TugaE T g e foh T 2355011 @ (Tt & €3550.11 o) 3R T592.24 o (et o 259224
WME) FF &l o Ty T ASEURAR SR AT o SHR T STeRIRal § U g " T 82 3R
iU STgRh AT ST At e €

9 % INE T fafes 7 T SR I et & e A & fAw 2152.99 @R 6 T o € SR
SUHSTE ! AN 3R A & 915 o TR o RIATE TUHSTE FehTaT TR AT o 3MHR IR d5Y 3MER W T 50 A
Y ST AT T ST AT & | HICTohTT T 3o AT | 3 ST 1 ST §RT STHSE THE o Ta€
% & H 01.04.2021 i WA B Ha@El § Tl T3727.18 TRG I FhAT SR o NEeTh THEITST o1 T/ &1
AR TURT FR H 5, ST e, FicThT § URER & G | S H ¢ TaT1 WA €, ST JehaHarst o
3T &1 TS I TS AT BT TR IR &

(¥. o= ®) (¥. o= ®)
ot 66.23 61.78
— 7.21 7.21
= 38.58 38.58
o 112.02 107.57

TAlh = Al TTSTUEH! g A 2 @ & 3R T & HUAA 7 oAl F HIE A 6§, ST T Tefaarr
SUE % ¥ H AT ST @I € Fifeh 3 Hrd 1 Wi foers 7 2

FHHAR! oY o ToT0 SARIRAT H STRUH, T=gl, eI, SehraT I 31MS % foTd 37 o7 243,61 &g (31.03.2021
Toh: T243.61 W) T AT ST SHA &1
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feorofi-8 sreusmtfers wraeT=

(®. o ®)
31 U= 2022 9% 31 | 2021 9%
TSR] %ﬁ PICEIG) 189.08 189.08
(TETY B % SWRId SHETR 6 3T TS & Wi H)
— 189.08 189.08

R
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68°LS6 20816 65979 | - 9665 | £€9'985‘v | T9VYS‘S 60°0 £SPPS°S (ke+2) kb blik|
20'816 76's88 61'199% | 6£°0 0THe | 65979 | II'LYS‘S 6v'T 9Prs's (\e+h) leRJhBh bedj) BE
- - - - - - - - - (1) RE gk blib)
- - - - - - - - - (k) &
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1) TR TR A 10.10.2018 i TSR fAMHEE i &% T i Hop < & &1 Fed MHwRT & 39 & 3FaR,
fertish 14.06.2018 = shrier o & 2dtE/5(1)/201456r(HIT-T) FRT TR SIiE feenf=een o e &g feran
ST ¥ | Ter (fean) fetiee i yeue wSiet (TeteHn) % w9 5 g o g iR uesteet
fataee & Feereh Tt o SR ¥ T IR TR 37fs & Fuem & foru 499 wqued fafmes
ST TS o w9 § g foRar e &1 g fmieh 14.06.2018 TSI % SFER T A i iR
i W 1w & we (fean) fafree i ek Heet % srHIR | teieAd e it ufkeafat
% AT, Toieh 3R JodiehT o {o1T e UeTUHU Tidfatedi o foe ior mm € S ga uishan o 376 2

2) e Tetdstgr | Heitud T4 3R STHON | 8 . Behel W IMH & S TLIFh0T Sl dRiE ) R
U&7 % T TSl €|

3) 9T # e TEE ¥ Tatd oistelos 9 wntder &, [ goo Feiia 78 & 9o €

4) gfg & TR R Afuufed I TEE T 448 UHe g WA ¥ UfvET S THR, Horsh
ToAfResh e SRURTA fotfies & 2ene oviet IreR wiie i TOAT o fod gaimesT T urd &= ™
ST FHASTH {haT STe |

5) AT T SO Huta, WA R SUHOT i Sfad eRiE T W@ § 1 Tet & Uk a9 § huAl gRT i, T
3R SUFOT o ey A P i FaR fohu U &, 57t oneR € 3R g Amel | fafiu= g SRt ok
T o 3ferd foreror &7 3797e €1 38 37T, 39 3TeiEl bl ISl e gl & 37 el a1 ST @ 2

6) 2 HUA (ASET) AfufTEE, 1980 F WEHMH ¥ Siand U8 2 fatmier fre fa. § R 20
fe@mr 1980 =i Ffed Fivaa ufufaat & gHe Telasigr & G | 5, TelqX IS, hicthdT | ferd 9
3R I Vet &, Wfehd Ul & el H F& &1 T8 "ura e (fawmg iR fafrem) sifufam, 1951
[3E(3 Uel 3R) Afufe, 1951] % Ted Tereigl S2 few fafies & weum & sHfumeor i aiE | veet
REt Tt T2 ot 3R 39 X & AT s aRiE W “fasht o fefu Tweia” & ded ot | erctif, skt qaeiia
T QX R foRaT T o 3R e g SenT (fas SR fafrem) stfufram, 1951 % wree & ded STl
IS, el § AT & T2 o | 3fad: 8 Fader, 1981 i 3= ETerd R FEYTT 1 Ueh iR e SR
fepam T o, Tt T o 1 o o oretiqR RIS o 21y it Qelt el ek & ST | 3k SIia e
T ot ST AT H U e aitaeh gaX ot ot [ ofe (Sueetr) situf=m, 1951 & Wae i i
TRSTIAT S A &7 TE off | T 1%, Toldsigl SI2 Mo Tt w1 S[2 hoeT (Isgrarehon) T, 1980
% TEd 20.12.2019 ¥ TSI fomam 7T o | uREarEt wut arene ¥ g 39 T S M @ e o
T I TREWE! §RT shefehl e e | U 3 R aiteehr ger fwmar mn)
ST ST (ILIFHROT) T, 1980 % UTSeT 3R ST Serem sht AT &t 7 | e (foehr iR fafam)
fafae, 1951 & e st SRSt i AN S ATett dge 51T SR Re Atk st 7R 3o =mEmed,
STl FRT WIS 3 (5T T 3R STk a1 FIETd 1 Ueh STANA 3R AT 3o =, hetehl
5 UIRa fear T &

T Fehiel B Hig UE Heel 61 I8 9 € Toh UREX &A1 5, STClqR, hicThldl s @R | fAfed &1
TSR qUn: 52 St (Idaeon) arfufrEe 1980 i 4T 6 % ded weetumEr # ffed @ T # SR uAsieEE
Il AT Wik ¢ S T SR A1 TUMERR a1 IR F qh &1 aTeliich, TISuRdt 3 TRt & Hawr
W ST U UEH. 17/16/2006 - g fAeh 24/12/2007 FTEH THIAE F TISCHE! I HEAT SRHOT F
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T g2 Y S A & (o0 FaT &1 TEIER, TSR 39 ovg wf fafy = wue iR et amelt &
HIYE! I U WA, HEA 3R A T G U 6 WA | T AT € SR SR o e $ER
T T 1 O T UASTUE/HeAEl/8 oA 28/01/2008 3 FRT ST foRaT T |- SHeh!
Ue o SRR ot st HAR fsr ot oft S T or | uesteEE/ daeel/08,/239 A 3 ariier, 2008 Y
T AR el Hedel HHE o 3R Hoel &1 TF o G THSTIE 3 379 95 |@&ar 17/1/2006 - g feien
30 3T, 2008 3 W ¥ el fof ot 1R AR i, afer oiR HifeR Uearhe o - HEA 3R
AT AT Y S AiedTerd, IRl i T I8 ¢ fh TRER TE&T 5, STl TS & WHe i T80T
MUfaT % Ted s TR/ TASuEdr H fAled el AT ST Fehal &1 SO 3R TASUHE! & 3R 9 T
Feiet F T T &t 71 THSTE 7 ot Y fea fF UASIUAR ofR 9Ra 9@ (THeiid) # SR ¥y
WEY WA 3T fafys TF & MER W A 359 =76, FHetshdl § 3WIh agid HA! I &
3MYR W FNTUT foham ST ehell & S8 A 3R =19 Welie QiedTerd Shicrhrdl, ¥ AT I SHet &
foh TERIERAOT STUfTET S HUrd W AR Tél &1 A6 Fif a8 Wura TR HE R Tereigl
=1 Haf el ol | B, T ST 2019 i SR T T &1 2019 § 1981 Y e Atfeent 5292 i w@w
T T o1, BSHATHT T STRH-UTH YN g 3R AT o fofu | fomftr o 2020-21 % IRE HE
3R Tgerra =121 37 & | <ifeh HTen foaRe & STt @il § g WHIESH el 6T T 2

7) TeAih 31.03.1993 i STLEASTE FRT Fgeh HOH TeTg Haeded Weae fiies Joaih Rie & 3R
21.06.2000 i F391F HeeT & SFHIGT T 1999-2000 F 96 FH 15 T, 5 ¥R JHe SRETAUT & Heirerd
of T JoI 2373.02 TG o folw gsiiehe fepam T %1

8) SMEIMERIAE 5N g W TES! hifeiced Weae foiffiee & 31.03.1993 ek o Hodish RUlE & AR
JHe ARSTETH T HicTHT Te GRISHTST Ferd it s goor 98 T41.55 T &1 4.03 UHe 9T wniier
T Ud I F1 o A 22724 @G H HOH WA €, I fatuad SFHEA 24 TR, 1997 # §E &
feTeRTToT gRT feham T € 3R S o 1997-98 o SR Ustihd feRar T ¥

9) @ 2006-07 % IR HUAT FRT i T refect Sre Y sMEameatane  wr fRat T mar a1, v fohe o
F| T T3 e e g% IR Wiy feafa 7 €1 suien i €9 9 6t gt HE 99e T 2 |

10) WIRST ST 7T 3TR/AT STHTeeTd o &9 H =6 T SR AR i 396 a6l Jod W 28.14 &g (et a9
Z10.01 TR Y SH HU o €9 H fe@mr @ g, 59 fow 9 ae @ wreee fomar @ 2

11)

Tt = 2016-17 3 SR SHUAT 7 TerasTgr 31.03.2017 &1 FeheT | 31.03.2017 =l
3R YT hi FB ST Hural 61 T el = (T) T (%)
fewa a1 feam &, St @t <% gorea €1

foett &1 A 3TeeT Hutadr ST A

TETRTgl T 3R ST 1,48,276.00 1,483.75
AL I AR ST 37,45,379.30 61,424.22
T 38,93,655.30 62,907.97
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12) o Ft T et TR § USr 9T 9t Wutadl Sl $© oy, S et 9@t §od 31.03.2020 i
72842216 o1, 99 2020-21 % IR FeET FRT U T fifeqsh FeamI= & qHF @ g T Aar| ek o
ST FRT TMATHRT T5T B T §. W GRe WA ST o WY WGl o ST FHEE W ey guy 7
SNETIF U foRaT ST |
fait as 2021-22 % IRA +ff, T9H Mt I & FREM & IRER H =R i 3R T g8 31 31.03.2021
T T183559.88 % ol Ik oIog AT I SR AN ol AT gl ol GReT Hall e AT 5R IR
% w | RO fmar T Hu T R g R9E § gy o 3R 3% AR o gay W STevde wrethent
TST Y & SR ST BT | TR H WRUE F IS §1 T WA T ST FHIESH H0AT FRT IR ST
AT o e W AT ST STttt e SET ST FRT R el [T T E |

13) s GiaTeer 7 10.10.2018 1 5 i HISOT <l | % 1 UTHAT o &6 & €9 H WUATAT H (I Tt
3{Y 3TeeT WUl b GeToH, Geishd 3T Tedich) TAsE (31%) feafids, s TReR o Tugy o AIeH
T T @ | T8 e 3ifam w9 37 % 1T wRor 7§ 3ifad R wred e SR 3t iRt gry fated
TR fRT S o 18, YAHeATRA T THTE o YR | {3 S |

14) OFHIT o9 AT o GHET T SSNaT a9 o MRS RT3 9eT § 2 1106.76 IRG i TaTS A9
T GTT FH & oL TR T M6 & AR G e & fow ush e & 9 wsundt s
I 3T AT % IR o T TS AT ST FA o U R wAsiugd feafaes &t staer gutaat &
9 & foTu TAsTuEE TR SR R e & 9 TSt e it s el o o o e
w1 F1gfs o forw ot foam Tam | B hetehT ST IEerd | 30 ST feAih 28.02.2022 FRT SWIh Ul
% U H I IMAST I A & &1 HUAN A TeTe! HATIAT AT ZRT oA o Fgeis: ok wars
Y AT T AT IR TEATIAT AT R R 34 &F qod T fRAT §1

15) Thigee 9T § ARSI Fieer ge & Fag § 15 Theg (o) i &1 qEe et 8, s @i
T HHAT AT G 350 =RTeTd & Tl qehaHarst & 3T 1
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31 |T= 31 |
2022 9% 2021 q%
oz fam
= Lol
14415 14415
10 10
250 250
5 5
180 180
111 111
63 63
180 180
1200 1200
95 95
95 95
20 20
2 2
26 26
600 600
3 3
100 100
36972 36972
2700 2700

() st Suwon ® framr-gatet
Hea® HUEl § gaeiel JaR- TG
(3iferd goT 5. 100/~ Tedieh)*

(37fhd o 3. 100/~ Fedeh)*

HEhTr WiAfTEl W 3lae Sa- o E
(3ifa 7o 5. 100/~ FeF)*

Werg HUTaAl | i - SgT
fopf=1e g faew . T,
(3iferd gog 5. 10/~ TR)*

I HUtEt | it SEv-Igd
ST T ST oA, (SifeRa go |10/~ Tei)
ferget R fames (sifhd ge ©10/- )
SAfgetie st o1, (sifewa g €10/~ Teiw)*

I Hulal # 3iemEdt weR- g

edidi 2 . ., (ifera 9o €10/~ weieh)*
SR A ., (3ifrd qog 10/ TdE)*

51 &1 . fet., (3ifeha e ©10/- Teieh)*

e SIE Ue SeE ot (3ifehd g ©4/- Tieh)*

& TSt ARt . fot., (sifehd 9o €100/~ Tih)
wret e S e &, for., (3ifeRa g w.100/ TRE)
& wrRR S . fot., (3ifRa oo ©10/- T&F)

fereré fean fe1. 600 @, (3ifeha g w10/~ Teieh)*
TS e U Wt . for. 3 9.
(ifehd g1 €100/ - Teh)

FReA 572 . fot., (3ifhd goa ©50/- o)

forentran siifafan &. ., (afEmme &)
(3ifehd I 100/~ TIH)

dieig S el O Ut 9 H 1 U7 W 2700 Wik
(3 Tod T1/- T)*
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2022 9% 2021 q%
0.01 0.01
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0.02 0.02
0.01 0.01
0.02 0.02
0.01 0.01
0.01 0.01
0.01 0.01
0.01 0.01
0.11 0.11
0.18 0.18
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feorutt-10 #¥ =1 FAW (S

v/ fafa/dtea/
giew it e

143 143

700 700

srfafe g==T

(3t) AR<trE o vt | fra

i) WEE® wuAr §

TSI 52 U T fo1., 7% e aRete ot
IR (iR g1 %, 100/- )

S U . 1. (3ifRd qoa $.100/- Tcde)*

(W) "Rt ufqufeat § faw

3% TOTROT 0T 1986 (3iferd oI %.700/- aRu=)
3% TOTART 0T 1986 (3ifrd qod %.5,300/-)
7 9t T AP Wfer wfeftrhe

AT FRS

BRGNS

12 TSt T S T Qe wféfthehe

IRA THR 5.5% F0T 1999
(3ifehd Toa % 42,500/-)

12 3t 1 A9t fethg afefthehe

12 St &1 FeHeT Wi Afefthehe

() fesmm & Frawr-arga
T Hem foor fo1., 5% TR wioea fesem

et

dTg: e

Lol

*SET Yool ST AT & TTgeRT €1,000/- § HH &
Sgel IR =re] e 1 e e e

G IR =] T B e S e
EISHRIELIC)

Tl S T Sigge IR e

3gd TR-1e] FA HT Fo TR Go T

(+. @ )
0.01 0.01
0.01 0.01
0.01 0.01
0.04 0.04
0.05 0.05
0.15 0.15
0.01 0.01
0.01 0.01
0.42 0.42
0.01 0.01
0.04 0.04
0.74 0.74
0.36 0.36
0.36 0.36
1.31 1.31
1.31 1.31

] T ] et

(i) Fo1 a9 | 9, fafr= THR mieon, foertar St s fafies 3R S.u%. &f ig SuAl fames
H fopu U feeT & Ty § IS | RO o 918§ YT T AT Té €| 9 WG Sl SIS & 91
ST T ¥ IR T GRS 3fitee § IiHeT e i Gelte & T & S UfhAT ¥ et oien geaeh |

R A feRar T #

(i) R H o1 THEw H F (2) H G HUCE TH: SHT TGS s 3R PiRg geene Ug
AU ST fefies o faeT wnfhet €, fSet et @ god 0.02 o &, STeh fore qut arerem femar e &1
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feoquit-11 3= Ae-aawr afEafa
o & | - WAty s\ (5. 7@ %)
31 AT 2022 9% 31 /I 2021 AF
31.03.2023 % &% GROe & oAl 56 & 9 JaEr ST 1781.61 -
el URYerT fater 31/03/22
T TRT
Q'qg} 301603030131379 02.06.2023 126.89
TEE 301603030131380 03.06.2023 206.95
Q'qq—é[ 301603030131381 04.06.2023 206.92
TES 301603030131383 05.06.2023 206.90
TEE 301603030131384 07.06.2023 206.84
TEE 301603030131386 08.06.2023 206.82
Q'qq—é[ 301603030131387 09.06.2023 206.79
Q-qrgﬁ 301603030131388 10.06.2023 206.76
Q'qq—s% 301603030131392 11.06.2023 206.74
Fo 1781.61
12 (& 7= #)
31 w2022 9% 31 ®T 2021 9%
%) Hedl Je (FH T 3R IF Sgelt I Tod W)
Sfre: zite & 133.58 138.57
- 133.58 - 138.57
W) ®E WG W (SHfed o & HH I7 agelt arm 63.38 63.38
T M)
M) T4 SRqe (F9 AN A1 SR Jod W) 162.48 199.48
q) YR Ud W (A W) 380.81 380.81
A% o § B 2 TEEH 154.93 225.88 154.93 225.88
= 585.32 627.31
sfaRer g=mT

FHUAT F 2015-16 T 70T IR 515 R 51 €1 39 a9 I gl BT hig Scars,/fsht @ g€ €1 3 were
ST R TR MRET | UGt €, Wik % TRE &4 % HRU God H URacH & ehdT &1 Wik Jitee {ue &
IR W gt o Yod i TGN FHIENSTA {ohaT 4T € 31X Hod § URUIH Al ol oY & IR foan 74T € 31K
TR T% o € | &1 3R & o foeror & ormman 7 1
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feoquit-13 22 wiftaat .
X (%. == )
31 |T= 2022 9% 31 |T= 2021 9%
T HeH 9 iy & o sepran

) ST - TR A T - -

- deEreE HEET T 283.36 283.36

283.36 283.36
- 283.36 -

TTS: RIS AT U & TTeTeT

o) 3 - @R GHE T

283.36

(%. ra #)

31.03.2022 9% T AR &1 AFAR fagerqor

fae

it & 47 fafr & fFeafafae safy & fao s

feraror e j; owR A | emEm | 1-2 2.3 f3EmA|
SRl HH -1 91t B qer | st N
(i) Ffeeme =amR e - @t wET ST -
g
(if) Ffeiers =amar e - wiery qE ST §
(i) Tererfee ==mom oTee - st /T ST § - -
(iv) ferenfeer samom o - wifery ar S @ 283.36 | 283.36
HE: WY I F TIU T
(Taarfea + ffdam)
283.36 | 283.36
31.03.2021 9% UTW AR & IR fagerqor
forer s it @t 3 fafer @ freafeafaa et & fow s
feraron Hem o | CTERE [ emAY | 1-2 |23 |3Em R
SqehTar wHH -1 9 e | we | st T
(i) FfEaTs =AMR W - 3TesT TFT ST -
€
(if) Tifefeng =amaw s - e | St €
(iii) Feranfee =aTom o - 3Test AT ST ¥ - -
(iv) ferenfea =amom uree - wfery A ST & 283.36 | 283.36
Y Wiy ure o fou weee
(Tarantee + Ffefem)
283.36 | 283.36
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femuit-14 e Td o | ST 9w A

%) he Td Tohe FHT
(i) =% T § STHT 91 AL
(ii) &1 H ey
(iii) SToaTaty qrafy st

o) I §F qoid
(i) ThT | HrET ST W |
(T) 12 7EH & 31k i goT uRkuererdr sty g
() = grary s
(if) AT wT

1S I 19T o o Trere=
Tl

R)

sfaRer g=mT

31 | 2022 9%

(%. @ ®)

31 9T 2021 9%

40.17 130.94
0.09 0.44
178.61
21887 13138
2,309.06 223.90
4,400.29
3.10 3.10
3.10  2,309.06 310 4,624.20
2,527.93

4,755.58

) THTOTYS TR, TGS GRT 3k ShrAT T hl TGN & 2 18.10 T (TorTed a9 218,10 TRT) STedf oY

ol TE & STt S 3% gfea o @] Wi | I §l

) ¥3.10 TG I IS AT g YRAT STAT 99 797 & o7 oy femet fevemor & amt smifiaet fevarm w7 &1 @R

R T T T E
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femutt-15 reamati wor we i

o)

ED)

)

E)

?)
T)
ST

0T TS AH
ST - R TR T 1,078.21
GEIECRCERC I
FTgard-HeRreTe qHE T
(Sifer Tet %) 4,898.10
5,976.30
e T 4,898.10
1,078.21
HId % €9 § 31T F HT HIdl Bl TS
- TR 9 T 780.53
. TRERTE TR T 408.77
1,189.30
e T (408.77) 780.53
PR TR & qIe ST 99 13T
ST - @R THeH T -
- TERTE T T 12.10
12.10
qG: T (12.10)
S e #Hee 279.14
e T (40.70) 238.44
ST U SANERT I -
ey AR P -
=T
FYIAT - @R HHAT T 0.21
. TEETE THET T 457.52
457.73
e T (457.52)
0.21
e 2,097.39

31 |TE 2022 9%
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(. @ ®)

31 ®TE 2021 9F

1,078.21

4,818.59

5,896.80
4,818.59

734.43
408.77

1,143.20
(408.77)

12.10

12.10

12.10

205.26

(40.70)

0.67
457.42

458.09
(457.23)

1,078.21

734.43

164.56
0.11
0.13

0.86

1,978.30



M
TS Spe fafmio fom fafaes @;

feorutt-15 steuamafy FoT UE AR (SN

e e
) U I TG TR SR 31.03.2022 (frset o T4818.59 ) i e % SFAR ot Y Terw

)

i

)

ST I T T RN SR ST Y FoT A, W W AT AT Fied T4898.10 TG § 1 AR, Terh
AT T T Tl o foeReT % STER, UH ART Fel Mot 4913.30 @ (Tuset o 24833.77 @) of |
3IH T FHIT SR AT F 3R 1 TASORS! Y 3R G Foren fo1an T & 3R ST 9e7 F Wi o wete
ST W@ 2 TRT T AR H SR o e atedt foRar ST #

“TYFET SJE B heRY SRINTH oS (THeead ffiee) = oy e e vauied famee (Jiskue) &t
T 1990-91 T T216.07 TG 1 F0T T foham &1 T & a9 1991-92 F T40 T Y et i T8 3R
Y 2010-11 § T251.42 TG AR a9 2013-14 H TR & T50 TG T foaor {3 7T | 39 Wb, 1 2013-14
Y AT T AW T477.49 A 1 S0 T 23 fGHaR 1991 &1 raiford wsiuaa feifies &l are deh o
T foaT T AT, I BT W AT Fl HSET 3R 9o BT W G o oy # sifaw a’e - wEfer
&% & T oo oA ST | € 3@ 7T € 5 a9 2014-15 b TideRoT st 37aty o S T477.49 o1
el 0T AT 3R I W @I TT T sht ART 329288 1 &, fafie=T =it § 239863 g & GHESH
% T SISTEUeT R a9 2014-15 3 3k SIS Q@I § Y i T €| Tfh, Thafeg SMER T ST omar ST
T T, el R TTeT AT T @it Sgal T 3R Fersh Hu-t i foxdar feafq ot 3@ gu axgett stftvead &
TE off, = oid 99 9 foRdt ot T 7 T el ke or | gas feafd bt eI § wEd gu, g8 wRanad
foRan T o foh wferss & oot § Tshdfe S W ST AT Sl TUMT & foTT 329288 IR i SATST S 19T i
TR T ST TRl & ST Shael Wereh Ut o TT-TTY BifeeT Ut ohi TEehl TR S1ET SO | T477.49 oG
% HoTHH TR TS Sl UM o He Ao, T8 3T T € foh St = o 2020-21 T I 67.41 @G T Sfewarst
fopam &, 5/ A 2021-22 & eI 2124.77 R o W1 Weldeh shU1 bl oRTET ST 8 | 51k et o |ermed
ST AT BT HUAT T T202.49 ARG STHT HIA T STaTE ST 1160, TTGH 210,31 g 7 Yok (Feet 6
ot o feTw 377,72 Mg 3R 9] o9 & foiw 2 124.77 <g) w0feer €1 91E 7 31 08 2022 i i 1939
IS 95h | TSI TAfHeE i ehl & ATe-T1 SSisUel ohi J&dehl | Ush GH =TT 9T 2536.92 A
TE A Y| T 2021-22 | AT I OAT 3 0 TRl S=HE WEH e ¥ W foar e H
off TSR &7 | ST WU ST ERT SEeh! T ok @g At S |
TR ST9T | T 1.87 G ohl AT 90T &, T yferer ffer sfereneor g7 SHemEuwhatR TesR ForT § Jhare
! HIRT & U o AI-W1 IR o 3o =T 5N . 0.4, 471(33) /2016 & faetrs e
% 3ATEcTed % TENIR Sgel oA T €1 W T 1.87 TG % forw @it | e fear e
3 I &
i) e EXETe o ey | 211.33 ong (frset a9 211,33 @) i i8S 1982-83 H Yofel Hied & STH1/ 9=
% AHA T & T TEUANT ST € | AT =T €| gediieh, @il | 0 W feham g1
i) g FeH & Fag § A AT oAl S et oo i Migee he & 2iedl i U8 224.00 AR i
Tfer (et o 324,00 @) =T T F0T & €7 H IR TG & HROT A 6 @l T FHeR He o foau
TIAH Y T Tt § Wit F 9 I W 6 el § W S el 3% Hasiadt § 3
I BT I A o feru fataifsa forar sa | G e et 7 e T g8 € saieny g waEe
Tl fefan T & SR wrl | qoT weEe e T 2
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feooit-15 ereamaty w=oT T A (ST

iil) I 9T ¥ Heitad {57 31 3T, 1986 i 3TFT & o hRUT T gU (M aqsii & =i & 9o
% foTu 3@ @t 919 AT Ud fAfvea aREufaal o 9o &g 319 Sl 9 AT A 232,76 T (formd ae
¥32.76 AM@) Ud 32.24 A (o a9 32.24 @) &1 SR I AT 1 SRR e §C AT Il
T 3 FUeRT AvFeT ST U FRT SRAT T €1 U 39 WG i STiadR o U R 95
fotu zoes Waifd wamer, 7€ oot o o9 Ufd fomar & Sifsh & ol &1 o SWHET & did faarat s
THIeRT A o TRIGEHTI STUfeTd €1 39 WG T ST q% GHIEH Tél 37 § U S0 [a%g ol o
R W feRar T E

iv) ST & STfeRE! i AlAREE kst % foiu 310,39 ©g Y AT AW 1 wfatfaer et 8, w5
T 21039 TG o Tou ST e e &)

v) 323845 o (et a9 T164.56 TIRT) T STUEE TTUL shee 3Tea1 W1 STl & itk 39 JfasT i
STuge! eIt & foeg GRS T STt 3wE & |

vi) et o o fehT 0 S % SHROT SiSTSuer | 489810 NG i T IS & SR @rell ¥ qot e foha
T E

vii) ot e 2018-19 % SRH HUAT F FeFIRE U Teor TaRUIey HIMNH 31 2fear fot. st £1200.00
MG AT o KT T €1 98 BT 9% HAOMd, R TR o 99T % STTER W f3ar €, 39 day
T A U9 9.0%.9.21/2/2018/Ug=Edl/qugy i 03.07.2018 T dctishd il 31.03.2022 TF
FehTET AFET T 1078.21 IR T | WHEATT S0 & VAR 0T & WiaeRor i fafr T 2 9 & 37wy Hor

% UREYfear bt fIsht Y 0T eRrET ST |
T) Fd (ASTH) W FHE T IR Y AR Z1172.65 ARG & | STIH 3TherT I8 T {oawor F=an &
frefaad | wvfuioad | ddiw afn 2 o d)
AT ST 9 13.10
2014-15 2015-16 167.73
2015-16 2016-17 161.76
2016-17 2017-18 412.38
2017-18 2018-19 173.19
2018-19 2019-20 130.52
2019-20 2020-21 54.51
2020-21 2021-22 28.01
2021-22 2022-23 31.46
el 1172.65

et o ot & ey B et faum gr1 fHuiia smae Rhe, 39 W Wi &= & 91, 99 gm0
e = 1990-91 & Heer H e Wil % faelts GHEINTT oA ST @1 €1 el gRT U | o Hew |
ToraRoT/TATESTT ST O TE T ST T | TEAER, HUAT A 30 HIHe! St &R aTel ST TR o 9re
3o, Fee Gatya e i uiaat veE S § S s S, {9 gR 3w (U 9 Sl " 33 T
3R T ol WG SR @ G e i Tele & TE |

HIOH-STTeAR § ot STREeTg i 2005 & ded |ueh fohar T o, {58 Teeiehior e &1 &bl €1

HOAT T A § 3tad dleh ¥ FUeT 1 e Tadl € AR 39 Gy H S{evds GHESE e T 9
SIYIF TSR/ feRor U 3 & 915 R s |
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feorufi-16 = wey uREataat

T) ST AT

T SIS =TT

EIICCIGE
) g ST e

STRIeT

- ERT HHST T
- TSRS WA T

EICHICLI]

) =

EIEHIEOIE

feoquit-17 ufiemes @ T

e STl et fereht
3 T T

feuott-18 3= o

U) &N AT

STHT (9T ) Sehl § =T
T . 1 & T FHOT T &
an) o TR ufErer I

3
sifaRer g=mT

31 W= 2022 9%
481

1.80 3.01
44 .84
11.47
56.31
(11.47)
T 4484
227.48
(160.91)
66.57
114.42
31 |T=t 2022 @t
WA a9 7
31 |r=t 2022 &t
waTe A ¥
234.63
88.34 322.97
21.03
34400

(®. o= H)

31 W= 2021 9%
8.17

1.80 6.37
179.24
11.47
190.71
(11.47)
179.04
225.66
(160.91)
6475
250.37
(®. = ®)
31 |t 2021 =t
AT a9 ¥
(% = #)
31 \r=t 2021 =t
AT 99 3
267.55
88.34 355.89
2.01
357.90

%) WRA WHR J Tuedr fefide & TTegR & folu 248,362 N &1 AR 61 AT Geb F0T Wiehe ol 21
TAH § T41,571.41 TG T AT 31.03.18 Tk SR Y ST I &1 SH @ 7=ATAd ART 1 {horeret s |/
ety ST o farer foRar T €1 S W ST ST i 2011-12 | AR S sl S HET ST @ e 31
A, 2016 T STRY T 144.00 AT I SMEUTSTY e 61 off Trafy s & Fawr fhan w81 78 =9 3R
T TE <k SIS | B ael AT o7 | off wnfhet
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feooit-18 o= I (SHY)
) 3 TR URErer o | FetaiEd g €

i) WHER FEE A Aia TREuta ¥ qere
BERISE]

i) dETHE ¥ =T

iii) wrere fafed srodt
iv) T 79 Rhg W =T

V) A

vi) AT g
vii) SET e e
A

feout-19 SuahT =t TE we WA @ dnT

e Wi

R TGt % god i ford

Sirg: TRIT

9 IHfaH Lk

ST T TE FHed U T AT

(vfsra # effet Wied)

AfaRaR ga=T

i) STET F TE Fed AHA T GHIE -

F R

i) I

(&. o ®)
31 | 2022 &Y 31 | 2021 &Y
AT a9 ¥ AT a9 ¥
0.10 0.10
0.85
2.15 1.11
14.63
1.81 0.80
0.11
1.37 21.03 2.01
21.03 2.01
(. == ®)
31 9T 2022 Y 31 wr 2021 =t
TH a9 ¥ T ¥ 3]
138.57 138.57
4.99 133.58 138.57
133.58 138.57
133.58 138.57
100%

T ITEER et 37T fohiiem, TedTe Ue STREITaus (FHiear) 2016 & T T STIREferd @l | Yoyd SaeuhaR
% TP YRA THR A A9, I Ua Terdheigl el o &3 e o1 Hor foran | gafeie sea 9l 1 §9

off @Ud el g3 ¥
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feoutt-20 fAfam aqgei & axqafaat & uRads wd w @t wifd w

T & IR § awqgreat

e gl
1 g T

31 ®|r=r 2022 Y
AT a9 &

199.48
63.38

262.86

IE: TAR A Y Gl o o Hl foraar

Y B GUINT W GG reat

e aq
T gfd W

IF it/ ()
et

feoquit-21 wHER @ =TT

e Tty ue o= Al O s

WIF A0 T

>

feoquit-22 faet @

TT¥EH ST TR 9 YR W ST
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37.00
225.86

162.48
63.38

225.86

31 | 2022 &Y
FETE a9 ¥
83.32

2.46

0.75

86.53

31 | 2022 FY
AT 9 3

36.36

36.36

(% == #)

31 Hr=r 2021 v
AT a9 &

199.48
63.38

262.86

262.86

199.48
63.38
262.86

(®. o= H)

31 ¥ 2021 =Y
AT AW ¥
66.40

1.32

0.02
67.74

(®. @ )

31 | 2021 FY
A AW ¥

35.53
35.53
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feooit-23 o= =g
(. @ )
31 |r= 2022 w5 31 \r= 2021 &Y
A a9 & WA o 3
Bzl 16.78 16.78
gl T 9.92 4.74
TIER TR 2.18 1.85
FR el IR 6.93 3.49
AT U A 7.17 2.84
TR 0.42 0.52
e wa @y 1.84 1.10
HI 0.60 0.25
T - R 3R o 21.88 8.89
TRYTfershT 37T Tuf T - wmEn 27.43 22.00
TR AR W@ - 313 13.22 1.32
TR ST AT @@ - 9 1.70 3.79
T @ - HIURE 1.24 1.20
T @9 - W 270.09 251.81
forteft Yok - waRke 3.84 3.82
fasTelt Jooh - wm@n 12.25 13.04
M =99 - 9T 2.71 1.07
WW,WWWEWWW—W 4.92 4.12
T E T - el 1.14 0.90
U e @ - I 0.54 _
fafere st &= - wrEn - 0.46
FTH I 2.61 5.37
¥ qo 0.12 0.13
Tfgry SR 3R 3= U & fore wraee 79.50 79.50
qafafy e (42) 0.51 6.51
fafay == 5.14 11.89
fercifer yrae W oI iR < 1.06 2.80
IEEICE] 0.07 1.68
495.83 45187
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feoroii-23 s = (S
(. 7= ®)
31 ¥ 2022 &t 31 wr= 2021 =t
T A9 & T a9 ¥
TETAETH hT UTSIHE:
T) it ERieT
i) wifafes crRaTRie o 1.37 1.37
| I et
i) T CHATTIET 3o 0.36 0.36
ii) 3T TIETIRIET I[oeh 0.49
2.22 1.73
T 498.05 453.60
SAfaRer ga=T
i) 98 1Aty o wei § wnfet
(%. = )
31 |r= 2022 &Y 31 \r=t 2021 &t
T a9 ¥ T a9 ¥
e FEY & @ 0.12 6.51
SRR 0.39
T 0.51 6.51
fewmuit-24 wfq viaw swifaa (o, e
31 \r=t 2022 &t 31 \r=t 2021 =t
T A ¥ AT a¥ ¥
FATT-BI fFeR0T & 3TER R & WA
9/ (7)) (| oE ®) (353.13) (238.94)
el ST i ads 3fE de 557974 557974
T 3R 3w (%) - O (63.29) (42.82)
Hfq IR St (%) - fafea (63.29) (42.82)

71



@m
g
feoufi-25 : I AT gEAT

1) 10.10.2018 =T 9Re FIEHR 3 TASUHHT ol ofg 3 b1 T oF €1 Ferm Wieeprdl o fEenieenar S &
TR ST AITSHER &5 3t ST &, 39 98y § 13T dig/5(1)/2014 - faad (9mT-1) feAis 14.06.2018
T SFTATH Y|
feen-F3er % STET =TS HoRd HOT B g ol 9RT TR HT 20,000 TR AOH H T E 3R
TeTErE (Ffean) for. it qf vEe Ter (TATEn) & 9§ MY R T § SR T . % 9 %
TRRTOT % SFHIE @ T & weid 3fE 1 fue e % forw S tHuEet for. s g-Aer usidr
% w4 T fopar T ¥ 1 S ANie feieh 14.06.2018 % SITEY S A I URHAT WG W | W
& T dean fafiee w e Hed % AR ¥ TS fatiee i guthar & gearH, HuRor
3R Teaieh o fotu g werumu fafafuat & ferg diar 7 € S wfshameie €1 et oo 3 errete
& T & 3R 21 foder, 2020 i 70T Teel wHiET KA 51 o & €1 ROl o wead| & o v
Gt 1 e fhar T o) |iEfa 7 F faEniaar sEt € 9% e Sear s STEd e T o
Tufel 1 G Tede SR €

2) T faci faerfora ® ot % FHURe FEeE & JHe Td 6 el 272iq o=, REuany, ERETE,
FICA, JFEA 3R STereigl  Tetd oial TEiae |

st 5 fafmio frm fafies

3) et uret eeA
i) wifeat 1 faero:
Ry @1 faeror Heiferd qifedt 1 A
seiEskaskeGiic qRT & A 38T
T SHUHT gy 5 U Taied fofee
S— ot Ter w5 Tkt (dumeh)
gsft At e (Fiea)

feomutt: Teifea Tieat @t TEE weET g W T ¥

ii) = o SR Geifea a1dt oA o1 faEroer 31 A 2022 S GEIE @ T 3R 31 6 2021 H SHEr 99
qfe:

) e HUA F [

fareron 31 @it 2022 dF 31 @ret 2021 9
WEEE HUAT & QI
GRS 88.34 88.34
UG WS HEE & |
R T A 3.10 439
et UTfedt & W1 a9 & i W S 9N AT
FUT 3R Y 3w MU 4898.10 Dr. 4818.59 Dr
Faratt & felt T s’ 0.10 Cr. 0.10 Cr.
ey 23.56 Dr. 23.56 Dr.
SRS % oy g 0.28 Cr. 0.28 Cr.
et o felu SeeRi i S 3.33Dr. 3.33 Dr.

ST <1 TR o Toreg Wrare < feoqott |.15(T) ¥ I91ar = €
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feouit-25 : s FTETEE gEAT (SR

) | mer e i

5)

St Afea & ®9 § ITAE i T8 wieafas 3.10 4.39
4) e o U Afed HHEARN & ol @9 = THR &
et =1 T o o
RURCIkED = =
qigsy [ty § SieRe = I
Rzl Nl Rl
(®. = ®)

et 31 \r=t 2022 9% 31 wr=t 2021 9%

A 9 ¥ A 9 7G
%) | foeet 73 & = I I
@) | focett gur 7 3T T T

6) AT T IRETCH hael 0] ISR | {o5ha e o foTt Uehel e ScdTg a1 70T 31 Tkt et & et
¥l 39 TR W Q@O A-17 (ot afuftEm 2013 @ grr 133 % Sidid @ Raifen) & st
ROie e o & g

7) SO FRT 3TF TRY T TR T8 i S @ @l i e H T gu S fiTd o aRkdufeqat st A e
& TS ¢ s It FivEdar T2 & foh wiosr § yate et ang o B e foey UE i
T URGUTeaal ST THESH fhar S ek |

8) TR HHH-28 % STAR huT 10T ffved uRufedai WX effordr &1 1 3o &l foha &1
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feoutt-25 : s FATETEHE FEAT (AR
9) foanfed 3Tl IAATST Ud Ufaersarsti i el I §1

EX
.

faaron

31 \r= 2022
%

31 wr=t 2021
%

%)

A 7 e Topl=aa o feTu e 3eUs Yo 8] RO % w9 H I
I WHR Fél T 21

16.43

21.35

S o Toeg afa sTTTeT afoTieges Y MRl we foer anforteges
R MR §RT | ®H HT STH T B @ Heitad g fohar
& 58 S gRT R0 % B9 H WER T R € AR q5qaR srdict
1 A o &1 (o A 2011-12 fFF=e 0,002 @1, EEe
Z2.88 T, faedid o1 2012-13 fohf~=Ta T43.96 oTME, WREE T 38.04
g, faedta o 2013-14 fRf= 367.02 A, GRS T40.18 TR U9
foredta A 2014-15 fepf=ra T27.47 o, facdi o 2015-16 fRf=ra=
Z3.18 o Te %0.01 o, faeiia a9 2017-18 WREE Z0.11 Mg Te
fepfTE 20.22 @) |

223.09

223.09

iii)

Far T H 7

0.10

0.10

TEiHT a9 1990-91, 2007-08 3R 2009-10 & FoaiwT H TR
UIee W AT i |, ST S o AR el e ¢ IR ek ferm
HIA T TH A H =AMIF SIH MHT & W for &1
et foa fo 3% AT % Hey § B T el ¢ AR 3 WG
% W HEA FI oH B ToAE § ¢ GGIIR TAeendt e 3
HARSIAE AT, 2005 & Ted TICHIOT i HI i | TIEEHE!
fofaes 1 a1l T i IR Tl er 2|

676.17

676.17

2y femiced 3R =ATST % HROT SFH T T T @ aredt A |

1.59

3.21

=)

PIREE-GI)

3

917.38

920.71
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I ATEETE AT (AR
10) 3R SSIRAT 3T fdarsarsti & ferw wee &t e
: farawor 31 Wt 2022 % 31 At 2021 9
) | 55 frm & st = ew fafee wearg & % fo 0.97 0.97
i) | ot Y R @ SRt g Tkl Y wifiEeT S SR 0.50 0.50
T TR
ifi) | st & TE e/ sfET g R T A Tty O | A Fw o @
<l Sl
iv) | fafer=t e o=t % wet elfad Foet % oFe g A [ qfer b gar e | Ot T e e
T AT & felw g EEll AT

11) =t o o 3ffehel &l o] a9 & kel % W qoig S o ol ST el evash & g /
e oA T F

IR F T TS &,
TR TEThR
GSTehIOT E. 3050918

fagmed w2t

TER
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I hioTehTdl
femieR: 23.09.2022
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feoutt-26: afafes fams g
(i) 3T Hutaal & 2geed S Ut & T W T €
sa (faepm iR fafam) sfafem, 1956 &t 9rT 18UT i 3uarT (1) & @S (W) & ded o8 abr

Tt &35 ot S[e fmior ufat 1 geee s TR GRT o fofan 7o o 3R 3T 918 3 utar st |l
Gufeat 3R 371 Huraar ST e TeTH AT o HIEAH i g TSR H {Hied 5l T o1 | T S|

ToeT 1 T AT feAfHes (SUHAT T AR SR g%AiRon) ATUfEm, 1980 % ded ILFdhd haT

AT o7 X YN U AT T S ST (ILFROT) ST, 1980 % ded TSI foRaT AT AT |
TEFHT HUFET T TN TISUHET fAMes & o e o1, 3 5[ 1980 it 380 3299 o T faeis &9

T U FH FAE 1 (10 S, 1980 ¥ T S et B 21 f{ER, 1980 ¥ W uig Het) | uesiwEt
fataee & A1 W 3Teet Yutat i f9erT 39 TR &

e Rk 0 B o e 2 1 O G e Kl G
w1 @
T
Forw gite it forera u;mﬁ:; HUA & AW
§ ot Wﬁfﬁﬁaﬁw e A g | % A w | Frie m ¥ e 7
TG ATEEH CIBIEL ﬁ_&muaﬁm/ A HT HROT
)
Ryder @
FHHER T
9f7 - gfe e | THRTSR H Sfeafaa Qﬁaﬁg& anAE | 21 fegeR | ereih, S
T134752/-% | frew 1980 Ll
T A e TR
ufiy - e TerTE ?TS?:;%(T)E HfepeiT & feger .
_ ,86,332. 21
HUA qTEAE i
fafres* BN
T - 7 o %3,183.01 TARE oot | AM A | 10 S 1980 | eons
i - gFe /EA | TRUSR | 3fearad vw;%ig TN TR | 10 ST 1980 [ ff off
3240384.99/- & TR
TN 37T | aar llics hd
R a1 & M
i ey | I - A el | e & Sfeefian | < e | e d |21 few | (o
s S 37911000/ % | < frew 1980
ST | e Al
A AT T E e
fiy - e frfTam THIAgZ | AR | 21 feEeR
EREll 1980
fofes
] e %515136.00 | e Hue T | 21 R
o - e feafaes ™ 1980
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(=)
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HOA e
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feoutt-26: sfafes Frames = (S
i) O T 2021-22 % RA AT G, GIT SR SYROT HT YA el {HAT
iii) O o U g S Ut e ¢
iv) fom forelt orcd an geefrrae ant svafyr i feru fom Weifua miféat =t feu 507 1R St ot foeron:

31 \r= 2022 31 wr=r 2021
SRS ®T | AW EC R AT [ WU W TR A | TEUT B | % T FA | TR AT | % BT FA
TER I & T GGH | ufeed wi/afs | A W (GIERITS)
w7 @ faw o figed | s afw
T/ (=t wfea)
T
IBENED
Btk
S P & T T 4898.10 81.96% 4818.59 81.72%
V) hieA-ah-37 W (Higagagtt)
(T) Fiteet-ah-3 T % o, fefofad o seger fear smem:
TresegaTedt Ui vreget
) oo srege .
(®. @ H)
31 ¥ 2022 9%
: ety % foru diesegensd o i
Sl ls9 @ ®F | 1209 | 2399 | 3 a9 4 31 ki
Il @ URANTIS i eifad s fear mr & 24.86 24.86
REISATST T T F Fefad w
ERIRISI
HA 24.86
31 AT 2021 9
3T o ToU AresegemEdt | T
dregaTe Lot | 1ot | saat | 3add e |
=1 @I aiESTHI o e s feam wn 24.86 24.86
RSS9 @ Fefad
feam T
F 24.86

i FRT A & o HROT T AISeg3MEdT bl FeAferd HHT 72 & 31 sSfeat § 100% e foar

gl

vi) U % T TR % ST g ST WU el g
vii) ORI % TR g S FOT Té € AR S eie (o) etz 1988 (1988 T 45) 3R STk ded
AT T T & ed foRdt ot SATHT Tt it T % T U o TEeiE e el ST wted el

gl
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feoutt-26: sfafes fams o= (I
viii) U F I TFEH YU i GET % YR W Skl A1 Rt o1 ol T @ i SUR TE 8
ix) SO T feRET off S A fori SR AT ST UK BT Al fewicer Hifwa =@ feRar e €

X) ¥H A HUEr & | Hae

o HYAY HT AW o HUAT % W AR | ST SOl % |rer geie, [ 31.03.2022 &t 31.03.2021 &Y
@ Wt afe ®Ig &, & gerran SepTaT AT T T
T ST
THT W TS feates et IRRE A e Frorer s 0.01 0.01
TR ToeHe TS Wuer Sl 3y | e Farer ST 0.01 0.01
Hu fafres
T T it o] et 0 0
AN Tel = AN FE 0 0
A Tl % HIAT N IR ¥R AT TéE 0 0
AN Tl 3= T o (Ffe fepar AR FE 0 0
S )
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feoquit-26: sfafi Frame g==T (SR
TS fAftee & T e ReTS o AR 31 T 2022 3R 31 6T 2021 deh IS QeI F0T Tl & | @reditn,
Tect % ANt H GHIU T T KON o HaY H TR H G

52 9 e 1 Seeia fohar T ¥
TRETE, UfTEH S, g TREe §
FREH & IR H TR IHH, S
e, @R, T, 4fT e anfs)

ae It (At ar | = smafa (et ar
wEEt #) e | wdEe |) e
. . BRT 31 W, 2022 | ERT 31 97, 2021 | IRARL9= § R FF
3ok AT Wt @t wierer feawor AR *1 == % T o e o
T B UAPA | I H UAFA
feran ST e feram ST e

IRl T Hierw faaron, |t gEwi o o, T | HTHe AT @9 | Tl AT 89 % | Ui [t
I TR U % UWRE o ki W | THUwe fafeeT, | ROT OaT FE 9el | SR 9a T 9t | % AW W A 7
et ferfer famm wam &0 1. 10.12.1981 T HiSe, 234/4, TH T TH T T Yok SRS
3 16.08.1981 T el ek o T TR A e, % T USTR &,
336 g 3R 50 WG I AR F TOR SHICTERTAT-700020, <fes gt I (IT
AT Tt T fFeRor 7 W) 36 o= ST TS 90249588
TR G forar e &, “ohed e 3R 90249585) 3R
SR T WYUT Wik, AT 3R T 5k (T
TR AT R T G oI, Aol ©ieh ST 90249585)
3R fordlt off WehR Y TeT Tt S 3T % | I Y &Y
T THF T THI-GHT R TH G H =1t ot ferfa enedt
TR fehaT ST A1 SUReRdT & URER off wEiT géer
et A7 36 AU @ S, e fear < @
T W, FREM a1 S F oFf 3 e 21 zafere, Hef %
& TR &, foeiy w9 § U9 Wik AT | I SRt
TR fehaT ST A1 SURehdT & URER EoRER SRR
1 T | G femar st Serrg 24 TSI/ A
TR, U ST H e e | wed /2022-23/4951 3R
SURSHATSN o T R 9T &% Teqh TSR/
0T, foet T it Rare SR FE § 2022-23/4952 3T
o & et & AR
2. ST T 2170771981 ST 4T AT 3R AT TT S[ohT i
T 11/09/1986 T FeNaa femam T Teafer amem Y|
o7 | =TT FR GO ART I 540 TG 3R T SRt o T
Tufe 1 foeror 9 R 3% ook I T T S B
T 8, “Fed 5, §[E 3, HEC I T &1 et
Thed T WRR o Fed TS, HEWIT B % a1 3
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feouii-26: sifafe frams e (AR
Xii) HOAT = AT I, 2013 H URT 2 % T 87 & ded U (Wl i @ W Wiasy) FEm, 2017
% T ufeq fuifea wet st G @ sk g faw & foar &)
xiii) T SO A2 - 26 & 3T T W |
Xiv) SO 7 ST SifafEm, 2013 @ gRT 230 ¥ 237 % AR TeTH MR R SIS e i fhdt
TS | WorT e feRa

xv) () HoAT 7 fodel deenst (weren) afed ot 3= =afa(an) ar se(an) &t S ar For a1 fHafer
€7 (I A SR ol T8 GIRT AT AT T a1 g 3T S A1 Wb hi ) i foa €1 5w wna
1 (=R fotad &9 o g7 fepan mman & a1 ar=en) o meren:

(i) ot (3T TATTeT) FRT AT ST 3R W TR off TRk ¥ YgdH MU 3 AThAT a1 LT § TedeT
7 T T F SUR AT A9 Y, AT
(ii) 3ifc cmferat st a1 3R 3R ¥ 1T TR, FRT AT T YT FHEAT:

(<) ot <t faeel Teement (hiem i) afed ot off safwar) a1 sE(an) | FIE he U T ger ¢,
T 99 & 91T (IR fotiad w9 § I AT T @ A 3=e) o oA

(i) IS el (AT ATt gRT o SHH! AR F hE of TRk ¥ Tea T 3= Rl a1 GA13T i
TRl AT U] T F YR AT (a9 Y, AT
(ii) @i enafoEt S SR @ RiE ff TR, G AT 6 A I I =S TG HEAT |

xvi) SO % U IS SIS 1T Tel € ST @ o fohelrel o g57 el & 579 Sraent Sifai=m 1961 % e Y
fRor & a9 (Trset a9 ¥) & SR 37 & 9§ A9l 7 Tohe 6T T ¢ (S, SIS, Faetor
T IR AU 1961 & fohdl 377 UG Treem |

xvii) HOHAR Tlafateal & day o ol fufzm st &Ry 135 & Jee oAl W) o] Té e gl
xviii) O 7 39 foxdig a9 % SR el g a1 SR g5 § AR a1 faer @ o 2

Fdl Td S H AR
AR & T2 TS . (A =g =)
TIE TEh R reTeT-TE-TEy e
Gt €. 3050915 SISMETT: 08641793
fagred TSI
TERR (Fifest =)
TEE G 059144 EREISIEC]

FEAET: 22059 1 44TIUaRIEA5356 HEEIdl 9. 52405

TIF: HIABIA
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31 AT 2022 H T a9 & T A e fatmier fm fafete & wwniea fot e
W O AfUEW, 2013 T ART 129(4) % AT qiod &ART 143(6)(st) & qod W & s
AR e &t feofurat

ot arffrem, 2013 (arfufem) & e fFutfa faede Rl i ROl & SR 31 A 2022 % FH
a9 % foru Tdi Sye fafemior fm ferfiee o wufera fomiia foeroll s ar e ot SRRt sumt o gae i
1 erfufTerm Bt aRT 129(4) % Q1 ufed R 139(5) & ded YRA & =k Ud HereiaroRieTsh 3R g aifates
TRATORIeTeR T I € [oh of T SHRATIRIeT & 3TYR W SIafa &l 9T 129(4) & Q1Y ied 9r 143 & dad
7 fordia foremon WX S0l T b o, ST SIMMEE S R 143(10) % ded HiRa oRaeier W) HES %
AR & 78 37k 5N ik 06 fedeR 2022 i 3h! erEmoien Ruie & aamr w1 § |

T, YRT & 9% Ud TeoramoRies i 3TR ), AT &l arr 129(4) % Q1Y ufed ary 143(6)(V) &
e 31 T 2022 I FANT Y % foru I S fafmior i fafeee & o foeron o @ e St
¥ B 39 AR i GAE aY o foru I sy fatmior e ffte ok saent gerEs et sed S i
Ty fafiee (SisiEue) & forit faaron i U UReh SaTadieT i § | I8 [ CRaTaRieT |ifaree eraraiersnt
% SIS HITSAT i o foT Tl ®9 § Hf T ¢ 3R I¢ T W § Wilarash arosierhi i ! Hit
T UKD 3R FS oidl STl i giHeT S d% diad g1

T R SRETIIET o STTER W B STHHR | 0T F off Tecaqor el o1 & fSrad sifufam s6r amy 143(6)
() & Tea Hifarass TRETIRieTht i RUie weTg femvit a1 ek 37 12|

URA & 79 Td wEeEteE
o T oo SRt 3R 9
T IR (|t %)
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R fasia faawoTt uw @as ar iast & {ue

HEET,
T e fafmtor fm fafes

wafFra fasdfia faavon =t aamdien w fae

T T

T T S famioT F fatiee (36 91 aifeeT (9R%) Sl & & | Hah) 3R Sl Tere ot
(BifeeT HUT SR TR Tk HU-T i Tk T “THE” & T T 1) & GHIhd foxiig foreRol i oramadie
g, e wnfher € 31 A, 2022 T THIRT oI, SN SR Bl S THikhd foaror o gur oy % forw
THTRT TR TATE TeR0T T Heeaqul S@iiaar o RIeT 3R 37 ARATHS STHHN (3 915 “FRichd foxia
fgeror” & w0 | Hefira) Wfeq aufea foxia fgerot w s |

TR T H 3R AR e SR & SFER 3R g6 U MU Srsie % SFER, TR R & arg 19 &
3MYR & 3FANT § S0 HIHeA o TG i DGR, WG FHIhA o {qaror ot sifefam, 2013 R
3MATIH STHHN i TEeTH Tk T TS e & qdT IRA H STHAR W Wihed AaishT fid, 31 91, 2022
H GIE & Al i GAlhRd fefd, SR qura a¥ % fou gfed g, iR 39 gafhd e TEE % 3FET
T Tl 3R FTsTeT giteehio U e §1

I T & o AR
. AR IR AT FEET Hi SR

BifeeT O 3 ek o=l i oIErst i TfFT 3R ovg 6™ & SR W JaR {6 mr &, s
et sron & 37 aRfefaat § St @ &

« e G 7 10 TSR, 2018 i g€ U sIah § Ao 5 fatmior fm fefade (TAsiuad) 3R saeht
TerTsh Sl agd S TaRiey fefiee (dieisuen) i o # Bl s & 4 &1 gt gufat s e S
% fEATh 14.06.2018 o fEeNFaen & AR & 31X UREuraar st oo | 374, SAaIRal Sl T F & a5
IRA & GuUfhd BT H STHT Y SO | TFSTeHE! fefaee & Fewred Teot 4 31at 17781 9 § 9o 3R Tt
STl ol FUE e o frg el TS o w9 W HEd THUEEE S AR Sl § T 39 ey
T a7edt o s [T e aifaer &l 37 &1 9o 3TetaT, S feenfeen & FER Hiem & @ Teet
Guia o AT, 3ol 3R Jedishd & foft Tt (fean) fafmee #i Hiele Bste usidt (Tegu) &
wY ¥ f1gn foran T & 8 vt e fo B e % ot e fea e @ et ROt o ol oft SR
2l

o % A I A I F AR, Ao HUAT 7 I¥ 2018-19 F IR qRT TR HT 200 FAE qF
ST ek BT AT Y e €1 et R ast § Y ®9 W Eifoet Ul i 3T Trary ST W AT 9 o,
STt 36 AT <Rl AT o 1S HTH HH @ E 2

. WeredA (Tsher) faiia foerol W oot Ruie & Weresh ot o iEmdiemhl 3 o I & A g, o
T SR HiSE & S AiFT SR AR SadE & B Gedd Ul i el TR Hecdqul g uaT
@ E

« TEFH HUAN 7 THET TRAMABT H 3R 3T W S o o0 232,35 o (et a9 T13.34 @)

WA a1 &1 Gk oAl o EIadieteh 7 39 @Id W 37 SR = 3R S, A g @, i afe
R SATE I T@ U T T ST ] AE o WEEH W v R H A S H
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* WEIF HUH! o SEIIerh! | T8 o el ¢ foh SR Wi, SR, sfashdret SR s § o afwt

fte/TETeE 3R §15 % FEESH, 3 FE @, & oA §)

o @ U % AQieTeh S 19 1, foaxie {ofen w st Sifaes amet § 2@ I wae Sidies HEmr

el el & AR foiig Ruifen W 59 @ & AR FEE0r 31 A, 2022 S Tl o ¥ 1 T W ©
|

« Toxig foeroll & g8 Hohd foerdr & o 9 ot a9 3R TR-a0HH SHRIRar $8eh! el |urd & 32,557.61

&)

L)

g (TUset a9 T31,744.40 oME) § 31 § 31~ 9ge i [afmir st off et w2 ast @ uiees §
T F

T FHRF T HI TBHT IR IS 2adT & & § 54 @ IR qdE Hl HT HRETOTA § ST
RN T e e | STmedr &l gfte et € |

TG AIHT BT FTUTAT AT HIAT:

.1 i Ah-2 - aEgEt &1 qedihT

i o iR At 1.3 | Sdrn T €, SRy S Jodihd o d % 3R IE a9el arg god /aeR
o W feRar STl 81 SAehier aeqgel i ofd THT 9 S S ST W@l & 3R e ant ¥ aeqge § wig
TS TE €| W ST feR0T 3R I IGel A oo o {THROT T STER g6 SUetsd el e T
o7 3R TRIeTT, T T o1 G9e el & foh Tug-2 o1 STer fohar T & a1 8 | $6eh 3Tetel, Saae o
HTRER FrgeIsIoT o Ig-|re Srvtererd AR IR0 Fa sRegel i vee g T o T € gat,
Tg (Ui a1 T9a 6 € Toh SRqgelt 1 e God 39k (A ok o1 UfATrees el € a1 i |

.2 iR aFE-21 - FufE s foeror:

T 7 g & aut | R off @fed o faerer # qaR ok s e iR €, S fE vew-21, s

faifen =it dR T gufha fadia faaror grr aifed 71

1.3 AGHT AAH-22 - AT T HFA & [0 o=

3T W Y & foTT @i TR TTH-22 & STAR AN R IR el aam 1 HeRoT =i fohar

dl

.4 TG AHH-29 - ‘UEH, AR IERAT AR AwfeTs qREatai':

e & TE SRl 3R TR o AR, T i g1 s a1 fafay Amel W ot wicat & are

THIHATST R W €, T80 9 3 he a6t & wied &1 eelih, ¢ AHel §, 3 Hurar 7 faars & gurad

foita TAfearel =t M 1 STEH 3R Gor e fohar & ST o Tug-29 Waei, St HRar SiK

STTeh e IREmaT FRT STferd &

T/ A aRtaat/Jaanet w1 w9/t fawe

HI.1 WU, |9 T IUH0T A HeAeT:

%) ST o 5= 11 | el T &, Ui, Ga 3R SUh0T H aieetT ol i $9 el wniHet €, et
ST T 637 TSIIRI0T & 15 9 IR U1 o U1 Ll g8 & | AR e ot 7 Joi I bt AR
% STIER 37 AN o Sdtaeh ST T Ul &l oI &1

@) 41 fF Ale 11 § gerr o @ €, g ok wae’ | 5, STl U, HicTehrdl i Hufd et &,
STt Bifee Sl % shest W Rl €, Beliich S[E Sl (ASEIFHI0T) ATFTEE, 1980 % ded saH Hied §1
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Tuf IR TehEAT It @ ¢ AR Ut W @i SAHR & IR § A 9o & 3erT-37em f&aur
£ Ereriten wfired faanted €, gifee ol Shichl TR T i 37 TRUTeT w1 % Gay o gar
TR R @ g, S T fordia Ay 2021-22 % fow 34.45 wirE (Treer o 24.45 @) o | afee oA
T 31.03.2022 e ST 2Far 112,02 &g (31.03.2021 T 107.57 1) T&H i T2 €1

) Aot HUHT Y AR e g § TS gU whie SR TR o D S, R et J6t qod 31-03-2022
I 22,12 TG o, S ok veEe gy (eiRa fomar e on, w ud 9y (2028 o) & arean foxd
g 2021-22 % IR (F1.84 A =R qrEr T4 o, a6 gifeeT ot gRT UHIEAR IS h
TE &1 39 @Al § HaH & [0 s Mae 7@ a1 T § i SlfeeT Ul 1 EEe 3% Aot §
AT T 3R/ et G WA HST ¥ THR! Al AT el & | g6 grad A T4 § 6 detea
I & AT A & [F9eR R 39 e § SATaesh THIES fhaT SO | STela- STl Y& et
% SRl § 9 WeEE FRT UReR{eTd SRt o st Wl ohl e el e 9o |

) e U & A § O ST TR 9 % 2geet SIS g9N 9o o ol SUeTsd T 7T o, Tl
= 3 ¥ Foaiid el oA ST WeRt SR arerer uidutaEt & Repte @ St fean | wreti, a4 A
SR 3R TR & 3TTHR, ST i AT i STHIASTERTS AT TG, fohf1a 3R Toieigl &
FD e o1t off qda Ul o AW W TR &1 e TR Grod fmar T € R 3wl & gy
T iy tfcial w3 wE % fou snamee stfafs e afsee @ik e 9fF ok 9fr gur
SMYFR 3T 24 T, IR o W1 & W qfeg 9 31k 9 GoR 7o IR Ted 3R gard
faram, ufeey Smer TR i fear T & Al AW 31 9, 2022 % AR o7t oFf e §1

HeTeh U o i@l TeTeRl J 3T RUie § 3Tt Sutaa (37 Guaal o STeieT STel Werdeh ST
TEER ¥ AR U GHLACT ! USSR % uel § fafierd fumied far 7 ®) % geet 9iE @ Seod fohar
&, S ity w9 9 fefiea w9 § St & 9 W AR ¥R 7 W dehely HuA BeE Ades
S S feafaee & A W ¥ 1 THh YT, Gerdeh ShueT o oidl WRieTehl o 7T Ruid | e & R
3Tl HUraal 1 TREt o e § Hifdeh FedIa el AT T & SR J Wi [9eRvT, el Jurdat
=t fefa, forddl off wiifaes fagmiaat i ST @i w9 W el & o 39y €

.2 frasm:

BfeeT AT TR FaeT 1 Stad IR T W@ @ €| THh ST, SR WiAqfadr § Fot 0.74 o
% a9 & Ty § HE LIS ST Fél BT ST TR AR Tt St fafies ok S, @t
Ue o fafiee § fohu o faer & day o IR fehT e9R Tme & U 3ueTsy @ U ST He 3R
AT e Tt i I &t ot | 3 o g W § SR g6 98 FHeraE 74 o1 foh got yHrores fafeT SRt
TTeeRRott/faamii =T GRe o &0 | U fhU 7T & | I off @ o o fae |§ o9 shutaE & v
%0.02 @rg e €, T M vect & e f5u U €)1 Fetifen, o avt e o ded g waEe foar
T 3T 37T, e | Afgsie Sur fafmes 3R fagen HiuRe fafhds % 3R et &, e ded o
IR IR T {ohd T AT % SESg G W R T 2

w3 aeEE:

TN I TG T T 1 o, S qgd [T &, Blfoe 6l & Teed 51 0 1 FA AR el
% TR-URETeH o HROT &1fd/ R W foaR fu famr fomar mar ) difee ot grr @it 7 fafa= wer
T TG F Yod § ARATE G h R S ThAh oAt o (o & YT §RT e el 3R
o] i TG o God § Sraciad fRar T 2
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W4 g AT IF AW

BT ST & S WIS H INHC € Joh! 9, 2eNTe W 7 fhf~e= gfe & @ | U8 §T 291,303.04, 5t
o O ! ARG T U SR @ g

TE 5 U TR feataes & Fefeiad R o @l o o’ g Fea @ o e € iR fHiee
€, 51 § HIE qfe T Tl R

A BT AW 31.03.2022 St & I 31.03.2021 S & I
R ¥ &)
YT &, T.UE. AT, i 804.15 804.15
fafese 3%, T 963.00 963.00
fafehe 3%, Forehr (Tduer) 683.00 683.00
.5 reqraty woT AW ARm:

F) o U9 H W M0 SFER 31T & % ot @ifeet ol o T408.77 TIRG % ol WEEM & ded, &
TR 3T Y HA o T T T1172.65 ARG Y AT T R IAM BlfoeT HUT 5RT AT 721 &1 T8t o
et & fofw Feiia o X e, 36 W AT =TT |fed, 371 R farT gR1 faiRer o 1990-91
THMET HIT & qed FHEIST a1 ST @ &1 R a9 2020-21 % fouw 9rr 143(1) &% ST gee |/
femame < oot @i ShuHT T SR AT FRIeT 37t off Hu §RT AN % ®9 H 37 324315 G Y
fer T @1 1 g6 graa fomar wan & T difee st Feior o 1990-91 & foru Sarg w8 wi & dey
o 3Yevdeh STHHRI 3T IEATEST T e o1 Tad H @l & AR Navaeh Serast/goT e FH &
AR STETTF TS /AT Hee o S |

) faf= @rdl § &g STEEnfad 3R €, S i @ifee et SR Werdsh Ul & Heitad o afedt §

TR T €, e foeRor Feer &
TAAUAH & AR | WEE® HUAl % ATEAR
e vy Ay vy Ay feoaforat

R @E #) R @ #)
FerEh kol i T T i 3814.96 3804.77 [
TR JUTST SATT 3R TSN W HH
feu T ahm 605.64 631.05 I AT R @R
e 3 foIw SRR 7= 94.91 ;”l AT SRR Al
FeRTE 2 fer @R = 0.15
311 Famrafl & folw e 0.10 =
TeATeA o fet AR 0.28 o
R I G JTeT 23.56 258.21
AUR W @ T = 7.40
et & ot feam mar sifim 3.33 =
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AT HUAT IR TEEF HUA F S g AR T159.24 1@ o, {5 gfewa qom o § “afee i
TEAE HUAt & s e & ot g 3R % w9 ° femman mar #)

.6 I IAA TG

iR BifeeT T T et T56.31 TR i UTafd ST AT o T | IaR (FeRuT SR WS S&dest 81
ST el HAT T eh, o0 | T11.47 g WY A T 3R S AW T, g (iR e due
Tl & o forcT STeat AT ST ATl ST A9 SR § Sgett A €

.7 dratafa saw:

%) elfee Hut 3 fuset ant § gsfen STl TWHR ¥ 328148 TG ol 0T To1a0 & | 0T GHESHAT A1 Ih
F0T & {72l 3R oAt 1 SR ATl $iE 3 &S gqN G & o0 86 Suetsy el ardn S
THT | ST T 3R 3T It Bl SR It TRt ot S&ATesT o 319Td H, 89 ot 517 31.03.2022 T
TE T T et T1308.61 TG & =TS i [eAdl i TN Tal Y Fop, [oToH qeiemd= a9 &
foTT we fehu 71T 236.36 TG SMTHer & | ST foh o o go2eq 5 W ol T4 &, Bifee ol 38 0T &%
AT H 399 W ¢ SR O & 76 @Il & STAR TS S Aied ot St gied 9 e
31 {0, 2022 & T1590.09 & € (31 |, 2021 & T1553.73 1) |
TEr U YRS TR § 2215936 @R (202122 H T46.96 M) 1 TRASHT 20T oo & 31K
T HO F GHEH H AT W § 3R FHUA F T8 @Al o ORI AT Wed Jored H drad
I ET 31 A/, 2022 i T9237.49 @ (31 A, 2021 T T8801.39 &) &1

@) 31.03.2022 T KU & THET AT AW F o0 Hg/TF TWHR T feeT HuT 3R Teraeh w1 51/
T AT G T TE BT 2

1.8 AR 3

et Ot 3 2058.94 TG (31.03.2021 i T2096.91 M) o el AR 37 | AHA ¢ BlfeetT FHUr gRI
TR fohU U MR 37 & STER faveAoT & 3TaR et T1977.09 @1 (31.03 2021 i T1974.07 TRI)
T ast | 31 THg W S QA SehE I AR | qifedt § U UeiaR SR sareaR fgerer A @
% TIaR0T 3 2119 H, g AT T SeE T € foR 3 9 TRt SRiat oida: 97 €1 STevas STHER %
399 H, THUgUTES! AfufTe & ST urieat bt fefa 3R gem de o1 SuHi o St ol AT Tl onE
T T | T STAE, THUHUAES! a0 o 37ei 97 <157 o SRl fUsel e ot 9 @t § g 32
TS STE 1 ST @ € | T URUTHEEY, St Afifam & 37l 37 =T, AR 9 Jive & 37 femm e
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(v) HER 3R TSIt 1 Hodih T IR {ohaT ST 2
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HIIT ST TRl & | HIGT i oIk, ATS hIg &, i o JAa &1 STt § ST e Sl It & SFaR 9ot § e

% Tecqul SiEH AR TaTE TSR i edidiid 5hU ST €1 Yaraft i fashl & ot afg 1 &, Ueeh i dard

TR S T EEET A

(B) Yarfgia AR 3= FHA o

HUA F I I e (T TR A TR FHAR Fél & 1 T F IR it FHHEEn dfesr/afataie & R

R HE R E I | 34 fHdt Jangia @ & fou g wreaum Fé 6 5T @ §

TCUTETY FHHEAR ATl 3T S7ary H A= & St & s wEaiEr 7 Gefad 99t 98 @ ot

T ot U Y arig o AR A TR HUERAl o G § araiaes 39d1 o SER T T=g4at & e 33

TS I ST

T TRRROT: T TRSIHT % feTT AT T U hl AR o SR AT ST & 3R W S hi ST & |

() &0 F fow d"iwT

A R TG o TIT R A ST TR 3T HT Bl A % BT H IR ohar S €1 96 @i 3K a9 & forw

T o & S G o 3R o fIU ST T 1 fedTd R &1 3AR AT b1 STANT e o TIT ST e

%, ST qoiF U Sl AR i AT a1 v € ¥ AU R T ¥ WHE & SR ¥ 379 e arelt

MR T IRl S Ted™ St @ 1R foah v 3faa Fivaadr & @ 39 S 7 T o S 8

ek Afersa & aRGw e st Wi gr |

(37) "raa=

U WAL I AT a9 & A € S U o O [US 5ol % URUTEEEy A e Bl ¢ 3R 98
G & o qfaea & Huer & fow amt & dfedie ot STavashar ant, [Sah Goy § U fovagHa SaE
AT ST Tl 2|

(%) AThiETr TgaTd/aREataar
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TS VaTE foeR0T % 32 o folU, RS 3T A THhl H WA € qHS TR TIe] a2 STeTary |raty S
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TR Ul T AT IUHI0T Y T AT RIS ol ARG i Sett Ay AT | 31k & et &, o ae e st
TG AT AT Tk Fer far ST &1 Sgett AF AT R IF R God SR STET et A Fae & adqq=
o 3R e S § gea § S & &9 | AT S 8

(F) SR AT

I gfkgetaat o ifenreoT, fmioT a1 SareA & fou SR 3UR @t i 3 aREutaEt ® A & T &
BT H YSighd foRaT ST 8| I UREurd U U TREutd & S ghesd STET % T GOR @ § STavas ® 9 9
T TG A &1 3T G SR ATl b1 1 AR B o foeror & goika foar Ster g1

() AT HT START

IRATT STUudt & e o foeron wf FaR & 98 STEvashdr el € o yeye Rt safy w i w
T, =, a3k SEIRET st Rie st T AT SR SR SEINAT o eIl sl THifad e
et 0T, STHA 3R GROM ST | Blctifh SaH JeTsti 3R HRaTE | JaE- % garay 9 W STERT & I
3TAM | T gRUNST 3R STHMT & aR | A= o qRomesy Sfosy # uRdafd a1 et s o i
% fo1u wfifcieh THTENT Y SATevaehar & Gehdl &

(®) w2

Ul W TRATRA HHE 19 A el ¢ Fifeh et o Ui i o i ust weidn @) e 2|

(1) I uRREufaat

O TR 3T TG I DGR HOT & I HIg A IRt el ¢ |

() TWER IR

THN SEH I T a8 & S & ST 3fed Searae a7 Siar € o 3% g @ S[Er vt b1 e
foham ST 1R SR T fepam STeem | e uftguta s oinTd & ufd, T 317 SUSur @ e St
TS I It I ST &1

TR 9IS T & == Fél B T AR HAdt G § 31K IR H 3 6R W Wi o (il o SaR § |
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1.4 99E ¥ HUwwy ® e fFd T gees wuel & Hay # fqerer iR g & uwet @i fem
TR &
HUAT T AH BEr Frreftentor =t <3 R T fed 1 S
31-03-2022 | 31-03-2021
eH S Ue vamuey fafies | vk st aRd 58.93% 58.93%
feoqutt - 2 v oS .
@. o H)
31 |T=r 2022 9% 31 9 2021 9%
e
Tk 21,000/~ 3 600000 Sl TR 6000.00 6000.00

(31.03.2021 = : 600000 ZfFerel IIAX)
TR, AfET SR T e | gahar

T 21,000/~ % 557974 Tfrdt IRR 5579.74 5579.74
(31.03.2021 &I (Fre) 557974 2t IRR)
= 5579.74 5579.74
afafe JER

%) el 557974 VA | W TP T1,000/- % 366000 eI IR T ILHIIT FHENT GTl o e X e
H T FRT T IR % €9 H SEied 6T T 91, A A6 | W [ o |

W) a9 & AR H IR 3T H THAT A DI G § HIe TR/ TTAT el g |

M) A & T 21,000/~ Ui TRR % Sifehd Hod aret el SRl i fah we Son §1 S SRt o aes
YR Tq AT T A T 3R AT & 70 GaE IR H1 §hsR 81

) o T TIR B Bl ARG T 3k Teel o U QA i 7y o foru:
i) HUAT F TR T A U foRu foT TRt ot 3TeY o STUR O A ¥ T {ohAT T i ot IRR

aafed & foram 1

i) HUA T TG WA ok D G R T A {RAT T RiE oFf 9 smdfeq T o 7
iii) U F BT F IR UG T G

) S F 5 Ufaed F 3AfF TR W aTel ERYREIT:
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TRl Iy o SR STANT foRaT/Eeardd
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1 0.01 1 0.01
b R
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(813.21) (38,652.53) (702.56) (37,839.32)
(38,137.45) (37,324.14)
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31.03.1994
kil

UK
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qfer
(3. &g #)
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384.04

8,801.39

T) HUAT T 3 Tk ARG & T § UieET el THR W I Wentd W Té g @
3 BRI 9 & S0 & foIu w8 aret gaTest o faeis 3w 228148 TG i Horg= IfeT i
TEESH S R gufd, @9 3R SURoT a9 e uRemat ) fewnt 11 § sifais geer 4 § et
feman 7T T ¥ SR SISTEUHIR Wik AT % IFER WU @M § SWh T1308.61 @@ (31-03-2021
Tqeh: T1272.25 TAMG) i AT ART F IMHA & 922 TR & (ST SIS hT TR |
) TY ST U TSR fAfies 5T 2389.14 o (Tewet o €384.04 IRG) Sl AT YR TR | AT TGS
HOT R a9 % foTe I 3R 37 AT & folu WeM & T &, 5 forw Hor it qfte s Hee @ e

el B TRl T

feutt-6 o= <rafafyr daaTd

IR STHT*
E3

R
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31 5T 2022 @ 31 HIE 2021 9F
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i) T THRIHOT T AT - -
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arfafe® STHER

1. T o faiia o o SR Tt & feru e s =@ ferar T € i aeft e et/ fatte
% 3MUR | T

2. T TR TE TRHT % foTT IR Soorad SR U & MR TR 1S T 7 o621 71 €| Fetifeh
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T & 1 TS & i §

31.03.2022 T
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T e SR IFETRET 3
fererzor WA 3 ot
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F 51.17 -| 6448 o016| 7.03| 1,974.07| 2,096.91

*chee] Bl Ul & TeY § AR 97 T Ah3TT AR QAT el a1 T &1 Terdsh ol o =A0R 9
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=) 3T =N 3R U a9 & 37 a% 57.52 57.52
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feoutt - 9 sr=r =Ty JEATg
(®. =rE #)
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1) 3uifsd @R 37 =3 8,386.74 7,961.24
iii) g e @ srfARe T 40.29 40.29
1v)  rfsareT e 57.47 57.47
V) wiagfa swr/gumer 92.68 85.07
Vi) SRTHETH Y W A 19.02 19.02
vii) oifeat @ arfr 142.11 142.11
viii)  uf /AR P AR A1 H T SR % 242.79 227.97
IX) FHHAIR @ & fow S 338.15 339.40
X) 3T TR Yoh 1.92 1.73
et 14,451.07 14,175.07
fafed AAER

) SuEaTE T g1 SR UE SR GRS S TS A 73550.11 wng (et e 3550.11 @) 3R

115



M
@; i s fafmtor fm fafies

feoroft - 9 = g FERET (SR
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1) %) WRA FHR = 10.10.2018 FH TAUHAT fAfAce iR SHBI Geraeh Hut 1 o5 HH H T < & §l
TeT Wit % 591 % AR, f&i 14.06.2018 i sEierd Fo 9. Sdig/5(1)/2014 fam (9mm) &
AR SR STE feenfaen o STER & foRar ST )

@) eI Heot % SHIRT | 99T IR TRt o7fg o Fuem & fou ueet (fean) fafaee @i g
e TSl (TATHT) & &9 A e o T € ok Aed wugert fethds i A tei & '
o R feam e &1 Gt feenteen feih 14.06.2018 % &Y | e i WisHAT WG W E1 Q1
& THeE fear ffee w FReeh Heel & STHIRT | UASiuRd! s et o SeT,
3o 3T Jodieh e o ol d TOUAT Tidfaredt o foia Jiar 72 & ST wishare= &1

2) GF R SYHON H e Tolig T Tl 8 = et A9 et € ST TeReor &6t arE & At
T % U U g

3) 9 ¥ e TER ¥ Hafud o ges qfi e €, e gea fuiia 7@ fea s ae

4) g FHelhal Tdeh T HURTH [AMHCE & 212G 96l TR Wi i AT & fou afyem set
THR FRT ATemfed e TETE i 4.48 THg Y INHA €1 AT AT U B TR 39T THSH
fopar e |

5) ST F STOT Fufd, T 3R ITROT T I RehTS TE W | UF o a¥ H HUA 5RI WO, 6I 3R
IYFOT F G H T RS TR BT T &, S 3R € 3R BT AHGAl 7 G IR SHe SR
IREETET o 3tad f9eRoT S IR Y €1 $Hh ST, I SIeEl i Ul e aut ST Al AT
ST @I &

6) STE U (IEFHIOT) ATFEE, 1980 F W ST 20 fTHR, 1980 Fi AT S fafmior fm
fafaee & e Mfed Hufa, §o 31X IURT | IMHE € He-Terarigl § THifd 5, STelqR IS, SHictsral
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[31E (3 ds 3m) sAfufem, 1951] % el Tetssigr S e fafies o weum o afmeor st aie | veet
RElt Tt 7€ ot 3R 36 S0 i ARG “Tasha TR & 3T ot | greiiieh, fosha 9K o1 OX7 et b
T o 3R st (fashr siRfafaw) sifufTam, 1951 % W€ & ded STl Hie, Horshdl § Tae
FRT AT & T off | 3ida: 8 fadeR, 1981 i 3T ARG R (R 1 Uk Safe Teer TRy fha e
o, Fores fser foam 7T o fo STeli R i 0 3T it Tt et ek & ST | Sk SR SR  shefshell
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1951 3 YT ol SIS i A STl SRR R A1faeht i AR 350 =R, SHofshdl gRT Gst
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T E
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ATl o AT i Tiad foha & iR ey oft 31 o fom @ ore oo e uestunt/diuwel/ 8 feais
28/01/2008 % HTEAH | S HATGT i ST {37 7T W & A SWIH HIHC! sht ThHTe IR 8t 31 FaR
Toam =BT ot ST T2 | TR SHferT U HUY Wi U Heel i 19 & 91 UASundr/duwer/08/239 f&Ain
3 37iet, 2008 i T | S HAAT 7 SO O GEAT 17/1/2006 - S feqieh 30 379, 2008 % WA F Hal
foh ot e1fer oR frs, SRR 3R WFER Tearhe & A1 & Y HHA 3R A T % o qreared,
HITHIAT Bl I TE & foh INER T 5, TR U T WHA TLAH0T ST & ST g TRBR/
TSR § fAfed TE AT ST FehdT &1 FE SO 3R TASTURHT i 3R 9 T gehiet 7 {9 I =k @l
T T TAOTE A ST e e o UASiuRE 3R WG WY (% W) S SR § Y | gerEAHT
G 3o =116, Holshal B U SgAd AT I3 & TR T TNt fShar ST gehdr & fad
3R = <9 WrFaTerd HicTehrdl § U T AT T WHeT ¢ foh Tgashor sifufay 3 data W &
T BT MfeT Tk ALIAUT o IR Tg HURT TeTaigl Sl Har &l off | @Tetifeh, SeTwAT S 2019 W
TR TR T T | 99 2019 F e Fifaeht 5292 3 1981 i TETATHATTAT, EAGTHT ST STEH-TEH I §3T
3R garE & foru omar swe | foi g 202021 & IR FE 3R WG T g ¢ ik Aer foemree
 THCTT Wl | T FHESH @l fohar T ¥

7) 3MEIMESSTE FRT Mg T THst Sheded Weae fetfies & 31.03.1993 it Yodih KUK & FER feAiw

8)

9)

10)

11)

21.06.2000 1 397eR et haraIsT @ o9 1999-2000 # (e ARET=TH F Feiferd 96 SaT 15 T, 5 6
iRt Goor T373.02 WG YSiighd feham 7T &1

SMETEASTE FRT g HOY THST ooy Wede feafies & 31.03.1993 & Jodishd RUie & STAR I
SRETHTH & FHITT 3R BRI 7 ferd Jfaent goar 598 T41.55 @M@ &l 4.03 Tshe gfF wnfae
T 3R o &1 o AW 327.24 MG Yod T Yo YN €, [T fafuea srieT 24 fewer, 1997 =it
ferer Heet g7 foRa TR 3R 3/ A 1997-98 % SR Ysitghd fohAT AT €

T 2006-07 & R SMEAEALME % Irg TR Tt T8 i & 2ged S Hut 5/ W fohw 0 &1 F2
e B Fl g8 AR Wiy 7w ° €1 e ifqd w9 9 THht gt A 99 e

WIS ST 7T 3T/ STyferd o &9 | Sid 9o 3X G937k o1l § 28,14 &g (fuet a9 210,01
M) oI hi =] UREra & &9 H fe@mr @ €, S @i @ ¥ ugE e T 8

feriter = 2016-17 % SRA ot THe A EEEE]
Terdigl 3R A i Fo Gufd, FIT 31.03.2017 =t 31032017
ﬁw%ga@%@wﬁw () (%)
e &, ST @l S gehTeAt €1
Tt w1 9m ST R
1 A

Q@a@is 9T AR 19 1,48,276.00 1,483.75

_Te TIT AR AR 37,45,379.30 61,424.22
- 38,93,655.30 62,907.97
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@; e sTe fafmto fom fafaee

feoutt - 11 wufw, Ha= SR IUHT qAT oA ufEuTET ()

12) St AYHA T g H TSt g€ ToA-3Tae Uit ot 9 aqy, S o1 a8 @i e 31.03.2020
T T28422.16 AT &Y, I 2020-21 o IRA FeE FRT U MU e Tedmq & T8 Fél 1 T o, ’oreh
ToTT oA G UHSTESTR 357 el Tt €| e GRET Wall WS o Wi Hiel & A i W T
ey | SEvTS FHESH fRAT ST |
fareitar 3 2021-22 % IR ft, A H6T e F HREF IRE T =R 1 3R T g8 a1 31.03.2021
W 33171 & F Té Yoo aTet TAT IR R o fal=T B ol TR G el Ve g A %
w7 § RO o 7| Ot S 9o WRE W a9 % 3RE S 9 o gay | Tavdsh THITESR
TS 1 & SR AT AT F TREA Bl IR U B R SIS €1 T @I § Ae9dsh GHESH HUt §RT R
AT et o e W AT ST ST et ST U FRT TR @ T M

13) 51T dRea F 10.10.2018 =T &% I SGOT I | S B 61 BRI o 60 % €9 H go-UeHT S (Fedt
Tt 3R 3Tt Ut b1 Gea, FERoT 3R Geaiieh) g TR o QST & & Ueh SUsHH, T
(31m%) Teitee & ATy & =t @ €1 I8 R 3ifam &9 3 & 1fm =01 | g1 39w Raie ura e 3R
3faa miywrRt gR7 fafad iR e ST & 918, qAYeaien 1 T9e oiar @ | &t S|

14) A SoF =R & GHeT T oA T TR o TR 3T SR Ueh 37165 o 39K fafere 5o &
foTT ST % Q1T 3ok a1 W URT 36(2) o 3Tl T 1106.76 NG ol GR&hd 9T GReTd e o Ty Teioaat
forfes @i 3= =maerd o T & WY FEAIT AT STHT i o [0 3R STt 37eet uReuradr & Foe
™ % foTu Tsiendt W O S 9o & 9 v i s duta s weel o % for REeR
=t e o fotu feam T | AT Sorehel Soa =T 3 U SR feAT 28.02.2022 FRT SWIRG Uit
% U&7 H 3 STAGH I ST A &1 THE ML A FRT o1 o TGell® ST 0 Haet i e &l
FAI T T HA F ST TefTaT AR 34 % qed e AT ¥

15) Thieles 9 § AHA & ARATINT HiceR JHe & Tog | 15 Thg (0T gHeht g , o @i
T THCAT AT YT 3o =aTerd & THeT Johed o 3THI 81

16) TSI Ug UaRtiey feifee 3 ffor SHeH TR Uifersht X1 94.37 gl W[H W A FHel i g & o1y
AT 3o =TATeTd, Sholshl o THeT Ush e F1Teent IR o &1 Tk ATHel qehaaarst & 374 &, Tafee
SMEAYTH THMEISH 3R STEL g3, HHe! T FURT 81 TR @ral J fohar s |

17) aEsje Ue Tauiey fafiee 3 o fe 3 377 51T 0.5412 THe SHM T 379 el g2 & fou fqametes

IS o GHET Ueh 252 G IR FRaT &1 dieh A Geherarstt & 37 &, ST Savas THEisH 3R
STE g3, AHC! I U B W @l § R S |
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TS Spe fafmio fom fafaes

C
feoqofi-12 % = fraw (. o )
31 \r=t 31 "=t 31w 31 |rt
2022 dh 2021 d 2022 d& 2021 9
=R e
e &=
wEET qiHfaal 9 gfrEer sa-arEd
250 250 g i 52 fireq deiest @i simies =@ fofres
(aifeRa goa T100/- Teah)*
Tag Hutal | ghrEdt waR-erEe
5 5 TR S T oA fataes
(afea 7o T 10/~ o) *
T HUrTEl ¥ 3iEe wa-3ga
180 180 ST T SeET fofiee (3ifehd goar T10/- Teh) 0.01 0.01
11 111 fereem T oS (SR T 2 10/- T 0.01 0.01
63 63 fgsiie ot fefiee (st goa T10/- o)+
0.02 0.02
g HutEt # iRt SaR- g
180 180 a3 S s (s T 210/~ ) 0.01 0.01
1200 1200 ST e feAfis (s T T 10/- S 0.02 0.02
95 95 ot S e (3R e 210/ TR 0.01 0.01
95 95 T S Ud geEie fefes (3ifthd Hoa T4/- woE)*
20 20 T 7o gtk fepafir ot ferfee (aifehe ger 100/~ weep)*
2 2 Tt e Sye fre S faftes (sifera 7o 3100/ Toie)*
26 26 g TR S S fefaee (sifwa gea T10/- weiw)*
600 600 oo e o1, 600 . (3R T 210/ TR 0.01 0.01
3 3 g T e e S e 3 A 0.01 0.01
(3ifra 7o 100/~ Th)
100 100 et e S e (3R T T50/- ) 0.01 0.01
36972 36972 Toreteran SifafaT suet fofres (afcamme #)
(3ifera Hea 3100/ - Teieh)*
2700 2700 ms‘gﬂﬁzﬁﬁwﬁﬁlqﬁmzmow 0.11 0.11
(iR o T 1/- weeh)*

47710 47710 T W RH ST [ates 4.50 4.50
500 500 AT A e e 0.45 0.45
716 716 R T T FHAT (1930) () fefres 1.46 1.46

6.59 6.59

121




M
@; i S fafmio fm fafee

femuit-12 ¥ = Faw (ST

(+. wrE #)
v/ afayfa/dew/ g ew
&t Hen
() v PRt o Fram
700 700 3w s s ot (s ge €100/ )+ -
305 305 TR Ao et e B 59 SO UHE SRR 0.24 0.24
0.24 0.24
(H) wErt afaufaat § faw v o e
3% TOEROT 0T 1986 (3iferd qog T700/- IR 0.01 0.01
3% FIIAROT T 1986 (3ifehd Tog T5,300/-) 0.04 0.04
7 98T T A9 Wi Qiehhe :
AT TR 0.05 0.05
o fadist 0.15 0.15
I T TLE TSI HOTayH o7 0.01 0.01
12 98T ST A9 I Qi Gfefthere 0.01 0.01
AR TR 5.5% F0T 1999 (3ifehet goar T42,500/-) 0.42 0.42
12 9t T A9 Tehd Afefthehe 0.01 0.01
12 ST T A9 AT Aiefthehe 0.04 0.04
0.90 0.90

(@) fesr # fawr-omaga
2 g T emee, 5% TR waed feser 0.36 0.36

10000 &= figan foe feafiree &1 5% ST TR-UfRa
e @i

0.10 0.10
0.46 0.46
A 8.21 8.21
T U 8.21 8.21
F[ - -
*3G & oI i ST & FoTehT 1,000/ T 9 &
35 TR-A] A T FA @ g
A TR-=e] et 1 et S e
T EEH
Tl 3501 SR g - e
S TR-re] FeT 1 et SR e ] T T T

aifafi AHER

(1) e FeFet - R~ e fae ot fafree (318Ed) 9% 9eg T 1/- & W1 Teish 100 & 5 et vl
S AT AvHA oAl fAfHeT % A9 W E, S % A W IR0 S Uaie S @ 2
(2) e AT - T T (T Joo T8981/-) Tehleti= A S[E U feAiee & A W Usiighd @A
SR 2
(i) For FremT § 9, faf=T TRt wifeRon, ferfar SR oA fafiee 3R Sk, off U o
fataee & fohu U fHeeT & Tremy | STaresT TEEeR0T & 918 @ UdT o AT T €1 99 HEe! S
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M)
TS Spe fafmio fom fafaes @;
feoautt-12 A = faw (S

TS o THET AT TN € AR TH GRIGH 3T H T R i TR & TE €, S Fiehare €
BTeAiTeh oIl J&dehl | U1 W fehar T €

(i) ¥R § Fof FE9 7 et € SR U deRT ffiee SR GiNG ToRere U Wiudl st fofiee
TR & (2) TR 3T HUFET | A, [T er SEed 20.02 A €, STeh dad qoT waee foar
T E

(iii) I S Ue UeUied fafaee gRT 500 378 WTERT S | et fohan o SR |ikmher afer ot
ferfes Sieteer & 305 378T 5% fFd YT TEkl i o1 SIS S AT felfiee & = W forar
o7, ST e § ST T AH AT| AT AN 1978 H WA Ui o 3iReTh, YRa ¥R % U9 S
(IR FEIOTTS Wfed) TST T & | YR TRRR & U 31 foRU T I o WHAA H IS AT HOT 6
U 3T T €| AR & g o 7 e W R weye fwu M

(iv) ISF ¢ U TR fafies R Ao foay @R oed dul faftiee R 79d SR o U s
(1930) (311.) feifee & fohw T FHaier & Heiwr § g o St § QX Wee oA T v

(v) ¥ 3fean foate fames @ 5% Usiighd TR-Uaed feaer Wik (1957) W =T U=et % aut d wre
T 3 &1 T & T W T AT BT G el oA T E | Sed S U uequied fetads gry @t
o qof e fera T 2

(vi) Z0.16 TG T A HT AV Sh~q Fiehehe Tga Tect & URUS & Tl & sk 3 WicThohe Hhard
SETE I[ooh 9T 51T =6 el fohU 7T € SR UY Wfefthehe W g 31 S5 Tél 1 TE &1 i 3
Yook [T % U Wiefthehe ST T o WHYT § SEAEST e [ T | Sed S U ey
fatade sRT @l | ot ek T 2

feoui-13 dratafy swor Y A

(%. @ #)
31 |T= 2022 9% 31 W™ 2021 9F
(FTgYEra 3= AT )

(I)T,.ﬁ e 3.59 3.59
et T i 2 fer e 339 339
- i i

R)

Y ot T o o aey Sje v vwied fateee gr faw T st sy ofe v @ @ | ue g €, e
fotw wifeat & iE gfte I/ Teer T g8 €1 Ueet % a9 H Ul WEHe {7
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d st S fafmio fom fafes
femuit-14 e TR-we uRwfiat .
(+. wrE #)
31 9= 2022 9% 31 HTE 2021 9%
(i) 5 % | TR-TTe] WAty TH
31.03.2023 % 1% GRUS & et S | Frete S 1781.61 -
(i) wfersgfer ST 8.67 8.67
1790.28 8.67
T wfasf st % o e 1.36 1.36
1788.92 7.31
(i) 9% ® FR-21e] Wraty @ v faaror (. o )
TS 4. uftaereer fafer 31/03/22 7 ¥
THE 301603030131379 02.06.2023 126.89
THE 301603030131380 03.06.2023 206.95
TEE 301603030131381 04.06.2023 206.92
THE 301603030131383 05.06.2023 206.90
THE 301603030131384 07.06.2023 206.84
THEN 301603030131386 08.06.2023 206.82
THEN 301603030131387 09.06.2023 206.79
THET 301603030131388 10.06.2023 206.76
THET 301603030131392 11.06.2023 206.74
T 1781.61

(i) fafu= Fifatuer femat & @ Sed 5 Ue vaquiey fafies i afaufd s o w09 9 dfedt o o & &,
STk feTu hotehal Seifdresh TS shuAT o T TSt g8 3 7.31 TR ! STHT AT & 3Telral unieal ¥ hig g

T/ TE0T &l g€ & | 9 AT BT W g o 9§ feRar e
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TS Spe fafmio fom fafaes
feoqott-15 awggfaat (0. e )
31 |T= 2022 9% 31 |T= 2021 9%
%) el HIeA
(7 AT 3R 35 e A To W) 133.62 138.61
e god T T i T 0.04 133.58 0.04 138.57
) F ufRaeE
(ST T & T SR Y A A e W) 63.38 63.38
T TIR A
(7 T 3R ¥ AR A e ) 167.51 204.51
e o F e ¥ e 5.03 162.48 5.03 199.48
) HER R I (AT W) 382.42 382.42
e o T T g T 156.54 225.88 156.54 225.88
) =R § @ 15.45 15.45
e e F e g e 15.45 15.45 -
% 585.32 627.31
afefis SR

gifee Al F W 2015-16 § 3701 GREeM € X @ €1 39 A § Sy 1 His Scare/fownt T gs €
AR SR HUT i TR SR T UL &, Wk o T & h RO Tod § RS & Tl ¢ | i
afifee RUIE & MUR W aEIgE & Fod i TETaR GHIENSTA a1 T & SR goa § IRomer el i o o R
ST TS T & 3R TR 7 & &9 § o 3R &1 & [geror § yeiia fomar mr 2

ETeId HeRrt 3R Wik & forw wmaem fafvu= fueet chater ot o forar 2, 59 Weres St 989 e U

Ty fAtReE SR THIETH 9 § 9T SR W@ S @ gl

125




M
@; T e faftor fom fafies

feoqutt-16 TR "TET

(%. o= ®)
31 HIE 2022 9F 31 | 2021 9%
T Hel W 3fueh @l Ay o fou S
%) FGUET - 3T AAT T 288.56 267.39
- giery 9Er T 259.80 259.80
548.36 527.19
Herl ey SR it % ot e 500.19 48.17 471.13 56.06
o) I IAAr - 3T ’ET T - -
et 48.17 56.06

Iy g U TaUiey faftee R diery SR witadt & fot o & IR 229.06 AR 1 WG fR T4 2

TR Wl T faavor ST HTer v ST«

(%. == #)
31.03.2022 H AR WAt HT A AR faveor
o s i %1 37 fafer @ fFeafafaa safa & fau semn
oot e =& MR H [ 6mEm 1-2 | 2-3 39w o
qHTET wH -1 |t | | | st N
(i) =g =R e - 3Tt /A T
(if) Ffdams =R o - | 7ET T
(iii) feranfed =R e - 3TesT HET T - -
(iv) Tenfse =amR AT - WiEr 7= TE - - - - - - 259.80 | 259.80
TG FiETe Wil & fofd Mraer
(Teranfea + Ffaam)
259.80 | 259.80
31.03.2021 7% UT AR F1 AAR fageraor
forer . it ®1 & fafr @ feafafaa saft & fau swmn
foramor e =& cwRE | emx | 1-2 [2-3 3w
ST wq -1 9ret e | W | e T
(i) FfeaTg =HmIR v - 3T A T
(ii) FAfdaTs =mR e - e o T
(iif) Feranfee =R 9T - 3Tesr /AT T - -
(iv) Teniea =R are - Siery 7= T - - - - - - 259.80 | 259.80
TG WG W & fefT urae
(Teranfea + Ffeaam)
259.80 | 259.80

gt gifeen oAl o o § AR Witadt i faeror 3R Hret HH G & TE &1 Gerdeh ol hi AR
Tt st STRIth ST H INHeT Tl fehan ST HehT Fifch Teraeh ol g7 50 Tafe § Tavdeh STHRI SUete
Tl UL TS A
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TS Spe fafmio fom fafaes

)

feoqoft-17 g T S | HT 9 qhdr

F) TS IR THT AT
vy afm
() < @mar o
(i) <l e
(i) grer g
(V) sreuraty @rafa s

T) I ¥ w1 ART
(1) St & ety s @ 5

(T) 12 TEM QAT i ot IR 31afe gHT

EhEREICICASEN
(1) wfsrr fer

T2 WIS 9T & Fed e

Tl
e SR

31 HTE 2022 9F

(+. @ #)
31 \TE 2021 9%

82.77 135.80

149.35 109.78

0.12 0.48

178.61 -

410.85 246.06
2,309.06 223.90
114.48 4,526.73
3.10 3.10
2,426.64 4,753.73

3.10 2,423.54 3.10 4,750.63

2,834.39 4,996.69

%) S WAl § S T § wiHer € S i e & =] Wi § U gU T18.10 o, T ST iR,

UGS 5 319 9h1d o Hay o Gor fomar 7o € (Tset o1y 218.10 @) |

W) %3.10 T I Hfe AT Th 95 AT 99 AT & 5 for fomalr foaror o a1t smitad foRar T %@
31 % STER T Wy fRar T 2

) g S U uaguie fafiee & frefefad [ S @ S g e Té fwar men € ik fafsra #)

EERIL) TE AT
AT T A (FH) (X9
31.03.2022 Y 31.03.2021 &t
AV S, .09, JE, Hictwar qfte T 804.15 804.15
fafehe =%, T qfte T 963.00 963.00
fafeshe deh, Forerar (AETer) qftz @t 683.00 683.00

Teifyd 51 | I % feTT 3w 33U U €1 G 9T &F R el ROt §RT 3fed SHmEiS foRaT S |
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@; e sTe fafmto fom fafaee

feoroft-18 sreqraty swor AT srfim

(. @ ®)
31 |TE 2022 9% 31 ®TE 2021 9%
&) H/OT UGS AUA
YA - T qHAT T
(fm e % ) 1,083.65 1,088.65
A e 544  1,078.21 5.44  1,083.21
@) Jeug AR I TR
- 3T THET T 780.53 734.43
1,224.05 1,179.38
s 424.08 799.97 424.08 755.30
) EHRI ITUehIRET o O/ ST 9 TfT
12.10 12.10
TR U 12.10 12.10
) Gﬁ@éf T e 279.14 205.26
s 40.70 238.44 40.70 164.56
) A TSR T SAfafen Stuee S - 0.11
D) A TR T SfARes ey - 0.13
) 3T
ST - STeST T T 0.21 0.67
458.90 460.25
e 457.67 1.23 457.38 2.87
Tt 2,117.85 2,006.18
arfafe® SRt
1. *3/g § e

i) gfe TR & oy § 21133 @ & i (st o 211.33 omg) St a9 1982-83 | 0 e &
ST/ 9T & A | €9 T AT ST § | el =T &1 geih, @i | Q0 WEEe fwar
2l

i) e AvFAE % Hag § T24.00 TR 1 ART (TSt T T24.00 TRG) AT b 0T & €T H A9 AT
fataee S faet SRt wt wfgss [y % 2 1 Jae & T €, S Serel | 9T S S arelt 3
Tl | W 3T Sl IH BT Ht A0 6 foru fafTetTa frer STem ew v W Setent | wfasfaat
! I 7 & % HROT & STl (7§ SaTST Y @1 Rl 0 A o [IU §1 ik 31 STl ek e el
T € TH(CIT I GHRISH &l (a1 77 & 31 @il | 1 Wae fomar mar 2

iii) e F9FeT ¥ Gefud f§Aih 31 7T, 1986 i 3T oW % HRUT T &3 T9R AleAl o ©ih Jod &
fotw =@t =t 9w qfer ud steret RufEt & god & foTe et S 9 AT SHEen: 232,76 o (frser o
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TS Spe fafmio fom fafaes @;

femuit-18 sreumafy o AR Afm (IR

2.

3.

¥32.76 or@) e 3224 o (Tuset o9 32.24 @RE) €1 STIRE 99 AT 1 STERRAA o 918 3iad:
T AT A GRS g9 T U A T st 3 5 A SR % U R e %
fote =8 Wafya Harer, =2 fooett & o 9fSa foar &, S T St QeS8 o IWhHT & dre foarar
1 ORI e o feenfcen o o7efie oTuferd &1 39 HIHe T STH I T Té gaT § 3R 3 o ded
@t § g e e T

iv) 210.39 TG i qfer ot & AT o foTu SteTRug TehsT & S 1 Hfattae et ¥ = o
%10.39 TG <l TEIUT AT % feTw Smarer fopam T &

323845 o (Tt a9 2164.56 M) 1 SUHS TGS shiee 3Tes1 AT T & ik 39 9fosy &

SIHS) IASIRAT & ded THEINT [y S bt G 8

foi & 2018-19 & SR AT 7 ARAT SATed SR goehe fard A fafade st 21200.00 R o

ST ek 0T ST € | I8 0T % HAToTd, RA R o a9 o TR R 3Hh! U & U §.21/2/2018/

TETEEE/duEy G 03.07.2018 % AIhA fear wEn °n) fEie 31.03.2022 W aehEn AR 21078 21 @

off | FHEIAT MO Y I o AR 0T FIAR0T i qRE F 2 a6 o WX oA i uReat i fohl @

0T Tl ST |

BfeeT AT & BT W 3T R el (SETH) i FHeT A T 1172.65 TR &1 3H HY LR HT I8 TR

foemor ferar &

fa=ta ad wY feriRoT a¢ ety iy (e o)

QT ST 13.10
2014-15 2015-16 167.73
2015-16 2016-17 161.76
2016-17 2017-18 412.38
2017-18 2018-19 173.19
2018-19 2019-20 130.52
2019-20 2020-21 54.51
2020-21 2021-22 28.01
2021-22 2022-23 31.46
el 1172.65

Td R Tt % Gay § e fgan R i smaeR e 3R 39 W W@iRd S S e 5)
e o 1990-91 % Hefe H ST Wi % Tor6eg THENSTA b ST @1 &1 ot §R1 Ut 9T % Gey |
ToraRoT/<TATaST ST AT TE ST ST WehT | AR, SO e ST ST & 1 "ot Shi S,
S wrifiTeh SRl & ufal USH W rquddr Rk i, e ded S FeRer a9 & 5 33 T
3R ST T T STTAR F Tk A hl Tl & TS |

RS AT 2005 % Ted HAH-STAR § off Gueh forar o o, 99 31l dep Tieor e et
g &

ot 3fea dlieh | 38 AEe A e 1 e Tadt ¢ 3R I a9 SMevds SR/ foeror ure
FH o IE TH G T SEvIE GHESH fHAT SO |

129



e sTe fafmto fom fafaee
feoautt-19 e =y wufwat (. o )
31 |I= 2022 9% 31 |T= 2021 9%
F) S A W A e 10.89 15.54
FeT: T 1.80 9.09 1.80 13.74
T) gy s
SRR - 3Te TR T 44.84 179.24
- dfer TET T 11.47 11.47
56.31 190.71
S R 11.47 44.84 11.47 179.24
m T 227.48 225.66
FeT: ST 160.91 66.57 16091 64.75
Fel 120.50 257.74
feauit-20 uf=mem @ T .
(®. =" ®)
31 |T= 2022wt 31 \r=r 2021 &t
T a9 & faQ T a9 & faw
3 IR ST - -
T _ _
feouit-21 = I (. o )
31 wr=r 2022 Y 31 wr=r 2021 Y
| 9% % foe T A€ % fog
F) S AT
¥ # s ot & = 248.11 281.36
e feRar 128.77 376.88 116.03 397.39
@) = e 22.31 2.10
399.19 399.49

T
e SR

%) WRA YR 7 TS fefies & JegR & fo70 348,362 ©IRG <l YT 51 =411 Yeb F0T Wik fohall €1
TAH T T41,571.41 ANG i AT 31.03.18 T ST I ST bl &1 3TY @ T=AGT AT i {heteret S
rafer ST § Fraer o e 21 39 W TS ST i A 2011-12 § AR Ul Y S HEAT ST @ 8
31 9, 2016 I SR T144.00 MG 6 SEUEETy iy 1 of Grafy smr § o o mn €1 98 =
TR T T Sk H AT AT G T el A o H off et 2
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U

femuit-21 = g (ARY)
@) o X R 3 H e §

(. @ ®)
31 |, 2022 &Y 31 |, 2021 &t
U 99 & fog T a9 & fog
i) THR 3TEH W MR Hutd & felu gouer 0.10 0.10
EEIpISCE
i) drEuadr @ =t 0.85 -
iii) waE A ferar 2.15 1.20
iv) ST A WSS 15.91 -
V) = 1.81 0.80
Vi) ST T 0.11 2.10
vii) ST e 1.37
T 2231 2.10
feoquit-22 IUANT ®T T FHES W B AT .
(+. o= )
31 |, 2022 Y 31 |, 2021 &t
|qET Y & fore qHT a9 & fore
T 138.57 138.57
e T % o B S @ F g 4.99 133.58 138.57
e g - -
133.58 138.57
erd: sifem Wi (T T ¥ wram) 133.58 138.57
ST fRU T Fed WA T AN
(wifsha &1 fee)
afafs JwR
i) SUT U U Fed AT W I &
el S
i) Teen 100%

fepfTam, TEE 3R ARATEUR (FleER) AHEd o TTEsR el av 2016 & To1 ¥ fferg @ &1 gdedt
FSLTFESR & SFTH IRA THR F A, I 3R Toidsigl el i &3 e i i forar mar g1 gafern

Hed /el i @Od Tel el &1

131



)

e sTe fafmto fom fafaee

feoquit-23 AR wie @t SRt § aiEeE, AR § i AR aiwari s

T Rl IR | FX et
TR T

R H
TShATER T

HU: §g W [EaR "o S S e

T TR SR SN ATl i Sqgel & ded
EICEin]

Y & 3T H S
TR AT
MR § Lih
UTSHATE

T TR SR SN ATl 1 Sqgel & ded
EICEin]

3% g/ ()
Hel

feoquit-24 wH= @ =TT

wfersy A 3w o7 4w # sfve=

HHAN FHed0T =TT

)

feoruft-25 famr e

THR G YR W T
T YN W =T

)

31 |T, 2022 &t
THTH a9 & fore
204.51
15.45
63.38
283.34
37.00
20.48 225.86
167.51
15.45
63.38
246.34
20.48 225.86
31 |, 2022 HY
AT a9 & fog
98.66
2.46
0.75
T 101.87
31 |T, 2022 T
TquTE 99 F fow
425.50
425.50
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(3. o= ®)
31 T, 2021 &t
T a9 & foe
204.51
15.45
63.38
283.34
20.48 262.86
204.51
15.45
63.38
283.34
20.48 262.86
(= o= #)
31 9T, 2021 &t
T a9 & o
80.66
1.32
0.02
82.00
(&. " W)
31 W, 2021 &t
T oy & feg
419.57
419.57



T S fafmio frmm fafiee

C
femuit-26 = =T
(®. @ #)
31 |T=, 2022 &Y 31 |T=, 2021 &Y
T Ay & fere T Ay & fere
ToRRra 19.73 16.78
T 3 23.28 18.08
T9IER YAR 48.17 3.19
TS TR (R 31K W) 12.69 8.35
IET 3R T8 7.43 3.40
AR 0.45 0.53
I 3R LI 2.20 1.21
o = 0.60 0.25
ST - T 31T ST 21.88 8.89
TR e Gt Y - o 27.43 22.00
T 3R W& -3 13.95 2.14
TR 31 ST TEEd - Il 1.70 3.79
TN = - 42.06 38.09
T T - ST 270.09 251.81
foera R - fmfa 7.27 7.10
fergel TR - v 12.25 13.04
T =5 - IR 2.71 1.07
AT W IS Yo, okt Y 3T T ST - IIRam 4.92 4.12
=1 AT =T - ST 1.14 0.90
U YT S - S 0.54 ]
fafeae A =2 - o - 0.46
A TR 10.38 8.13
b TR 0.17 0.17
Tigry AR 3R 37 Wit & fofw e 29.06 4.90
T e 7Y () 16.53 121.27
fafeay == 5.82 12.37
Tarcifera et W =T R SEET 20.81 4.22
[ERIEE 0.32 1.68
60358 ©557.94
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e sTe fafmto fom fafaee
feuofi-26 o =@ (ST
(+. @ ®)
31 |T, 2022 &Y 31 |I, 2021 &t
T a9 & fee AT a9 & fee
TETIeTE HT AT
%) Witare AETieTh:
i) TN TTEToRIeT Yok 1.67 1.67
T) I TR
l)af,—{ﬁ'@'[qﬁww 0.51 0.36
ii) 3T TrETTET o 0.49
2.67 2.03
% 606.26 559.97
afafs JwR
i) ga ofafy Tel § e &
(= = #)
31 |T, 2022 &Y 31 |I, 2021 &t
AT a9 & fee AT a9 & fere
7a rafty = 16.14 121.27
o 0.39
16.53 121.27
feoroft-27 ema ufq s .
(+. o= ®)
31 |, 2022 HY 31 |, 2021 Y
[T 99 & oo U 99 & fog
A R A o foeRT & AR
F qvETd o/ (1) (X &g H) (813.21) (702.56)
st SR 5 iRe e g 557974 557974
i TR A () - g (145.74) (125.91)
ufd IR = (X) - iy (145.74) (125.91)
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g e fafmfo fom fafiee

U

feorufi-28: e ArETE gEAT

1) TRT TR T A 10.102018 F USRS R O GeEE S ad g s veeiey
fefes =t &% e o A % S & | We WTHeRt o SRT 6 STER, SfuH. |, St/ 5(1)/2014-fa (s

feAieh 14.06.2018 % TTHT TR ErUrE fTefeel o STET &% o ST &1

fer & SFER, =T I BT T SREM & 6T 9IRS TR i 220,000 TG a0 X {T T § 3R
e (fean) faftee @ i wEeE TS (o) % w9 5 g R T € SR uAsendt fathes
% TSk Hed % e ¥ 999 3R el o o fuem & fom oo wqugdrdt fafgee & ot
TSI o 0  fgen T a &1 St fewnfeei feih 14.06.2018 % SIET S A Y UiHAT G W |
T 2 FHevIe Hed o STHIG ¥ TSR fathee sl uRemtaal & g, fERer 3R qediea & fae
T TeTTHn Tt % o T e fafaee i G e & S R & ol ¥ ueew e
T TS I AT ¥ 3R 21 fader, 2020 U Teed HEET RU W # &1 R % " &
foTw weh wfafa 1 e fovan Tan o) Wfafa 3 $o faEmiaar @t € S uAer e i adr & T o

UREraET T YA ST
2) Wefaa uret ae
i) urteat @1 fereroT:
Haier &1 fereror et urfeal & A

ShelferT et ORA & T T2t
TG e I it HeT wig wsheel (Humeh)
TG YeHT HIHh ik RENGEED!
T e IS oft S areft Heet (fereh)
T S I it Aifet o (o)

i) 31 AT 2022 HT WEIE TN & SR HaA e YT & A8 AT 31 A 2022 Ht FHTET AL H1 feramon:

T WS I o T AT Grad ok F
T A fRaT T TRt

3.10

4.39

3) wHE @ F=a A e & wisfrs e mie &

feraor TAa a9 e ad
RS = I
e Ty e & FrEE = =
LiCl = =
4) vfa AR Ima (FUTH)

P— 2021-22 2020-21
(%) T Y AR A G 5,57,974 5,57,974
(@) X awE @/ (@) (%) -813.21 -702.56

() et @Rty e uid weR (J/0) (])

(145.74)

(125.91)

(7 3ifehd T Uid IR ()

1,000

1,000
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feoutt-28: o ATETETE GEAT (ARY)

5) ma, =, fadett qer & vyt

& 31 |, 2022 HY 31 |, 2021 &t

AT oy & fee T oy & ferg
%) faceh gu1 & =/dwor = b
T) faeh g1 & ot = =T

6) ST T TRETeR % TRe] SR § fsht & o0 Uehel 5|2 SeuTg o fmior o faskl @ defd €1 safon

iR HFe 17 (St stfufre 2013 &1 &Ry 133 & e Qe fifem) & erdia Raifen oy =@ &1

7) O % U A % 3id H ¥g ST R Gl €| getifh, S §RT feTe he At § fohu U At Jeha
3R fatmior nfafafuat o FHofem % TRoR, SRRt FR Gt i foeeol 99et & 9 § 9gar el &
TE & Hiteh s STad Miveadr & € foh wiosy & waie o2 g 3 Sueied Bt fs1aeh ded 3w i
R T T FHIEINTT {ohaT ST Fehell €1 31O TIOT & 918 T Felsh Hut 5RT T T FReR T
% TSR, TR Y Ul st H=Ial &l &t T2 &, itk g 3tad fvaadr 7@t € for vfosr § gare

F Y ST T & T ded U SRS Y Futaat bl agett bl ST et €

8) U = TiEich Ak 28 o STTHR 37U Ui, T 7R SYHIOT TR TohA Hl el el T ¢ | B,
ufe, Ga 31X SUHRUT H IHCT SAHier Tufqar o963 WA & 3R 3T Tsogerd Teet 9 & Tece &

T
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TS Spe fafmio fom fafaes

feoutt-28: o TR GEAT (IH)

9) eifee HUA FRT UG T Y TE feied A SR Sidasa:

EL
.

faaror

31 9,
2022 T

31 9T,
2021 &Y

)

FHAT F e forf=1e & foTu s 3eITg ¥[oeh & RO % €
H e I WHR e R &

16.43

21.35

AT & e afve st aifrfsash R wifer iR faer
OISR Y WTEHOT FRT “T” TH T STHT Fal hed o FaeT
o g forar T &, T ot R B0 % w9 H W@iER e R
T R TEIER e W avsie ot &1 (o g 2010-11
%0.003, o a9 2011-12 fohf=1a 30.002 N, TG T2.88
o, faiE a9 2012-13 Thf~aa T43.96 @E, TREE 338.04
o, Tl a9 2013-14 =87 267.02 o1, @R T40.18 oG
wel foriia o 2014-15 e 327.47 o, foxii@ a9 2015-16
fopfTam 3.18 oM el 20.01 o, fordia a9 2017-18, @EE
0.11 A 3R fh=a 20,22 &)

223.09

223.09

iif)

[a FI HI /T

0.10

0.10

v)

TR a9 1990-91, 2007-08 AR 2009-10 % ey T 3THT
U R fE@rg 37 Jrell ST 1 T, S Ut 3 SFER et Tél
€ IR foes fotu ot = =nfaes o o wifkeheoT & TmeT
T I 3T & S ghad ok 6 3% B % aR § 6
STFERY &l & 3R ATHe <l TSR o THeT 334 Y Tl
e | AR TASUad! i 7 SREeTE situfam 2005 &
3T TSRO hi T Y §| AUl fAfHes H Tt Ak
IS 3T AT Tél g3 §

676.17

676.17

V)

3T TeeT R @i 37 areft ey 9 3R 39 W &N *
HROT 33E TTE T |

1.59

3.21

@)

EIREE:GIlY

917.38

920.71
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feoutt-28: o ATETETE GEAT (ARY)

10) (i) @feeT U=t gRT UEH el i T AT RHE AU AR Ufdagan:

T: — 31111:;[2022 31#%2021
i) | 55 fm o s B e T S weE e % e 0.97 0.97
T3S B B3 [AAds 1 T 51T Sierg T8 TRieat
i) | Shoe oAt 3T @ bl FIRT fersht oY TITERIOT Bt STRT TR 0.50 0.50
iil) | sitt 3 7 s s g R T afer fofeerm 1 | fer Fafear et
V) | fafg=T T Heil o e wifed shoeT % e eRl ifer Tfeara =@t | afer Ffvea &
ERUR: i e e
(i) W HUAT FRT U &l & T3 AThHE a0 AR Afqagang:
foraur 31 m:iq_,}zozz 31 m:iézon
31 9719 1967 & 31 T/ 2022 S UG 99 & o0 Shoet 57.75 56.7
% 7% Tt TEE PRI UR SERET AT
T 57.75 56.7

TErash AT A 28.09.93 I SRS ST AMTF 3MH I H R 7% ol THE 9a% 1 A 3R
2 AN o feIT e Wied Tk a8l W 15000 3T 14% FerRll U SRl % AU 3ieh S i o &
3 | TErTh HU AT i TR S U o U o TE & Ak dfeh Terdeh St shl Sl3EuhaiR

% T ST T &, THU SR ZRT HIHet Sl wifad W@ T E |
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feouit-28: o TR GEAT (IH)
11) TAfha 5 IRGm=l 3R @1 a1 &1 1 fereror:

ﬁm;ﬁﬁm TR AT T W e
THE H AW % TATHT IE % TATHT
gREafaat & s T AT T F afdr
w0 q 0 H
. | Her U
T S Fafwior fm ffree 70.19% (22851.59) 58.93% (361.97)
g, | aeTaw FuAt:
a@g;tlz e Qq-\q-qiz\-g Hfee 29.81% (9706.22) 41.07% (451.25)
100.00% (32,557.71) 100.00% (813.21)

12) foet o & 3tiehgl i =Ie] a9 & 3Miehel % WY qorig o+ & fofy ST&f el it ravash &, Jragfed/
e oA T F |

Fd Td 1€ H AR Y
3N F T2 TS . (FeTa <ieT =shad)
TR AGTHR -He-TEY Feh
TSireReT . 3050913 SIMET: 08641793
gt 92re
TR (Rifett =mt)
Fe@ 9. 059144 ECiRsIEE]
TERMET: 22059 1 44=TETRISTTITRE 358 HEEAT . 52405
TI: hIADIAT
feieR: 06.12.2022
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feouit-29 sifafes frams e

(i) U T A R TE T TE ST GuraA & Age SIS |
st (faepra 31 fafam) stfufTem, 1956 T 9T 18UT &t STURT (1) & T (T) & 37 B¢ SR
it &t it Spe fafmior shufat i1 efee g TRHR FRT of foran o 3R 36 a1 Wt 1 w@nthe
TeTH HAT o WA ¥ T Uil bl Guiaal 3R T utdal g TR H ffed foam T e
JTA T2 THeT T A9 U fAtade (SUsHHAT 1 SATTR0T 31t TWATaRoT) Ui, 1980 & 3T I
o Toham T o7 3R 99 Uie Ut i SJE huT (ISIFRIOT) ST, 1980 T ST Tsgaehd A
T 71 3 g iR e i 3 S 1980 39 3T ¥ foru o w0 § 5 U
Tt ST TSI et & e i feam ma or (Feet S et 10 S 1980 § 1R 99 uie faet 21
feder 1980 /) | TASTUEET feifies & A W & & UET 3Tl aRaurar & Ge H fgerer FEEn &
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TS Spe fafmio fom fafaes d
feoutt-29 sifafes frames =T (AR
S WU T AT S U % AW O A R
T g
4T 4R
EERER:) faFam | wuamw, | e @ | S s mw
T g | Huld & W &1 faarr | 9wt 97 0 (/) w gia v ar T afRa | o =1 & @
1 Erc e e | ue/fRve |t HROT
1 e o
FHAR &
9y - e TerTE SR | TaT e ToTTgl SE @ & 21 fegeR BATR, S
AT TE THTIR | e feafies 1980 H TR
Stecttaa T134752/- § e &
Rk AR, Tt
sy - 7 et 348633200 it T AR 21 R | Sfeoitad dutaat
g SO UIgee 1980 TSt
fetree* fafiee & fHieq
97 - Ffe Jerer 33,183.01 TERET 29 W et 10 ST 1980 off, wFoTeHEr %
Y A R 79 H
o - e T 37T W WA o A 2 ] & 10 5T 1980 ‘
v R i | e s T
Sfoeifiad T240384.99/- !
o wnteet
M - e ot S W U H | T R S ] 21 fegeR
o @& R AT TE THTIR | e ot 1980
SUHIT 3feetaa 27911000/ fefee
o wnteet :
- o T g et Bl 21 feE
- mﬁ%ﬁqﬂ% ™ 1980
ofiT - IFE TEE T515136.00 TRETE A T 21 fedeR
fAfes 1980
fiy - Ffe TRETETT $2700000.00 Tofesr srear WM et 21 feger
BRI (<AIT) 1980
o - T TS Z200000.00 AfFT T Tar 21 fege
g Ul TrEae ™ 1980
fafaee*
9 - serEue T2,50,142/- 7 wfier | oigesd S ] T 30 ST 1904 | T % R0
St fefes % o amaeA
o, SucteRaet
& U e &

* FTEIR IS, HICTRIAT H YU W 2Eeet JhaHarst & 3THH 2
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feouit-29 sifafes fams o (S
i) U T FT 2021-22 F IR Y Fu, FAT 3R SUHT FT [THCIRA Tél haT &1
i) THHT T TG T Bigh HUAT ok UG HIE ST TGt T E |
iv) Tt oft o1 a1 Thrclt ot Sraty st i fepu fomm Geifea mieat st fsuw T o7 3fR St o1 foreror:

31 AT 2022 31 AT 2021
AfeTTa & |
qv 3= FH WA Yeft 2t TS H
SRFAE | wgwEw @ fEw [ Wi woufa < anrE w 0 FE@T AT |,
TET T ot/ AR Ee mﬁﬁ /imﬁ T Al 7o FT (=T ) 7o 1
(=TT /ST (=TT wied)
T ®/)
TR
IBENED
e
et et T FUAT & e 4898.10 81.96% 4818.59 81.72%

v) USl @ I ® (Hiesgegt)
() Ut hr T | o oy, Fefeiad swietha sTger §t S

Greseg 3Tt HTeshy STt
%) HICTHA ST ]
(%. e ®)
31 AT, 2022 H
R sty & form dresgaméd | At FT
S 199 9 %9 12 99 23 99 3 a9 | At
e e 24.86 24.86
RS el &9 9 et -
Exgl 24.86
31 |T, 2021 Y
s amedt TR st & fon dresegamed o e et
199 9 %9 12 9 23 99 399§ e
- —— 24.86 24.86
IREISHT et w9 9 et -
A 24.86
IS FRT T 5 o HROT R Ao Bl AT T 7T & 31 Sfeai § 100% e foar
gl

vi) U F U TR o ST e ST uREaat e g |

vii) ORI % I T S Gura T@ & 3R S oe (e arfufem, 1988 (45 31T 1988) R 3@
& ST T T o ST feRdt oft ST Huta ol e % foTT St o fgel® i HrEaw 9% 9t
e T 2

viii) ST % I S GREURET Bt TR % SHR W SR A1 ot off = faedia 9 9 g SUR @
2l
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U

feoutt-29 sifafes frames =T (AR
ix) SO T fRET o S a7 forig T A7 3T FHURIAT SR ST 7 g Hl HSd @l {Har T ¥l
X) ®€ Ut Hufrat & |rer ey

(®. v )
. . g USt HuAt & |y
. . u &UAt % qr E S 31.03.2022 &Y 31.03.2021 T
ST Ut HUAT w1 AT RN weiw, afg wiE @,
AT W THT e RTET T eRTAT T
THg T TeE Tl | il 9t § fae farett shoet 0.01 0.01
WG TaEeHe Us Wmet gl IR A e et o 0.01 0.01
ol fates
Grgher SferT St gioardt IRT | AT farett shoet 0.45 0.45
ferfaes, siemser (Fer=A 5 T fafiee
& T T YR, S &=
Exicalcenii il
Ter ferT st TR PRt e forareft St 0.24 0.24
fafaes, e (Fraers S St fofee
& T T YR, S e
ST T ST AT T
TH T T AT gl S | e et ot 1.46 1.46
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feoutt-29 sifafes fams e (S

xi) TASIUHHT fAfHee 3R S0 Ter@sh Hu-r & U 30 Repfe o SR 31 |1d 2022 3R 31 914 2021
T HIE QT 0T Tél €| TeAiieh, TRIRTT F0T o eiel § THR a1 Yt Teet & gal o a6 § b 751

TR § SREH % aRE | W@ 7§

ae ety (feAt ar | o eafa (et an
e H) e | w@E A) e
. . EWT 31 |TH, 2022 | EWT 31 6, 2021 | gsiievor # faera
UUR AT "t w1 |ier faaror TR *1 == T T E T T * S
VR I Ui | HWR T Usiihe
e s e ferar ST e
TR wr Wierw fgeRen, Wi wweie [ e e, gew | Ao sgd e | Oen Sgd [T | wesiems fefaes
URe W HUA & TWR % gwie W [ wAuwsy fHfeeT, | SN F RO A | @9 HRUT O | S A9 W A
el ferfar fem e & Y T, 234/4, | T At w2 TE T FHE| | T TH TR
1. g &% % W 10121981 AR| uwSEE. s, AR & "
16.08.1981 T T 36 TG 3R T 50 IR Tl | HICIHIAT-700020, dStigRd €, 9 g
[T ST T off | Gufa o foeror @ w | afvem S | dh (YNR e
3 TR g feomar &, S foh Sooia 90249588 3R
foha T ¥ “SUReRdT T Fed S B I 90249595) 3R
ek, T WA W R TR 7T R 3 et & (T
[l =R, AT Wik 3R Rt off Wb Rl FTEE 90249585)
o1 HUfT ST 3T A7 Thh G GHI -G % 1Y ST T S
W T G % IRE LR F AT IR TR et et
% NG § 7 ST I MEH, Telt off THAT Tee W
STE, SREM A1 S %9 4t 3 & gohd &, § gt T 2 w2
T ST, o 9 R w9 Ug @ik S 3T, 3R
SYReAT % IRER 7 3R BI8H/3eTg, 24 RehiS & AR
TR, i Ser § e et 9 e Eilgolicnieinical
o1 |l fohu ST &1 wedl SuReRdTet & Tt e &
T R el & Fé HoT, foeT 7 e % few Tey 9.
T FRATE SR &t § At 517 TSI /et /
2. WHR 21/07/1981 hT ST AT o7 3R 2022-23/4951 3R
T 11/09/1986 =h1 TeTea foram TR &7 TSI/ e/
T 540 I I AT o THR FRI GRET AT 2022-23/4952 &
R ufer 1 fereror i W 3 TR s ATt ST Sl
T €, S T Seei TR T § e T ST T R
SJ2, Sje TR, el % |ted aedt TS ST o AT
bR o hed HTeT, HEWI T AR Ta” TS i ST
A" 3R T o sl |, e s w1 7| et o
% QM SJE B, TR, O, ik qredt B % o< 3fea
anfs ofert &, EeeTe, afved e, gfe: SHETE Y S|
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feoutt-29 sifafes Frames =T (SR
Xii) O A AT (T R G W uidey) fEw, 2017 % | uled st sifafEe, 2013 # UR 2 & ©S
87 % 3T UG TRl ot T ¥ W hie A & o 2
xiii) T srquTe: fewolt 29 &1 Ser=s-T 35 |
Xiv) AT T AT S, 2013 S ERT 230 W 237 % IR GeTH MR FRT STAIGT Sqael o 3Te
Tt oft Fisr & wareT e fopa 7

xv) (T) AT 3 50 G0 o 91y (I® fofad ®9 9 1 3r=en g1 fopan man &) focelt deenet (weae) afed
Tt off o1 =f(ar) o Feera(an) i I a1 T @ FaaaT (31 o SUR o TE 9T a1 9
NiTem a7 s 31 G 97 Y F THR) Tl <A §, qAh T

(i) ot (3 emet) gRT AT SEeRt 3§ ol off sk @ Uew U 31 sAthar ar Senet | vedel
T YT T I YR AT a9 L AT

(ii) i AT T AT SART IR T RIE MR, TR AT T A I 37 =T T BT
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NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES CORPORATION LTD. C

Ref. No. NJMC/42nd AGM/5197A
NOTICE FOR 42N° ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 42" Annual General Meeting of NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES
CORPORATION LIMITED is rescheduled to be held on Saturday, 31t day of December, 2022 at 12:30 PM
through Video Conference mode to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business :

1) To consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 315 March, 2022 and Statement of
Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow for the year ended 315 March, 2022 together with the Reports of
Auditors and Directors and comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) thereon.

2) To take note of the appointment of Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration as appointed by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India for the year 2022-23.

To consider, and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act”)
M/s R. K. Patodi & Co., Chartered Accountants has been appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Corporation for the year 2022-23 as per directives of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India at a
remuneration of Rs. 1,37,000/- (excluding out of pocket expenses and GST) pursuant to the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the related rules thereon.

By Order of the Board

(Mohini Verma)
Company Secretary

Registered Office :

Chartered Bank Building, 2nd Floor
4, Netaji Subhas Road,

Kolkata -700001

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 30/12/2022

Note:

1) A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint an authorized representative
to attend and vote instead of himself and he need not be a member.
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Company Secretary
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Shareholders,
National Jute Manufactures Corporation Limited

Gentlemen,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 42" Annual Report of NJMC Ltd. and Consolidated Audited
Accounts for the year ended 3 1% March, 2022 together with the reports of Statutory Auditors and Comptroller
and Auditor General of India thereon.

Financial Performance

The summarized performance of the Company for the financial years 2021-22 as compared to the previous
year is given below:

I\SI:).. PARTICULARS Consolidated Standalone
2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21
I | Production (in M. Ton) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Tin Cr. Tin Cr. Tin Cr. Tin Cr.
II. [ Revenue from Operations - - - -
III. | Other Income 3.99 3.99 3.44 3.57
IV. | Net Profit / (Loss) for (8.13) (7.03) (3.53) (2.39)
the year
V. | Cash profit / (Loss) - - - -
VI. | Accumulated Profit/ (386.53) (378.39) (288.74) (285.21)
(Loss)
VII. | Net Worth (325.58) (317.44) (228.51) (224.98)

The Company has earned a net loss of T (8.13) crores in comparison to net loss 0of T (7.03) crores in previous
financial year after consolidation with its subsidiary whereas NJMC Ltd. alone earned a loss 0of3(3.53) crores
in comparison to net loss of ¥(2.39) crores of previous financial year.

Present Status of the Company

The Union Cabinet has approved the closure of the Corporation on 10t October, 2018 and a letter in this
regard was forwarded to us vide letter File No.11/18/2014-Jute (Vol IIT) dated 315 October, 2018. Further, it
was also mentioned to follow the closure procedure as per DPE guidelines dated 14.06.2018.

As per the directives, M/s. NBCC (India) Ltd. has been engaged for Pre-LMA activities for verification,
assessment and valuation of all movable and immovable property of the Organization. The NBCC (I) Ltd.
submitted the re-verified report but NJMC Ltd. noticed further discrepancies and reported the same.

As per the directives M/s. MSTC Ltd. has been appointed as Auction Agency for disposal of Movable
Assets and MOU has been signed on 25.03.2022 but the process will be commenced after finalization of
Pre-LMA reports. The formation of Assets Sale Committee is in process to monitor the disposal of movable
and immovable property of NJMC Ltd.

Regarding land parcels under NJMC Ltd., which are existing in the name of the erstwhile owner, NJMC
Ltd has taken up the matter with Govt. of West Bengal and written letters to them to update the same in the
name of NJMC Ltd.



NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES CORPORATION LTD. C

The State Government of West Bengal and Bihar has shown interest in the lands and Principal Secretary
Level Meetings conducted by the officials of NJMC Ltd. and their response is awaited.

NIFT Kolkata has requested NJMC Ltd. to transfer of land at Sealdah to set up of their new Campus.

Government of West Bengal vide letter have claimed ownership of land of NJMC Ltd. in the State of West
Bengal and said it would not be fair for the Ministry of Textiles to attempt to sell, lease or allot such parcels
of land in any manner without consent of the State Government. Both the Organizations are in process of
taking legal opinion against the same from the Ministry of Law & Justice and a reputed Law Firm.

In accordance with the same, your corporation is complying with the guidelines and the status report on
closure is regularly updated to the Ministry of Textiles.

1. Profit & Loss Analysis

During the financial year under review the company has earned loss of ¥(8.13) crores as against loss
0f % (7.03) crores in the previous year as per consolidated accounts, whereas NJMC Ltd. alone earned
loss 0f ¥(3.53) crores as against loss of ¥(2.39) crores in the previous year.

2. Subsidiary Company — BJEL

The company has one subsidiary, namely Birds Jute and Exports Limited (BJEL). During the financial
year 2018-19 the Union Cabinet has approved the closure of the organization on 10th October, 2018.

The statement containing the salient features of the Financial Statements of Company’s Subsidiary
Company under the first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 of Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed
as AOC-1, the Annual Accounts of the Subsidiary Company shall be made available to the shareholders
on demand.

3. Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)

The Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) has been signed dated 25.03.2022 with MSTC Ltd., an
e-Auction agency, for disposal of Movable Assets of NJMC Ltd.

4. Corporate Governance
Company Philosophy
The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is aimed at the attainment of high level of

transparency, accountability and compliance of law in all facets of operations, leading to best standards
of Corporate Governance.

The Company complies with the requirement of Corporate Governance as per Guidelines for Corporate
Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises, 2010.

Board of Directors and details of Meetings attended during the year as on 31.03.2022.

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, all the Directors are appointed by the Government of India. The
current composition of the Board of Directors and Meetings attended during the year are as follows:
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Particulars of Board Meetings held during the “:lét;l/[er
year (1%t April, 2021-31% March, 2022) Attended
Name of Director Designation s S s on o ™
April, | July, | September, | November, | February, | November
2021 | 2021 2021 2021 2022 2021
Shri Moloy Chairman-cum-
Chandan Managing Director
Chakrabortty, Jute | (Addl. Charge) Yes | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Commissioner
Shri Shashank Govt. Nominee
Priya, AS & FA Director Yes NA NA NA NA NA
(Cessation w.e.f.
01.07.2021)
Shri Shashi Govt. Nominee
Ranjan Kumar, Director
AS & FA NA | Yes Yes Yes LoA Yes
(Appointment
w.e.f. 01.07.2021)
Shri Sanjay Govt. Nominee
Sharan,.JS, Director Yes Yes Yes LoA LoA Yes
(Cessation w.e.f.
02.03.2022)
Smt. Madhavi Non official
Agarwal Independent Yes | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Director
Shri Bimal Non official
Chand.ra Das Director NA NA NA NA Yes NA
(Appointed w.e.f.
12.11.2021)

Note:

i. Shri Shashi Ranjan Kumar, AS & FA has been appointed as Govt. Nominee Director w.e.f. 01.07.2021
vide letter no. 11/25/2014-Jute dated 01.07.2021 place of Shri Shashank Priya.

ii. Shri Bimal Chandra Das, Non Official Director has been appointed w.e.f. 12.11.2021 vide letter no:
F. No. 15/3/2021-Jute Government of India, Ministry of Textiles, Jute Section Dated 12.11.2021.

iii. Shri Sanjay Saran, Joint Secretary, Ministry of Textile appointed as Govt. Nominee Director has
relieved of his duty in this Ministry w.e.f. 02.03.2022 vide letter No. A.-19012/1/2018-Estt dated

02.03.2022.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of your Corporation was constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2014 and regulations incidental/ancillary thereto to follow a good corporate practice keeping in
view its basic requirement. The Audit Committee comprises of five (5) members and the quorum of the
Audit Committee is two members. The present members of the Audit Committee comprises of:
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C
SI. No. | Name of Directors
1 Smt. Madhavi Agarwal, Non-Official Independent Director-Chairperson (w.e.f. 11.02.2022)
2 Shri Shashi Ranjan Kumar, Govt. Nominee Director - Chairman (till 11.02.2022)
3 Shri Sanjay Sharan, Govt. Nominee Director - Member (till 02.03.2022)
4 Shri Moloy Chandan Chakrabortty, Chairman cum Managing Director-Member.
5 Shri Bimal Chandra Das Non-Official Director-Member

The current composition of the Audit Committee and Meetings attended during the year are as follows:

Particulars of Audit Committee Meetings held
during the year (13 April, 2021-31%t March,

2022)
Name of Director Designation ” o
th i nd
8 2‘3‘; lr i, 2220.;1111y, September, | February,
2021 2022

Shri Shashank Priya, AS & FA | Chairman
(Cessation w.e.f. 01.07.2021) | (till 01.02.2021) Yes NA NA NA
Shri Shashi Ranjan Kumar, Chairman
AS & FA (Appointment w.e.f. (6l 11.02.2022) NA Yes Yes Yes
01.07.2021) o
Smt. Madhavi Agarwal, Non- | Chairperson
Official Independent Director | (w.e.f. 11.02.2022) Yes Yes Yes Yes
Shri Sanjay Sharan, JS
(Cessation we £, 02.03.2022) | Member Yes Yes Yes LoA
Shri Moloy Chandan
Chakrabortty, Jute
Commissioner, CMD (AddL. Member Yes Yes Yes Yes
Charge)
Shri Bimal Chandra Das
Non-Official Director Member NA NA NA Yes
(Appointed w.e.f. 12.11.2021)

¢+ The Audit Committee was reconstituted with the inclusion of Shri Shashi Ranjan Kumar, AS & FA as
the Chairman of the Committee in place of Shri Shashank Priya and inclusion of Shri Bimal Chandra
Das as a member of the Committee. Later Smt. Madhavi Agarwal was designated as Chairperson

of the Committee.

% The Company Secretary shall act as the Secretary to the Committee.

A brief description of the terms of reference of the Audit Committee are:

a) Examination of the financial statement and auditor’s report thereon.

b) The recommendation for remuneration of auditors of the Company.

¢) Review and monitor the auditors’ independence and performance and effectiveness of audit process.

d) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties.

e) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.

f) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary.

g) Evaluation of internal financial control and risk management system.

h) Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters, if any.
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General Body Meetings:

2018-19 (39t AGM) 2019-20 (40t AGM) 2020-21 (415 AGM)
01 Date | 18.12.2019 31.12.2020 09.11.2021
02 Day | Wednesday Thursday Tuesday
03 Time | 11:30 A.M 03:45 P.M. 03:30 P.M.
04 | Venue |[Ministry of Textiles, [Office of the Jute|Ministry of Textiles,
Udyog Bhawan, New | Commissioner, (Through [ Udyog Bhawan, New
Delhi-110011. Video Conferencing), | Delhi-110011.
C.G.O0. Complex, 3rd
MSO Building, 4th Floor,
DF Block, Salt Lake City,
Kolkata — 700064
Disclosures

1.

il.
1ii.
1v.

V.
Vi.

a.

Disclosures required under the Companies Act, Accounting Standard practice and other Applicable
Acts/Rules.

Employees are free to report of violation of Rules/Regulations to their Supervisors/CVO/CMD.

The requirements as specified in the applicable guidelines have been complied with as far as possible/
applicable to it.

Presidential Directives issued by the Central Government have been complied with.
No expenditure which is not for the purpose of business booked in the Books of Account.

No expenditure which is personal in nature has been incurred.

Other Information

i) Board / Audit Committee Meeting and procedure: The information usually placed before the Board

includes:
a. Confirmation of the Minutes.
b. Follow up action on decisions taken in the Board Meeting.

c. Updated status report on various issues.

d. Legal Matters.

e. Annual Accounts.

f. Auditors report including Concurrent Auditors’ report.

Agenda for Board/Audit Committee Meetings: On fixation of dates of the Board/Audit Committee
Meetings, the Agenda papers are prepared and are circulated to the Directors/Members within a
stipulated time. Similarly the draft minutes of the meeting are circulated to the Directors/Members
for their consideration and approval.

Post Meeting Follow up Mechanism: Follow up Reports on decisions recorded in the Draft Minutes of
the previous meetings are discussed at the immediately succeeding meeting of the Board/Committee.

Recording of Minutes at Board/Committee Meetings: The Minutes of the proceedings of each Board/
Committee Meetings are recorded by the Company Secretary. The Minutes are subsequently confirmed
in the following Meeting of the Board/Committee and entered in the Minutes Book accordingly.

Code of Business Conduct

The Company is committed to conduct its business in accordance with the highest standards of business
ethics and comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations.
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. DIVIDEND

Since the Corporation is suffering continuous loss and is under the process of closure in pursuance
of a decision of the parliament, therefore, your Directors do not recommend any amount as dividend
during the year 2021-22.

. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the year under review, the Board of Directors does not recommend to transfer any amount to
the reserves.

. VIGILANCE

Vigilance Awareness Programme was observed from 26.10.2021 to 01.11.2021. During the said period,
pledge (physical as well as e- pledge) was taken by all the employees of the Corporation to bring
transparency in all spheres of activities for the eradication of corruption.

During the year under review, Shri Iman Ali Mandal, COO & DGM, NJMC Ltd. was handed over the
charge of Part time Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO) w.e.f. 05.10.2018 and continuing since then.

. PROMOTION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

The Corporation has been making continuous efforts to implement the directives of Official Language
Policy of Govt. of India during the year under review.

. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required by Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state that:

(i) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2022, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed alongwith proper explanation relating to material
departures;

(i) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2022, and of the profit and loss of the Company
for that period.

(ii1) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts for the year 2021-22 on a going concern basis.

(v) The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
pertaining to laying down internal financial controls are not applicable.

(vi) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all the applicable
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
¢ Board of Directors

SI. No. | Name Designation

1. Shri Moloy Chandan Chakrabortty Chairman
Jute Commissioner and Chairman cum
Managing Director (Additional Charge)

2 Shri Shashi Ranjan Kumar, AS & FA Govt. Nominee Director

3. Shri Sanjay Sharan, JS Govt. Nominee Director

4 Smt. Madhavi Agarwal Non-Official Independent Director
5 Shri Bimal Chandra Das Non-Official Director

NOTE:
¢ Directors

i. Shri Shashi Ranjan Kumar, AS & FA has been appointed as Govt. Nominee Director w.e.f.
01.07.2021 vide letter no. 11/25/2014-Jute dated 01.07.2021 place of Shri Shashank Priya.

ii. Shri Bimal Chandra Das, Non Official Director has been appointed w.e.f. 12.11.2021 vide letter no:
F. No. 15/3/2021-Jute Government of India, Ministry of Textiles, Jute Section Dated 12.11.2021.

iii. Shri Sanjay Saran, Joint Secretary, Ministry of Textile appointed as Govt. Nominee Director has
relieved of his duty in this Ministry w.e.f. 02.03.2022 vide letter No. A.-19012/1/2018-Estt dated
02.03.2022.

* Key Managerial Personnel

Ms. Mohini Verma has been appointed as the Company Secretary of the Corporation w.e.f. 1st
February, 2022.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related Party Transactions made with the Subsidiary companies were exempted being transactions
between two government companies and transactions entered between a holding and its Subsidiary
Company whose accounts are consolidated with holding company and placed before the shareholders
at the general meeting for approval. Hence, Form AOC-2 is not prepared.

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company which may have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company.

The Company has not entered into any transaction with the Related Parties in contravention of Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RTI ACT, 2005

Your Corporation implemented the Right to Information Act, 2005 with the appointment of a Central
Public Information Officer at the Registered Office. The information sought for is provided within
stipulated time.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

During the year under and in the preceding financial years the Corporation has continuous loss and the
Cabinet has also approved the closure of the Corporation on 10.10.2018, hence CSR provisions under
section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and related rules are not applicable to your Corporation.

DEPOSITS

During the period under review, your Corporation has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits.

10
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to The Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS/COURTS/TRIBUNALS.

a. Order passed in reference to the arbitration matter of M/s Rajat Engineering Works, where an Award
was passed on 28.12.2021 against NJMC Ltd for an amount of Rs. 11,06,76,409/- by the panel of
Arbitrator in Arbitration proceedings between Rajat Engineering Works and NJMC Ltd.

b. Another order passed in arbitration matter of Shri Balaji Corporation for appointment of Arbitrator,
the Proprietor of Shri Balaji Corportion has filed an application u/s- 11 of Arbitration Act before
the Hon’ble High court of Calcutta being AP No. 354 of 2022, wherein the Ld Court vide its order
dated 27.07.2022 appointed a retired Judge of Calcutta High Court as Arbitrator in the aforesaid
matter.

MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS

Government of India has approved the closure of the Corporation dated 10.10.2018 to that extent it
affects the Corporation.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

As required to be disclosed under the Companies Act, details relating to conservation of energy, technology
absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo are given in the Annexure I attached hereto and
forms part of this Report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the Extract of Annual Return in form MGT-9 as required under Section 92
of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as Annexure II and forms part of this report.

RESERVATION FOR SCHEDULED CASTES, SCHEDULED TRIBES AND OTHER BACKWARD
COMMUNITIES

Government of India has approved the closure of the Corporation on 10.10.2018. At present no permanent
employee exists in the roll of the company, thus the above is not applicable.

HUMAN RESOURCE POLICY AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

In view of ongoing closure of the Corporation, NJMC Ltd. was suggested to operate the business
with Contractual manpower, accordingly manpower are engaged on contractual basis. The recruited
manpower is selected through agencies/ service providers and in conformity with the PSU selection
process of open advertisement to get the best pool of manpower.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. R. K. Patodi & Co, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata has been appointed as the Statutory Auditors by
the Comptroller And Auditor General of India for the financial year 2021-22 pursuant to the provisions
of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules there under as amended from time to
time.

Your Corporation is not required to conduct Cost Audit pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013 in view of the ongoing closure of the Corporation and the Company has stopped all its production.

11
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23. AUDIT OBSERVATIONS AND COMMENTS

During the year under review, the observations made by the statutory auditors are self explanatory and
do not call for further comments under section 134 (3) (f) of the Companies Act, 2013.

24. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Corporation has an internal control system in place which is reviewed periodically. As a measure of
internal control, the management has in place Internal Audit which is conducted by a team of Chartered
Accountants every year.

25. REVIEW OF ACCOUNTS BY COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India, has reviewed the accounts of your company and their
comments has been placed in Annexure III.

26. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors are grateful to the various Ministries of the Government of India particularly the Ministry
of Textiles, Ministry of Finance and the Department of Public Enterprise for their support and guidance
to the company from time to time. They are also thankful for the co-operation received from the
Government of West Bengal and Bihar. The Directors also place on record the continued association
and support received from Company’s Bankers, C&AG, Statutory Auditors and all its employees.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Moloy Chandan Chakrabortty)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN: 08641793
Place : Kolkata
Date :31.12.2022
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Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Sl Particulars Details
No.
1. | Name of the subsidiary Birds Jute & Exports Ltd.
2. | The date since when subsidiary was acquired 29.09.1986
3. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different NA
from the holding company’s reporting period
4. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last NA
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries
5. | Share capital 3948000
6. | Reserves & surplus (1477546000)
7. | Total assets 51542000
8. | Total Liabilities 1525140000
9. [ Investments NIL
10. | Turnover NIL
11. | Profit before taxation (53746000)
12. | Provision for taxation NIL
13. | Profit after taxation 53959000
14. | Proposed Dividend NIL
15. | % of shareholding 58.92
(Moloy Chandan Chakrabortty) (Mohini Verma)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Company Secretary
DIN: 08641793 ACS: 52405
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Annexure - [
Disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo.
A. Conservation of energy:
As the Corporation has received the Union Cabinet approval for the closure dated 10th October, 2018 the
conservation of energy clause has lost its relevancy with the discontinue of operation and closure of all mills.
B. Technology Absorption
As the Corporation has received the Union Cabinet approval for the closure dated 10th October, 2018 the
technology absorption clause has lost its relevancy with the discontinue of operation and closure of all mills.
C. Foreign exchange Earnings and outgo

There were no foreign exchange earnings or outgo during the year under review.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Moloy Chandan Chakrabortty)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN: 08641793
Place : Kolkata
Date :31.12.2022
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Annexure - I1

Form No: MGT-9
Extract of Annual Return as on financial year ended 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i) |CIN U17232WB1980G0OI1032768
il) | Date of Registration 03/06/1980
iii) | Name of the company National Jute Manufactures Corporation
Limited
iv) | Category/sub. Category of the company Company Limited by Shares/ Union Government
Company
v) | Address of the Registered office and contact | Chartered Bank Buildings, 4, N. S. Road,
details 2nd Floor, Kolkata-700 001.
Telephone: 033-22306434
vi) | Whether listed No
vii) | Name Address and contact Details of Registrar | NA
an Transfer Agent, of any

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the Turnover shall be stated

All the six (6) mills of the Company are not in operation which has resulted in nil production during
the year 2021-22

SI | Name and Description of the | NIC Code of the Product/ % of total turnover of the
No. main products/services Service Company

1. N.A. N.A. N.A.

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sl. | Name and Address CIN/GLN Holding/ | % of shares [ Applicable
No. of the Company Subsidiary/ held Section
Associate
1. | BIRDSJUTE & U17232WB1904GOI 001579 | Subsidiary 59% 2(87)
EXPORTS LIMITED Company
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Shareholding at the beginning | No. of Shares held at the end of
of the year the year o
(1]
SI. | Shareholders % of total °A)P(;deh5:lr/es % of total %P(l)f(ishill;es change
No. Name No.of | Shares ene emgl::ere d No.of | Shares ene em%)eered during
Shares | of the N Shares | of the N the year
Compan to total Compan to total
pany shares pany shares
1. | President of| 557974 100 Nil 557974 100 Nil Nil
India
Total 557974 100 Nil 557974 100 Nil Nil

« The Company is a wholly owned Govt. Company, out of the total shareholding of 557972 equity shares
are held by the Nominee of Hon ble President of India and rest 2 no. of shares are held by nominated
officials of Ministry of Textiles, Govt. of India.

iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholdin
g g

(Please specify, if there is no change)-No Change

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
S1 % of total % of total
No. No. of shares No. of shares
Shares of the Shares of the
Company Company
At the beginning of the year 557974 100 557974 100
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during
the year specifying the reasons for - - - -
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year 557974 100 557974 100
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):

SI Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
% of total % of total
. . No. of shares No. of shares
President of India Shares of the Shares of the
Company Company
At the beginning of the year 557974 100 557974 100
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during
the year specifying the reasons for - - - -
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year ( or on the
date of separation, if separated during 557974 100 557974 100
the year

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

S1 For Each of the Directors and Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. KMP beginning of the year during the year
% of total % of total
No. of shares No. of shares
Shares of the Shares of the
Company Company
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during
the year specifying the reasons for Nil Nil Nil Nil
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year ( or on the
date of separation, if separated during Nil Nil Nil Nil
the year
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(R in Crores)
Secured | Unsecured | Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount - 218.52 -
i) Interest due but not paid - 12.72 -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total (i + ii + iii) - 231.24 - 231.24
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Addition - 0.36 -
Reduction - - -
Net Change - 0.36 - 0.36
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year:
i) Principal Amount - 218.52 -
ii) Interest due but not paid - 13.09 -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total (i + ii + iii) - 231.61 - 231.61

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Your Corporation being a Central Public Sector Enterprise (Government Company), the appointment
of Directors are made by the Govt. of India. Remuneration to the functional directors are made as per
terms of their appointment by Govt. of India. During the year the remuneration paid to Non official
Independent Director is ¥ 10,000/- by way of sitting fees and Key Managerial Personnel (Company

Secretary) is ¥3.10 lacs.

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties / punishments / compounding of offences for breach of any section of the
Companies Act, 2013 against the Company, it’s Directors or other officers in default, during the financial

year ended March 31, 2022.

Place : Kolkata
Date :31.12.2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES CORPORATION
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

The preparation of financial statements of National Jute Manufactures Corporation Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditors appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act, based on independent audit in accordance
with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done
by them vide their Audit Report dated 23 September 2022.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of
the financial statements of National Jute Manufactures Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March
2022 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without
access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory
auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any
comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditors’ report under Section 143(6)(b) of the act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: Kolkata (Suparna Deb)
Date: 30.12.2022 Director General Audit (Mines)
Kolkata
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Corrigendum to our Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of National Jute
Manufactures Corporation Limited dated 23" September, 2022 on the Standalone
Financial Statements for the financial year 2021-22

On going through our aforesaid Audit Report, we find that due to oversight, the amount of interest accrued on
loans granted to subsidiaryunder the column “Balance as per Subsidiary (% in Lakhs)” in the table appearing
under clause C.5(b) has been erroneously shown as 3804.96 instead of 3804.77 appearing in the audited
financial statements of the subsidiary company, Birds Jute & Exports Limited. The said amount appearing
in our audit report may, therefore, be read as 3804.77 in place of 3804.96.

FOR R.K.PATODI &CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 305091E

Place: Kolkata SIDDHARTHA PATODI

Date: 23.09.2022 (PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO. 059144
UDIN: 22059144AUHQEV5356
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TO

Independent Auditors’ Report

THE MEMBERS OF NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES CORPORATION LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES
CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial
Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid Financial
Statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its loss and cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

A) Going Concern Assumption:

B)

The accounts have been drawn up on going concern basis which is not appropriate under the circumstances
because of the following reasons:

a)

b)

The Union Cabinet has approved the closure of National Jute Manufactures Corporation Limited
(NJMC) and its subsidiary Birds Jute Exports Limited (BJEL) at its meeting held on 10% October,
2018. Disposal of all assets will be in accordance with the guidelines of DPE dated 14.06.2018 and
the proceeds from the sale of assets, after meeting the liabilities will be deposited in Consolidated
Fund of India. The Board of Directors of NJMC Limited at its 177" meeting nominated M/s. MSTC
as Auctioning Agency for disposal of all movable assets and Building but no specific development
in that regard has been achieved yet. Further NBCC (India) Ltd has been appointed as Pre Land
Management Agency (LMA) for verification, assessment and valuation of assets before undertaking
disposal in accordance with the DPE guidelines which has been extended by six months without
imposition of LD but the report is still awaited.

In terms with the closure notification, the company has during the year 2018-19 refunded Interest
Free Loan to the extent of 200 crores to the Government of India. The income of the company for
the last several years is primarily from Interest on Fixed Deposits which has reduced significantly
after the said refund.

The Financial Statements indicate that the company’s current and non-current liabilities exceed its
total assets by ¥22,851.57 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥22,498.34 Lakhs) and the manufacturing units of
the company are also not in operation for the last several years.

These factors confirm the inability of the company to continue as a going concern and to discharge
its liabilities in the normal course of business.

Non Compliance with Accounting Standards:

B.1 Accounting Standard-2 - Valuation of Inventories

As stated in accounting Policy 1.4, Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value/
market price. Most of the inventories are being carried forward since long and there is no movement
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)

in inventory for a number of years. The relevant cost details and the basis of determination of net
realizable value were not made available to us and, hence, it is not possible to ascertain whether AS-2
has been complied with. Moreover, age-wise analysis of inventory as well as identification of obsolete
and non-marketable inventories has not been ascertained. Hence, it is not possible to determine whether
the carrying value of inventories represents its proper valuation.

B.2 Accounting Standard-9 - Revenue Recognition:

The Company has recognized interest income of ¥ 88.34 Lakhs on the loans granted by it to its subsidiary,
Birds Jute & Exports Ltd. But at the same time it has also made provision on this account towards
doubtful interest receivable net of TDS. Deviating from the resolution adopted in the 193 Board
Meeting dated 315t May 2022 where the interest is to be charged at the SBI benchmark prime lending
rate that resulted in under statement of ‘Interest income on Loan to Subsidiary’ for the year 3¥36.44
Lakhs and ¥67.41 Lakhs for previous years with corresponding under-provision for the same amount.
The subsidiary company is not making repayment of principal and payment of interestand the balance
in the books of account as on 315 March, 2022 is also subject to reconciliation.

B.3 Accounting Standard-21 - Consolidated Financial Statements :

The Company has a subsidiary company namely Birds Jute and Exports Ltd. The company has not
prepared and presented consolidated financial statements in the earlier years as required by (AS)21,
‘Consolidated Financial Statement’s till the date of our reporting.

B.4 Accounting Standard-22 — Accounting for Taxes on Income:

The Company has not complied with AS-22 Accounting for Taxes on Income. Ascertainment of Deferred
Tax Asset & Liability in accordance with the said standard has not been done.

B.5 Accounting Standard-29 — ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’:

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is in litigation with various
parties on diverse matters, a number of which are pending for several years. However, against many
cases, the company has not estimated and disclosed the amount of possible financial implication of the
dispute, as required under AS 29 ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’.

Under/Over statement of Income/Expenses and Assets/Liabilities
C.1 Property, Plant & Equipment& Depreciation:

a) As stated in Note 9(2), Property, Plant & Equipment include certain machines of the Company having
WDV 0fR%637/- lying with a third party since Nationalization. But the company has not ascertained
the actual existence of those machineries as on Balance Sheet date.

b) As disclosed in Note 9(6),‘'Land &Building’ includes property at 5, Alipore Road, Kolkata, which
is not in the possession of the Company though vested in the company under the Jute Companies
(Nationalization) Act, 1980. The property is under litigation and the legal experts are having divergent
views regarding the ownership right over the property. Though the ownership is disputed, the company
is providing liability in respect of municipal taxes payable to Kolkata Municipal Corporation, which
amounted to Rs.4.45 Lakhs for the financial year 2021-22 (Previous Year: ¥4.45 Lakhs). The cumulative
liability so provided upto 31.03.2022 is ¥112.02 Lakhs (upto 31.03.2021:%107.57 Lakhs)

¢) Certain items of Plant & Machinery lying at the National Mill Unit of the company, having aggregate
book value of ¥2.12 Lakhs as on 31-03-2022, as determined by the management, were stated to
have been theft in the earlier year (30.28 Lakhs) as well as during the financial year 2021-22 X 1.84
Lakhs), for which FIRs have been lodged by the company. No provision has been made towards loss
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on these account as the management intends to recover the same from the Insurance Company and/
or the concerned Security Service provider at the said Mill. We have been informed that necessary
adjustment in this regard will be made on settlement of the matter with the concerned parties. In
absence of updated fixed assets register we could not verify the correctness of the aforesaid value
calculated by the management.

d) The Title Deeds of the land at various location were made available for our verification but could not
be properly verified and linked with the records of fixed assets. However, according to information
and explanation given to us, the landed property of three mills viz. Khardah, some portion of Kinnison
and Alexandra are still continuing in the name of the erstwhile companies. We have been further
informed that representation has been made to the Additional District Magistrate & District Land &
Land Reforms Officer — North 24 Paraganas, Barasat as well as Secretary Land and Land Reforms
and Refugee Relief and Rehabilitation Department, Government of West Bengal for updating the
land records in respect of the said properties but, the matter is still pending as on 315t March, 2022.

C.2 Investments:

The company is not maintaining proper Register of its Investments. Further, no documents could be made
available in respect of Investments in Govt. securities aggregating to ¥0.74 Lakhs and Share scrips in
respect of investments held in Britannia Engineering Ltd. and J.F. Low & Co. Ltd. could not be made
available for our verification and were informed to be not traceable. These investments are very old and
it was explained to us that the original certificates might have been provided as security to the various
Govt. authorities/departments. It was also noticed that investments include ¥0.02 Lakhs in the shares of
companies, the names of which have already been struck off. However, full provision have been made
against all these investments. Furthermore, investments include shares in Cheviot Company Limited
and Birla Corporation Limited against which full provision has been made though dividends have been
received against these shares.

C.3 Inventories:

The valuation of inventories at the year-end, which are very old, has been done by the management
without considering damage/obsolesce on account of lapse of time and non-operations of the mills.
The write-down in the value of inventories of raw-materials and work-in process has been done by the
management without any technical evaluation of the actual diminution in the value of different types
of inventories held by the company.

C.4 Cash and Bank Balances:

Bank balances include ¥91,303.04 on account of Kinnison unit lying with UCO Bank, Titagarh Branch,
which is a dormant account as on Balance Sheet date.

C.5 Short Term Loans & Advances:

a) Against the aggregate provision of ¥408.77 Lakhs for Income-tax, as appearing in the Balance Sheet,
tax payments made by the company in the form of income tax deducted at source amounts toI 1172.65
Lakhs. The Income-tax refunds determined for earlier years, together with interest allowed thereon,
are being adjusted by the Income Tax department against the arrear demand for the assessment year
1990-91. The outstanding demand summary of the company appearing in the Intimation u/s 143(1)
for the assessment year 2020-21 is still showing a sum 0f¥243.15 Lakhs payable by the company
towards interest. We have been informed that the company is trying to obtain necessary information
and documents in respect of the demand raised for the assessment year 1990-91 and necessary
adjustment /further provision will be made after receiving necessary documents/information.
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b) After going through the balance confirmation and the audited financial statements for the year ending
31.03.2022 received from Birds Jute & Exports Ltd., the subsidiary, we observed the balances lying
in various accounts with the subsidiary are not matching, the details of which are as follows:

Balance as per
Account Bala?;i?i‘;t'hN)JMc Subsidiary Remarks
! 8 ® in Lakhs)
Interest Accrued Differences need
on loans granted to 3814.96 3804.96 reconciliation and
Subsidiary necessary  adjustment
Advances given 605.64 631.05 after obtaining required
Creditor for Goods Nil 94.91 details ‘and information
from the subsidiary.
Creditor for Rent Nil 0.15
Creqnor for other 0.10 Nil
services
Creditor for Brokerage 0.28 Nil
Trade Receivables A/c 7356 25821
Goods
Trade Receivables A/c Nil 740
Expenses
Adve.lnces given for 333 Nil
Services

C.6 Other Current Assets:

Since party wise details and relevant documents could not be made available to us in respect of Security
Deposits aggregating to Rs. 56.31 Lakhs, out of which 11.47 Lakhs considered doubtful and provided
for, it is not possible to determine how much of deposits considered good are actually realizable.

C.7 Long Term Borrowings:

a) The company has taken loans 0f ¥281.48 Lakhs from Government of West Bengal in earlier years.
The loan agreement or any other document showing the terms and conditions of such loan could
not be made available to us for our verification. In absence of any document showing the rate of
interest and other terms, we could not verify the correctness of interest aggregating to ¥1308.61
Lakhs provided by the company upto 31-03-2022, which includes ¥36.36 Lakhs provided for the year
under review. As stated in Note 4 additional information (c) to accounts, the company has defaulted
in repayment of this loan and the accumulated balance of Principal including interest unpaid as per
the books of account of the company is ¥ 1590.09 Lakhs as on 315t March, 2022 (as on 315t March,
2021 1553.73 Lakhs).

b) No balance confirmations have been obtained by the company from the Central/ State Governments
for the outstanding balance of loans as on 31-03-2022.
C.8 Trade Payables:

Trade Payables aggregating to ¥2055.99 Lakhs (as at 31.03.2021%2093.96 Lakhs) include old outstanding
balances carried over for more than three years aggregating to I 1974.14 Lakhs as per age-wise analysis
of trade payables prepared by the company. In absence of party wise and invoice wise details or statement
of account received from parties, it is not possible to ascertain how much of these liabilities are ultimately
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payable. In absence of necessary information, the status of parties under MSMED Act and dues to Micro
and Small Enterprises could not be ascertained. Further, no liability on account of interest payable under
the MSMED Act is being provided in the accounts for the last several years. Consequently, the interest
payable under the said Act may be different from the amount of interest liability shown under the head
Trade Payables. Furthermore, incase of Kinnison Unit, the amount of Sundry Creditors for Services
and Sundry Creditors for Stores are being included in Trade Payables at net of debit balance of 325.32
Lakhslying in some of these creditor accounts. Consequently, the liability on account of Trade payables
is understated to that extent in the balance sheet. Furthermore, the provision made by the company
towards doubtful advances given is also short to that extent, which has the impact of understatement of
loss to the extent of ¥25.32 Lakhs on this account.

C.9 Other Current Liabilities:

a) During the year under review, the company has made payment of X 152.99 lakhs towards arrear ESI
Contributions and a further sum of ¥50 Lakhs on adhoc basis on account of interest on ESI Dues
against the demand of ESI and subsequent order of Hon’ble High Court, Kolkata. These payments
have been adjusted by the company against the unpaid liability 0f¥3727.18 Lakhs lying in the books
of account as on 01-04-2021 as Provision for ESI Damages without any basis and nothing has been
charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss on this account. Further, no separate provision has been
made for the balance payment of ¥284.36 Lakhs made by the company in the subsequent year on
the basis of the said order of Hon’ble High Court, Kolkata towards past dues of ESI Contributions
and interest thereon.

In our opinion, such non-charging of the aforesaid payments to the Statement of Profit & Loss
and not making provision for the balance payment made in the subsequent year has the effect of
understatement of loss for the year and statutory liabilities payable at the year-end to the extent of
these payments.

b) Statutory dues also include liability for Fringe Benefit Tax amounting to ¥8.93 Lakhs, Interest on
Professional Tax amounting to ¥68.69 Lakhs, Damages due on PF and interest thereon ¥903.05
Lakhs which are being brought forward since long back. In the absence of relevant information, it
could not be ascertained how much of these liabilities are ultimately payable or whether the same
have been adequately provided.

¢) Inthe absence of party-wise details and other necessary information in respect of undisbursed claim
of Commissioner of Payment: ¥40.29 Lakhs; Performance Guarantee: ¥57.47 Lakhs, Advance from
parties: ¥ 98.83 Lakhs and old outstanding balances included in Security Deposits/EMD Received:
Amount of which could not be ascertained for want of details. It is not possible for us to ascertain
how much of these liabilities are ultimately payable or whether the same have been adequately
provided for most of these items were stated to be very old.

d) Creditors for unpaid wages 0f¥320.60 Lakhs include old outstanding liability aggregating to ¥226.55
Lakhs on account of VRS payable,Gratuity payable and Arrear Salary Payable. The company is
maintaining the old balances as liability towards staff related payments. According to the information
given to us, the total financial contingent liability in Labour matters, so far the management could
ascertain in a number of cases comes to ¥6866.00 Lakhs.

e) Unpaid Rates, Taxes & include Cess, Duty etc 0.99 Lakhs,Professional Tax ¥0.12 Lakhs, Service
Tax ¥1.69 Lakhs, TDS 0.99 lakhs, Other Rates & Taxes ¥109.97 Lakhs, which are being carried
forward for long. In the absence of relevant information, it could not be ascertained how much of
these liabilities are ultimately payable or whether the same have been adequately provided.

28



NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES CORPORATION LTD. C

In view of the aforesaid observations, we are unable to determine the impact of these matters on
the statement of affairs of the company and the corresponding impact on the Statement of Profit &
Loss.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is
an unlisted company.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT
THEREON

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR
THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent, design & implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in Annexure-A, a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

30



NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES CORPORATION LTD. C

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

(@

(h)

(@)

0

We have sought and, except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph,
obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph,
in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of the books;

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account.

Except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our
opinion, the Standalone Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement comply
with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The matters described in the basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph, in our opinion, may have an
adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

We have been informed that the provisions of section 164(2) of the Act in respect of disqualification
of directors are not applicable to the Company, being a Government Company in terms of notification
No.G.S.R.463(E) dated 5% June, 2015.

The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are
as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph above.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure B.

Since the company is not paying any managerial remuneration to the directors, the provision of
Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. In the absence of complete details, we are not in position to comment whether the Company has
disclosed the full impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
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from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties’), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.

v. As the company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year, the provisions contained
in section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to it.

3. Inresponse to the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(5)
of the Act, we report that:

(1)

(i)

(iii)

The company does not have an ERP Accounting System or fully integrated IT system among its units
and corporate office. The accounts of each unit and corporate office are maintained on accounting
software. Consolidation of accounts of the corporate office and the various divisions are done through
a separate data entry mode.

The present system adopted by the company leaves a scope of absence of data integrity and increases
audit risk.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, there have been no cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to
the company due to company’s inability to repay the loan.

(a) The Company is carrying Interest Free loan, sanctioned by the Government of India as additional
budgetary support for restructuring/revival of the Company as approved by Cabinet Committee of
Economic Affairs (CCEA) and BIFR, as Long Term Borrowings.

(b)The Company has obtained a Loan 0f¥281.48 Lakhs from Government of West Bengal in earlier
years, repayment of Loan and Interest on which have been defaulted in since 315t March 1994. The
accumulated balance of Loan and Unpaid Interest is ¥ 1590.09 Lakhs as on 31.03.2022. In absence of
loan documents, terms & conditions, adequacy of the interest provision made cannot be commented
upon.

(c) As disclosed in Note 3 of the Financial Statements, the Company had received grants from Bihar
Government and IJIRA in 1988-89 and subsidy from West Bengal Industrial Development Corporation
in 1982-83. The detailed papers of such grant/subsidy as well as the assets acquired out of such grant
were not made available to us.

FOR R.K.PATODI &CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 305091E

Place: Kolkata SIDDHARTHA PATODI
Date: 23.09.2022 (PARTNER)

MEMBERSHIP NO. 059144
UDIN: 22059144AUHQEV5356
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Annexure— A to Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of National Jute Manufactures
Corporation Limited (the company) on the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March 2022,

We report that:

(i) (a)

(b)

(©

(A) The Company is not maintaining proper records of its Property, Plant & Equipment. The records
kept by the company in respect of Property, Plant & Equipment lack sufficient information, in many
cases, like description of asset to make identification possible, its location/situation, year of purchase,
adjustments made on account of revaluation or impairment, if any, its useful life and, in case of land
at some of the units of the company, the plot-wise details of the same and specification whether free
hold, lease hold or perpetual lease. Furthermore, the company has not updated these records for last
several years.

(B) There is no intangible asset in the books of the company.

According to the information given to us, the management could not carry out any physical verification
of Property, Plant & Equipment during the year under review. In the absence of any physical verification,
we are unable to comment whether there exists any material discrepancy.

Further, we have been informed that a valuer was appointed during the financial year 2019-20
for verifying and valuing movable Property, Plant & Equipment of the company. The said valuer
submitted its report on 12-02-2021 showing estimated market value and realizable value of the
items of movable Property, Plant & Equipment physically found by them at the various units of the
company, but discrepancies, if any, have not been identified and accounted for upto 31t March 2022
by the company.

We have been further informed that verification of the assets (Property, Plant, Equipment and Land)
is also being conducted through an external agency i.e, NBCC (India) Ltd., a Central Government
PSU as part of Pre-LMA activities, whose report is in the final stage.

Though a number of title deeds in respect of various plots of land were produced before us by the
management for our verification, the same could not be properly linked with the records kept by the
companyin respect of its immovable properties held at different locations of the country for want
of adequate details in the records of Property, Plant and Equipment. We have been informed by the
management that on the basis of verification of Records of Rights conducted by them from various
sources, the title of the following immovable properties of the company are not in its name:
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The details of Immovable Property not held in the name of the company

Relevant line | Description Gross Title over Whether title | Property | Reason for not
item in the of item of Carrying property deed holder held since | being held in
Balance Sheet | property Value inthe Records | is a promoter, | date the name of the
(Amount in¥) | of Rights director or company
appearing in relative of
the name of promoter/
director or
employee
of promoter/
director.
Land - Unit Could not be | Alexandra NA 21t Though all
Alexandra ascertained Jute Mills Ltd December | the mentioned
as plot-wise 1980 properties were
break-up of vested on NJMC
the gross Ltd. as per the
carrying Jute Company
amount of Nationalisation
the total land Act, the transfer
of this unit of the same in the
amounting to name of NJMC
3134752/-1s is still pending.
not available In case of Land
Land- Unit [%3,183.01 | Mayarani NA 10% June | and Building at
National Devi 1980 Alipore Roafi, .
- - - the ownership is
Lanq - Unit Included in National Jute NA 10™ June under litigation. In
National 3240384.99 Co Ltd 1980 respect of land at
not . Kalimpong,which
ascertainable was stated to be
Property Plant separately lease hold,the
& Equipment [ [and - Unit included in The Kinnison NA 21 copy of lease
Kinnison 37911000/- Jute Mills Co December | agreement was not
mentioned Ltd 1980 available with the
Land - Unit | 0 FARnOt  fppe caple NA 21+ company.
Kinnison separately Chut December
ascertainable Company Ltd. 1980
Land - Unit %515136.00 Khardah NA 21
Khardah Company Ltd. December
1980
Land at %2700000.00 | The British NA 21
Kalimpong - India December
Unit RBHM Corporation 1980
Land - Mackinon NA 21
Alipore Road |[3486,332.00 | Mackenzie & December
Co Pvt Ltd. 1980
Building - %2,00,000.00 | Mackinon NA 21
Alipore Road Mackenzie & December
Co Pvt Ltd. 1980
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(d)

(e)

(i) (a)

(b)

(iii) (2)

As informed and explained to us, the management of six sick private sector Jute manufacturing
companies were taken over by the Central Government under Clause (a) of sub-section (1) of Section
18 AA of the Industries (Development and Regulation) Act, 1956 and thereafter the ownership of
all the properties and other Assets of these companies were vested in the Central Government.
through enabling legislations. The National Jute Mill was nationalized under the National Company
Limited (Acquisition and transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1980 and the remaining five companies
were nationalized under the Jute Companies (Nationalization) Act, 1980. The ownership of these
nationalized companies was vested on NJMC Ltd, a company newly created specifically for this
purpose on 3" June 1980. (National Jute Mill w.e.f. 10" June, 1980 and the remaining five mills w.e.f.
215 December, 1980). It was informed to us the title deeds in respect some of the land belonging to
these units, having approximate total area of 20 acres, though appearing in the Records of Rights,
are not available with the company.

During the year under review, certain buildings were revalued by a registered valuer. The values
determined by the registered valuer were higher than the book value of buildings. However, no effect
of such valuation has been given in the books of Account. In this connection, we have been informed
that the effect of such revaluation was not given as the Union Cabinet has already declared closure
of the company on 10.10.2018 and, as part of the closure process, pre-LMA work (verification,
assessment and valuation of all movable and immovable assets) is going on through NBCC (I) Ltd,
a Central Govt. PSU. We were further informed that the report of NBCC (I) Ltd is in the process of
finalization.

As informed and explained to us by the company, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending
against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

According to the information given to us, the inventories are not being verified by the management
at any regular interval. However, an external agency was appointed by the management after the
year-end for carrying out physical verification of inventories of the company lying at RBHM Katihar,
Khardah Jute Mill and Kinnison Jute Mill. As per their physical verification report, no register or
records were found for enabling them to verify or reconcile physical quantities.In the absence of any
stock register or records, the physical quantities were verified by them with reference to the quantities
shown in the last stock audit report dated 15.09.2021, and on such verification no discrepancy in
the quantity of inventories has been pointed out.The difference between the book value of opening
stock of raw jute and finished goods and the value considered by them on the basis of last stock audit
report dated 15.09.2021 have been adjusted during the year by the company by way of write down
of the value of inventories, charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss. However, the deterioration in
the value of inventories, which are all very old, on account of poor storage conditions, passage of
time and non-operations of the mills of the company, as pointed in the said stock audit report as well
as in the physical verification report dated 19.05.2022, has neither been determined nor adjusted.

As per information given to us and the books of the company, it has no working capital loan from
any banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

During the year under review, the company has not made any investment, provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

(A) Though no loans or advances in the nature of loan were granted during the year, the company
hasgranted unsecured loan and advances to its subsidiary in earlier years. The Balance of such loans
and advances,including interest aggregatingto ¥3814.96 Lakh saccrued thereon till 31.03.2022,
amounted to ¥4898.10 Lakhs as at the Balance-Sheet date.
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(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

(B) In the earlier years, the company has also granted non-interest bearing loan to one other party,
which is a central public sector unit. The balance of the said loanas at the Balance-Sheet dateis
%1078.21 Lakhs.

The terms and conditions on which the loans and advances were granted to the subsidiary company
in the earlier years could not be made available to us and, therefore, we are unable to comment
whether same were prejudicial to the interest of the company. As regards the interest free loan
granted in an earlier year to the aforesaid other party, which is a central public sector unit, we have
been explained by the management that the same was granted as per the decision of the Ministry of
Textiles, Government of India and, hence, should not be treated as prejudicial to the interest of the
company.

The terms and conditions on which the loans and advances were granted to the subsidiary company
in the earlier years could not be made available to us and, hence, we are unable to comment whether
there are any express stipulations as regards the due dates for payment of interest and repayment of
the principal amount.The Union Cabinet has approved the closure of the said subsidiary company
and consequently the said loan is being considered doubtful but the company is charging interest
on the loan given to its subsidiary at the agreed rates and also made full provision for the same, net
of TDS thereon, since the amount is being considered doubtful of recovery. As regards the interest
free loan granted in an earlier year to the aforesaid other party, the said loan was repayable by the
party within a maximum period of two years from the date of disbursement of the loan from the sale
proceeds of its assets. The said party, vide its email dated 28.01.2021, has requested the company
to extend the time stipulated for repayment by a further period of two years or until further direction
of MOT, as the party is in advanced stage of the process of closure. As per the minutes of the Board
meeting in its 189" Board Meeting, it has been decided that a letter may be initiated to the Ministry
of Textiles stating the facts regarding the requested extension of the time period for loan repayment
and to get the necessary advice.

In the absence of any document produced before us specifying the terms and conditions on which
the loans and advances were granted to the subsidiary company in the earlier years, we are unable
to specify the amount overdue for more than 90 days included in the closing balance of ¥4898.10
Lakhs as at the Balance-Sheet date, which includes interest aggregating to ¥3814.96 Lakhs accrued
thereon till that date. We have been informed that the Central Government has declared closure of
the subsidiary company and the recovery, if any, will be made out of funds to be generated by the
subsidiary through disposal of its assets. As regards the non-interest bearing loan granted to one other
party, which is a central public sector unit, the balance of¥1078.21 Lakhs is overdue for more than
90 days on the basis of originally stipulated terms & conditions. As aforesaid, the said party, vide
its email dated 28.01.2021, has requested the company to extend the time stipulated for repayment
by a further period of two years or until further direction of MOT, as this party is in advanced stage
of the process of closure. As per the minutes of the Board meeting in its 189" Board Meeting, it has
been decided by the management that a letter may be initiated to the Ministry of Textiles stating the
facts regarding the requested extension of the time period for loan repayment and to get the necessary
advice.

Except what has been stated in the earlier clause, the company has not renewed or extended or
granted fresh loans to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties. The amount of
the aforesaid loan awaiting decision of its renewal is ¥ 1078.21 Lakhs. No loans or advances in the
nature of loans were granted during the year.

The company, during the year, has not granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan, which is
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either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment. As regards
the loans or advances in the nature of loans granted in earlier years to the subsidiary, the terms and
conditions on which the same were granted could not be made available to us and, hence we are
unable to comment whether the same were repayable on demand or without specifying any terms
or period of repayment.

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company during the
year has not granted any loan, made investment, provided any guarantee or security, which attracts the
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act.

v) According to information given to us the Company has not accepted any deposit from the public
during the year within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act or any other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act and no order has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law
Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal.

vi) During the year under review, the company was not engaged in any such activities which attracts the
maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the Act.

vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company was generally regular in
depositing its current undisputed statutory dues with the appropriate authorities except:

Property Tax Khardah : ¥4.64 Lakhs
Penalty for delayed payment of Land Rent Katihar: ¥2.81Lakhs.

However, there are many old outstanding statutory dues lying unpaid since long for which no proper details
and other explanations for non-payment could be made available to us, the breakup of which as follows:-

a) Damages for Provident Fund (including interest): 903.05 Lakhs

b) Damages for Employees State Insurance (including interest): ¥3524.37 Lakhs
c¢) Profession tax (including Interest): ¥69.55 Lakhs

d) Fringe Benefit tax : ¥8.92 Lakhs

e) VAT/CST: %18.74 Lakhs

f) Cess & Duty (including Raw Jute Tax) : ¥0.99 Lakhs

g) Service Tax : ¥1.72 Lakhs

h) TDS :%0.99 Lakhs

i) Other Rates & Taxes : 3109.96 Lakhs

j) Income Tax :%0.09 Lakhs

Further in absence of any supporting documents for proper explanation we could not ascertain whether there
exists any dispute for non-payment of the aforesaid statutory dues.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the following statutory dues have not
been deposited as on 315 March, 2022 on account of dispute:

Nature of the

Nature of Dues

Forum where

Amount Due

Period to which

Added Tax, 2003

Commissioner of
Commercial Tax

Statute dispute is pending ( in lakhs) dues relate
Finance Act 1994 Service Tax Deputy 0.10 Very Old
Commissioner,
Service Tax
West Bengal Value CST Deputy 223.08 2010-11 to 2017-18
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viii) There is no undisclosed income during the year disclosed in Tax assessments under Income Tax Act,
1961.

ix) (a)

According to the of the books of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has defaulted in repayment of loan taken from Government of West Bengal
amounting to ¥ 1590.09 Lakhs (including interest thereon ¥ 1308.61 Lakhs) as on 31.03.2022. The
company has made request for adjustment of principal amount against the compensation receivable
by the company towards acquisition of land and conversion 0f¥922 Lakhs out of interest payable
into a soft loan as disclosed in Additional Information to Note 4 of Financial Statements. However,
no documents in this regard could be made available for our verification. Since Terms and conditions
of Loan could not be made available to us we are unable to comment on no. of days delayed and
amount not paid within due date.

Amount not

Nature of
Borrowings

Name of
lender

paid on due
date

Principal/
Interest

No of days
of delay

Remarks

Unsecured
Loan

Govt. of
West Bengal

3281.48
Lakhs

Principal

Since 1994

DO

DO

31308.61

Interest

1994 and

According to information given to us
the company has requested to adjust
principal amount against compensation

receivable on acquisition of land and
to convert 3922 Lakhs out of the total
interest payable into soft loan. No
consent has yet been received.

Lakhs subsequent

years

(b)

(©

(d

(e)

)

X) (a)

The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender;

The Company has obtained loans from both Government of West Bengal and Government of India
in earlier years. However, the terms and conditions subject to which the company has obtained
the loans including purpose for which such loans were sanctioned were not made available to us.
Therefore, we are unable to comment whether the loans were applied for the purposes for which
those were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not raised any funds on short term basis and accordingly
reporting requirements under paragraph 3(ix)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures as explained and informed to us by the
management.

The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in itssubsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments). The Company has obtained loans from both Government of West Bengal and
Government of India in earlier years. However, the terms and conditions subject to which the
company has obtained the loans including purpose for which such loans were sanctioned were not
made available to us. Therefore, we are unable to comment whether the loans were applied for the
purposes for which those were obtained.
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

xviii) (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing standards in India and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company
or on the Company by its officers or employees noticed or reported during the year, nor have we
been informed of such case by the management.

(b) No report under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-
4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) No whistle-blower complaints have been received during the year by the company.

xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of the Act, where applicable, and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv) (a) The company engaged an external agency to conduct its internal audit for the financial year 2021-
22. The report submitted by the internal auditor is in the nature of annual report covering the full
financial year. In our opinion, the periodicity of internal audit system is not commensurate with
the size of the company and nature of its business.

(b) The observations made in internal audit report have been considered by us.

xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-I1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii) The cash losses in the financial year 2021-22 is ¥318.93 Lakhs which was ¥198.99 Lakhs in the
immediately preceding financial year.

xviii) There has been no resignation of statutory auditors of the company during the year. Accordingly
reporting requirements under paragraph 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, we are of the opinion that there exist material uncertainty as
on the date of the audit report that the company is capable of meeting its liabilities as on the date of
Balance Sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date.
However we have been informed by the management that the company has sufficient non-current
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assets to meet its liabilities falling due within the period of one year from the Balance Sheet date. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts upto the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet, will be met by the company as and when they fall due.

xx) As the company is incurring losses, this clause does not apply to the company.

xxi) As our report is not on consolidated financial statements, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

FOR R.K.PATODI &CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 305091E

Place: Kolkata SIDDHARTHA PATODI

Date: 23.09.2022 (PARTNER)

MEMBERSHIP NO. 059144
UDIN: 22059144AUHQEV5356
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ANNEXURE - B

TO
THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (I) OF SUB-SECTION
3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NATIONAL JUTE
MANUFACTURES CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) as on 315t March, 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICATI’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
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external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the company has not
established its internal financial control over financial reporting on criteria based on or considering the essential
components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by ICAI, e.g. control environment, risk assessment, control activities, information system
and communication and monitoring. The Board’s report also does not include any risk management policy
for the company including identification therein of elements of risk.

In view of above observations, Internal Financial Controls in the Company as on 31.03.2022 is inadequate
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria as stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

We have considered the qualified opinion reported above in determining the nature, timing and extent of
audit tests applied in our opinion on the financial statements of the company.

FOR R.K.PATODI &CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 305091E

Place: Kolkata SIDDHARTHA PATODI

Date: 23.09.2022 (PARTNER)

MEMBERSHIP NO. 059144
UDIN: 22059144AUHQEV5356
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2022

(% In Lakh)
Note As at (Audited) As at (Audited)
no. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
(A) | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) | Shareholders’ Funds:
(a) Share Capital 5,579.74 5,579.74
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 (28,431.31) | (22,851.57) | (28,078.08) | (22,498.34)
(2) | Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 21,852.89 21,852.89
(b) Long-Term Provisions 5 10.08 21,862.97 11.52 21,864.41
(3) | Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables: 6
i) Dues to micro and small enterprises 112.58 112.58
ii) Dues to Other than micro and small 1,943.41 1,981.38
enterprises
(b) Other Current Liabilities 7 6,736.13 6,880.47
(c) Short-Term Provisions 8 189.08 8,981.19 189.08 9,163.51
TOTAL 7,992.59 8,529.58
(B) | ASSETS
(1) | Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment & | 9
Intangible Assets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 885.92 918.02
(i1) Capital Work-in-Progress - -
(b) Non-Current Investments 10 - -
(c) Other Non -Current Assets 11 1,781.61 2,667.53 - 918.02
(2) | Current Assets
(a) Inventories 12 585.32 627.31
(b) Trade Receivables 13 - -
(c) Cash And Bank Balance 14 2,527.93 4,755.58
(d) Short-Term Loans and advances 15 2,097.39 1,978.30
(e) Other Current Assets 16 114.42 5,325.06 250.37 7,611.56
TOTAL 7,992.59 8,529.58
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1
Other Explanatory Information 25 For and on behalf of the Board
Additional Regulatory Information 26

Notes 1 to 26 form integral part of the Financial Statements

For R.K.Patodi & Co
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.305091E

Siddhartha Patodi

Partner

Membership No. 059144

UDIN: 22059144AUHQEV5356

Place : Kolkata
Dated: 23.09.2022
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2022

(X In Lakh)
Note | For the year ended | For the year ended
no. 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Audited Audited
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 17 - -
Other Income 18 344.00 357.90
3 | Total Income (1 +2) 344.00 357.90
4 | EXPENSES
(a) Cost of Raw Materials Consumed 19 - -
(b) Change in Inventories of Finished
Goods and Work-in-Process 20 - -
(c) Employee Benefits Expenses 21 86.53 67.74
(d) Finance Costs 22 36.36 35.53
(e) Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 9 34.20 39.96
(f) Other Expenses 23 498.05 453.60
Total Expenses (a+b+c+d+e+f) 655.14 596.83
5 Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary
items and tax (3-4) (311.14) (238.94)
6 Exceptional Items: Write down of the value of inventory 41.99 -
7 Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (5+6) (353.13) (238.94)
8 Extraordinary Items - -
9 | Profit/ (Loss) before tax (7-8) (353.13) (238.94)
10 Tax Expense
(a) Current Tax - -
(b) Deferred Tax - -
11 Profit (Loss) for the year (9+10) (353.13) (238.94)
12 Earnings per Equity Share 24
(In% For an equity Share of ¥ 1,000/- each)
Basic (63.29) (42.82)
Diluted (63.29) (42.82)
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1
Other Explanatory Information 25 For and on behalf of the Board
Additional Regulatory Information 26

Notes 1 to 26 form integral part of the Financial Statements

For R.K.Patodi & Co
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.305091E

Siddhartha Patodi

Partner

Membership No. 059144

UDIN: 22059144AUHQEV 5356

Place : Kolkata
Dated: 23.09.2022

44

(Moloy Chandan Chakrabortty)

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

DIN: 08641793

(Mohini Verma)
Company Secretary
Membership No: 52405



NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES CORPORATION LTD. C

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2022

(% In Lakh)
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary item and Tax (353.13) (238.94)

Adjustments for:

Interest on Borrowings 36.36 40.14
Depreciation 34.20 39.96
Prior Period Depreciation 0.39 -
Dividend Income (0.11) -
Write Down of Value of Inventories 41.99 -
Interest Income on Bank Deposits (234.63) (267.55)
Adjustments for Govt. Grant (Reserve) (0.10) (121.91) (0.10) (187.54)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Change (475.04) (426.48)
Increase in Short-term Loans & Advances (119.09) (27.94)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets 132.59 (55.93)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (37.98) 23.67
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (180.70) (18.94)
Increase/(Decrease) in Long term Provisions (1.44) -
Net Cash Flow from working capital changes (206.61) (79.14)
Net Cash from Operating Activities (A) (681.65) (505.61)

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

(Increase)/ Decrease in Fixed Deposits 533.53 (831.91)
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (2.49) (0.71)
Dividend Income 0.11 -
Interest on Fixed Deposits 237.99 769.14 267.55 (565.07)
Net Cash from Investing Activities (B) 769.14 (565.07)

Cash Flow from Financing Activities - -

Net cash from Financing Activities (C ) - -

Net Inc./ (Dec.) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 87.49 (1,070.68)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 131.38 1,202.06
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 218.87 131.38
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2022 (Contd.)

(X In Lakh)
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Component of Cash and Cash Equivalents
a) (i) Balance in bank accounts 40.17 130.94
(ii) Cash in hand 0.09 0.44
(iii) Short Term Fixed Deposits 178.61 -
218.87 131.38

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1

Other Explanatory Information 25
Additional Regulatory Information 26

Notes 1 to 26 form integral part of the Financial Statements
For R.K.Patodi & Co

Chartered Accountants

Registration No.305091E

Siddhartha Patodi

Partner

Membership No. 059144

UDIN: 22059144AUHQEV5356

Place : Kolkata
Dated: 23.09.2022
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Company Secretary
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2022.

NOTE -1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :-

1.1

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

1.6

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in
compliance with the accounting standards specified in under section 133 of The Companies Act, 2013
(the Act’) read with Rule 7 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (as amended) and other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable. The Company follows Mercantile
system of accounting and recognises income and expenditure on accrual basis.

PROPERTY,PLANT & EQUIPMENT

1.2.1 Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost/revalued amount in case certain items of Property,
Plant & Equipment which were revalued during the financial year 1997-98. Property, Plant &
Equipment acquired at the time of nationalisation are being stated at their book value on the
date of nationalisation.

1.2.2 Depreciation :
Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment is provided on written down value method based
on useful life of assets as prescribed in Schedule - II to the Companies Act, 2013.
INVESTMENTS

Investments held by the company are in the nature of Non-Current investments and are being carried
at book value as on the date of nationalisation or at cost of acquisition/procurement in respect of
invesments made afterwards. Provision for diminution in the value of non-current investment is made
when the same is considered to be permanent in nature. Current investments, if any, are carried at the
lower of cost and fair value.

INVENTORIES

1.4.1 Raw Jute is valued at cost, determined on FIFO basis, or net realisable value whichever is lower.

1.4.2 Finished Goods are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. Cost includes all
direct cost and applicable manufacturing overheads.

1.4.3 Work-in-process is valued at estimated cost based on percentage of specifice stage of processing
or net realisable value whichever is lower.

1.4.4 Stores and spares are valued at cost.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured. Sale of goods, if any, is recognized when the significant
risks and rewards of the ownership in goods are transferred to the buyer as per terms of the contract.
Revenue from sale of services, if any, is recognized upon rendering of services to the customer.

RETIREMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The company has no permanent employee on its payroll. All the employees during the year were
working on contractual/deputation basis. Hence no provision is being made on account of any retirement
benefit.

Short term employee benefits are recognised in the period in which the employees rendered the related
service.
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NOTE -1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd.)

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

1.13

1.14

Gratuity: Liability for gratuity is provided on the basis of actual liability in respect of employees on
roll as on the Balance Sheet date.

Leave Encashment: Liability for Leave Encashment is provided for on the basis of actual liability as
on the Balance Sheet Date.

ACCOUNTING FOR TAXATION

Current Tax is determined as the amount of tax payable on taxable Income for the year. The Deferred
Tax for timing differences between the book and taxable profit, for the year is accounted for using
the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.
Deferred Tax assets arising from the timing difference are recognized and carried forward only to the
extent that there is a reasonable certainty that the assets will be realized in future.

PROVISIONS

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle obligation, in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES/ASSETS

Contingencies which are material and future outcome of which cannot be ascertained with reasonable
certainty are treated as Contingent Liabilities and are disclosed by way of Note in the other explanatory
information. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and bank balances
in current and short term fixed deposit accounts, if any.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions in foreign currency, if any, are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are re-measured at the
rate of exchange prevailing on the date of balance sheet and resultant gain or loss is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

If the carrying amount of property, plant or equipment exceeds the recoverable amount on the reporting
date, the carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is measured
as higher of the net selling price and the value in use determined by the present value of estimated
future cash flow.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP which requires the management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions,
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NOTE -1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd.)

uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

1.15 LEASES

The Accounting Standard 19 on leases is not applicable as the company does not have any financial
lease agreement in force.

1.16 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Company does not own any intangible assets required to be reported upon.

NOTE -2 SHARE CAPITAL :-

(% In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022  31st March, 2021
AUTHORISED
600000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1,000/- each 6000.00 6000.00

(As at 31.03.2021: 600000 Equity Shares)

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP

557974 Equity Shares of Rs. 1,000/- each 5579.74 5579.74
(As at 31.03.2021: 557974 Equity Shares)
TOTAL 5579.74 5579.74

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

a) Out of total 557974 shares, 366000 Equity Shares of % 1,000/- each were allotted as fully paid up shares
against Nationalization Adjustment Account, without payment having been received in cash.

b) There has been no change / movement in number of shares outstanding as at the beginning and as at the
end of the year.

¢) The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having face value of is ¥ 1,000/- per shares. Each
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and equal right for dividend.

d) For the period of five years immediately preceeding the date as at which the Balance Sheet is prepared:
1) The company has not allotted any shares as fully paid up pursuant to any contract without payment
being received in cash.
ii) The company has not alloted any shares as fully paid up by way of bonus shares.
iii) The company has not bought back any shares.

e) Shareholders holding more than 5 percent shares in the Company :

As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Name of the Shareholders No. of Shares (%) No. of Shares (%)
Honourable President of India 557972 99.98 557972 99.98
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NOTE -2 SHARE CAPITAL (Contd.)
f) Shareholding of promoters

As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Name of the Shareholders No. of Shares (%) No. of Shares (%)
Honourable President of India 557972 99.98 557972 99.98
Additional Secretary & Financial Advisor 1 0.01 1 0.01
Economic Advisor 1 0.01 1 0.01
Percentage of Changes during the year Nil Nil
NOTE -3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
(X In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Capital Reserve
Against Government Grants
Opening Balance 0.89 0.99
Add :- Addition / Transferred during the year - -
Less :- Utilised / Transferred during the year 0.10 0.10
Closing Balance 0.79 0.89
Revaluation Reserve
Opening Balance 441.81 441.81
Add :- Addition during the year - -
Less :- Utilised / Transferred during the year - -
Closing Balance 441.81 441.81
(Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance (28,520.78) (28,281.84)
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year (353.13) (238.94)
Closing Balance (28,873.91) (28,520.78)
TOTAL (28,431.31) (28,078.08)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Capital Reserve

a) Against balance of grant received from Bihar Government, amounting to ¥ 150
Lakhs, in 1988-89 for acquiring Fixed Assets after adjustment of depreciation
on the assets so procured out of the above funds in respect of RBHM and against
balance of grant received from IJIRA, amounting to ¥5.44 Lakhs, in 1988-89
for installation of Ring Spinning Frame under UND Project after adjustment
of depreciation on the assets so procured out of the above funds in respect of
Unit Kinnison. 0.67 0.77

b) Subsidy 0fT0.01 Lakh being the balance of grant received from WB Industrial
Development Corporation Limited in 1982-83 amounting to 6.97 Lakh for
installation of captive diesel power generating set in respect of Unit Kinnison
after adjustment of depreciation from the date acquisition (P.Y. 0.01 Lakh.) 0.01 0.01
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NOTE -3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS (Contd.)

c) The difference between market value and book value of
Investments in respect of Unit RBHM as on the date of
nationalisation. 0.11 0.11

0.79 0.89

Revaluation Reserve

The difference between the revalued amount (as per valuation report in 1997-98)
and book value as on 31.03.1993 in respect of Land situated at Katihar and Land
and Building situated at Kalimpong and Forbesgunj in respect of Unit RBHM
(Reference : Additional Information No. 5 and 6 in Note 9 on Property, Plant
& Equipment) 441.81 441.81

441.81 441.81

NOTE -4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
(% In Lakh)

As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

A) Other loans and advances (Unsecured)

i) From Government of India 21,571.41 21,571.41
ii) From Government of West Bengal 281.48 281.48
TOTAL 21,852.89 21,852.89

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

a) Loan received from Government of India as additional budgetary support is interest free as per the
restructuring/revival scheme of NJMC approved by Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs (CCEA)
and BIFR. The Company has repaid ¥20000 Lakh in terms with closure notification during 2018-19.

b) The Company has not provided any security or any guarantee in respect of the above Loans from
Government of India and Government of West Bengal.

¢) The Company has defaulted in repayment of loans and interest in respect of the following :

As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Period of Amount Period of Amount
default (X In Lakh) default (X In Lakh)
Loan from Government of West Bengal :

i) Principal Since 281.48 Since 281.48

31.03.1994 31.03.1994

ii) Interest Since Since
31.03.1994 1,308.61 31.03.1994 1,272.25
TOTAL 1,590.09 1,553.73

d) The company is yet to receive the formal consent from Government of West Bengal in respect of :

Adjustment of Principal Amount 0f%281.48 Lakhs above against compensation receivable for acquisition
of Land by them as referred to in Additional Information 3 in Note 9 on Property, Plant & Equipment
and Intangible Assets and Conversion of accrued interest of Y922 Lakhs included in the above Interest
amount of ¥ 1308.61 Lakhs (As at 31-03-2021: Rs. 1272.25 Lakhs) into a Soft Loan in accordance with
BIFR Approved Scheme.
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NOTE -5 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(X In Lakh)

As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Provision for Employee Benefits

i) Provision for Leave Encashment - -
ii) Provision for Gratuity 10.08 11.52
TOTAL 10.08 11.52

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1. Gratuity : No provision for gratuity has been made during the current financial year since all the employees
are on contract/ deputation basis.

2. Leave Encashment : No provision for Leave Encashment has been made on the same ground as mentioned
above. However, actual payment is charged to revenue accounts as and when payment is made.

NOTE - 6 TRADE PAYABLES

(X In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
i) Creditors for Goods, Expenses & Services 1,929.38 1,967.35
ii) Interest provided on Trade Payables 126.61 126.61
TOTAL 2,055.99 2,093.96
Break-up and ageing Schedule of Trade Payables:
As on 31.03.2022
Trade Trade Payables due for payment
Unbilled | Payables | for following periods from due date
Particulars Trade Not Less 12 23 More Total
Payables | Due for | than ) ) than 3
Payment | | year YOrs | years years
(i) MSME - - - - - 112.58 112.58
(i1) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
(iii) Others 27.83 -| 76.60 5.08 0.16 | 1,861.56 | 1,971.24
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - - -
Total 27.83 -] 76.60 5.08 0.16 | 1,974.14 | 2,055.99
As on 31.03.2021
Trade Trade Payables due for payment
Unbilled | Payables | for following periods from due date
Particulars Trade Not Less 12 2.3 More Total
Payables | Due for | than 1 i ) than 3
Payment | year years years years
(i) MSME - - - - - 112.58 112.58
(ii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - - -
(iii) Others 51.17 -| 115.65 0.16 7.03 ]| 1,858.54 | 2,032.55
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - - -
Total 51.17 - | 115.65 0.16 7.03 | 1,971.12 | 2,093.96
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NOTE - 6 TRADE PAYABLES (Contd.) ( In Lakh)
iii) Break-up of MSME Dues shown above: As on As on

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

a) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at 55.06 55.06
the end of the year
b) Interest due and payable upto the end of Last Year 57.52 57.52
TOTAL 112.58 112.58
NOTE -7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(% In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022  31st March, 2021
i) Statutory Dues (Contributions to PF and ESIC, Withholding 4536.35 4738.42
Taxes, Excise Duty, VAT, Service Tax, Interest/Damages
on PF & ESI Contributions, etc.)
ii) Interest Accrued & Due 1,308.61 1,272.25
iii) Undisbursed claim of Commissioner of Payments 40.29 40.29
iv) Performance Guarantee 57.47 57.47
v) Security Deposits/EMD 92.68 85.07
vi) Interest on ISDS Fund 19.02 19.02
vii) Advance from Parties 98.83 98.83
viii) Unpaid Rates & Taxes including Property Tax/ Municipal 242.79 227.97
Tax
ix) Liabilities for Employee Benefits 338.15 339.40
x) Audit Fees payable 1.92 1.73
TOTAL 6,736.13 6,880.47
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

a) The waiver sought by the company from the competent authorities in accordance with BIFR Approved
Scheme in respect of damages amounting to ¥3550.11 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥3550.11 Lakhs) and
¥592.24 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥592.24 Lakhs) claimed by ESI Corporation and PF Commissioner
respectively are still pending.

b) During the year NJMC Ltd has made payment of T 152.99 lacs towards contribution towards Union &
National Mill and a further sum of % 50 Lacs on adhoc basis on account of interest on ESI dues against
the demand of ESI and subsequent order of Hon’ble High Court of Kolkata. This payments have been
adjusted by the company against the unpaid liability of¥3727.18 Lacs lying in the books of accounts
as on 01.04.2021 as provision for EST Damages.

¢) Unpaid Property Tax includes liability provided in respect of premises at 5, Alipore Road, Kolkata,
which is under litigation. The breakup of the liability so provided is as under:

(Rs. In Lakh) (Rs. In Lakh)

Principal 66.23 61.78

Penalty 7.21 7.21

Interest 38.58 38.58

Total 112.02 107.57
Though neither NJMC is making any payment nor the KMC has raised any demand upon the company,
the above provision is being made as a precautionery measure as the ownership of the said property
is under dispute.

d) Liabilities for Employee Benefits include old outstanding dues aggregating to ¥243.61 Lakhs (As at

31.03.2021: ¥243.61 Lakhs) payable on account of VRS, gratuity, LTA, arrear salary etc.
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NOTE -8 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

(X In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Provision for Contingency 189.08 189.08
(On account of Gratuity payable to workmen after reconciliation)
TOTAL 189.08 189.08
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NOTE- 9 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT INTANGIBLES ASSETS (Contd.)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1)

2)
3)

4)

5)

6)

Government of India has approved the closure of NJMC Ltd. on 10.10.2018. As per the directive of
the competent authority, the closure has to be made in accordance with the DPE Guidelines issued
vide O.M.No.DPE/5(1)/2014-Fin(Part-I) on 14.06.2018. NBCC (India) Ltd. has been apointed as Land
Management Agency (LMA) and M/s. MSTC Ltd. has been appointed as E-Auction agency for disposal
of Plant & Machinery etc. with approval of Board of Directors of NJMC Ltd. Process of closure in
line with the DPE Guidelines dated 14.06.2018 is under progress. Also NBCC (India) Ltd has been
entrusted for pre LMA activities for verification, assessment and valuation of assets of NJMC Ltd with
the approval of the Board of Directors which is under preocess.

Plant and Equipments include 8 Nos. Herackle Machines pertaining to Unit Alexandra which is lying
with a third party on the date of Nationalisation.

Land includes Leasehold Land, pertaining to Unit Khardah, the value of which could not be ascertained.

Land includes 4.48 acres of land of Unit Khardah acquired by Govt. of West Bengal, for setting up
Titagarh Thermal Power Plant of Calcutta Electric Supply Corporation Ltd. Necessary adjustment will
be made on receipt of compensation amount.

The company has not maintained proper records of its Property, Plant & Equipment. In an earlier year
certain records were prepared by the company in respect of Property, Plant & Equipment, which are
incomplete and lack various relevant information and proper description of assets in many cases. Further,
these records are not being updated for the last several years.

Fixed Assets vested under the provision of the Jute Companies (Nationalisation) Act, 1980 on 20th
December, 1980 with National Jute Manufactures Corporation Ltd., include land and building at 5,
Alipore Road, Kolkata, in respect of unit-Alexandra but not in possession of the Company. This property
was mortgaged prior to the date of take-over of the Management of the Alexandra Jute Mills Ltd
under the Industries (Development & Regulations) Act, 1951 [I (D&R) Act,1951] and was under an
“Agreement to Sale” on the date of such take over. The Sale Agreement was, however, not concluded &
was challenged by the Management under the provision of Industries (Development & Regulations) Act,
1951 at Alipore Court, Calcutta. An Interim order of injunction was ultimately issued by the High Court
on 8th September, 1981 directing that all further proceedings at Alipore Court be stayed. Subsequently
the mortgagee had filed a writ petition in the Calcutta High Court challenging the applicability of the
provisions of I (D&R) Act, 1951. Thereafter, Alexandra Jute Mills Ltd was nationalised under Jute
Companies (Nationalisation) Act, 1980 with effect from 20.12.1980 and the Assets were vested to this
Corporation free from all encumbrances. The mortgagee thereafter another writ petition in the Calcutta
High Court.

Challenging the provisions of the Jute Companies (Nationalisation) Act, 1980 and their validity. The Writ
Petition filed by the mortgagee challenging the applicability of provisions of Industries (Development
& Regulations) Act, 1951 has since been dismissed by the Hon'ble High Court, Calcutta and thereafter
an interim order of status quo is passed by the Hon"ble High Court, Calcutta.

The opinion of standing counsel M/s. Fox & Mondal that premises No.5, Alipore, Kolkata vested in
Central Govt. which has again vested in NJMC under Section 6 of the Jute Companies (Nationalisation)
Act. 1980 and NJMC is the owner of the said property free from all mortgages or lien or encumbrances.
However, NJMC is the owner of the said property free from all mortgages or lien or encumbrances,
However, NJMC has sought for opinion at the instruction of MOT vide their letter F. No. 17/16/2006
- JE dated 24/12/2007 wherein MOT asked NJMC to examine the issue from Legal point of view.
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NOTE-9 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT INTANGIBLES ASSETS (Contd.)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

Accordingly, NJMC has referred the matter of Ministry of Law Justice & Company affairs vide letter
No.... received from Ministry of Law & Justice and Barrister Sri Anindya Kumar Mitra were forwarded
to MOT vide letter No. NJMC/CMD/8 dated 28/01/2008 and also to Barrister Sri Anindya Kumar Mitra
on the aforesaid matter. The opinions NJMC/CMD/08/239 dated 3rd April, 2008 along with opinion
of our dealing Counsel M/s. Fox & Mondal. The MOT vide their letter No. 17/1/2006 - JE dated 30™
April, 2008 stated that the opinion of Sri Anindya Kumar Mitra, Barister and Sr. Advocate as well as
of Ministry of Law and Justice Bench Secretariat, Kolkata is that the ownership of the premises No. 5,
Alipore Road, cannot be deemed as vesting in Central Govt./NJMC under the Nationalisation Act. On
the other hand the standing counsel on behalf of NJMC has opined otherwise. MOT further directed
that the affidavits in reply on behalf of NJMC and Union of India (MOT) may be amended in the
Hon’ble High Court, Calcutta based on the above majority legal opinion which included legal opinion
from Ministry of Law & Justice Bench Secretariat Kolkata, that the Nationalisation Act, should not be
applicable on the said property as the property was no longer a property of Alexandra during the time
of Nationalisation. However, the affidavits were filed on June 2019. In 2019 writ petition 5292 of 1981
was restrored, exchange of affidavits completed and will come up for hearing. No further development
has taken place during the financial year 2020-21. Since the matter is subjudice no adjustment has been
made in the accounts.

Value of land pertaining to Unit RBHM, measuring 96 Bighas 15 Kattahs, 5 Dhurs has been capitalised
for%373.02 Lakhs in 1999-2000 with the approval of Board of Directors on 21.06.2000 as per valuation
report as on 31.03.1993 of M/s Esjay consultants Pvt Ltd. appointed by IIBI.

Value of Land includes 4.03 acres of land valued at¥41.55 Lakh and Value of Building includes building
valued at ¥27.24 Lakh situated at Kalimpong & Forbesgunj of Unit R.B.H.M as per valuation Report
as on 31.03.1993 of M/s Esjay Consultants Pvt Ltd. appointed by IIBI duly approved by the Board of
Directors on 24th December, 1997 and the same have been capitalised during the year 1997-98.

The Title deeds of land which were mortgaged to IIBI, has been received by the Company during the
year 2006-07. Some of the Title Deeds are torn and in precarious condition. Hence it is not possible to
physically verify the same.

Plant & Machinery declared as discarded and / or obsolete are shown as current assets at their book
value amounting to T 8.14 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 10.01 lakhs) which is fully provided for.

During the Financial Year 2016-17 the Gross Block WDV
Company has disposed off a substantial ason 31.03.2017 | as on 31.03.2017
portion some of the fixed assets of (%) (%)

Alexandra and National, which are all
closed units.

Name of Mills Name of the
Fixed Assets

Alexandra Plant & 1,48,276.00 1,483.75
Machineries

National Plant & 37,45,379.30 61,424.22
Machineries

Total 38,93,655.30 62,907.97
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NOTE- 9 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT INTANGIBLES ASSETS (Contd.)

12)

13)

14)

15)

Certain Items of movable fixed assets lying at the National Mill Unit of the company, having aggregate
book value 0f328422.16 as on 31.03.2020, were not found at the time of physical verification conducted
by the management during the year 2020-21 for which FIR has been lodged by the company. Necessary
adjustments in this regard will be made on final settlement of the matter with the respected security
services provider.

During the financial year 2021-22 also, further incidents of theft took place at the factory premises of
National Mill unit and various items of Plant & Machinery having aggregate book value of Rs.183559.88
as on 31.03.2021 were reported as stolen by the security service provide. The company has lodged
necessary FIR in respect of the said thefts during the year with the local police station and hopes to
recover the loss from the insurance company. Necessary adjustment on this account will be made on
settlement of insurance claims lodged by the company which are yet to be admitted by the insurance
company.

Union Cabinet declared closure on 10.10.2018. As part of the closure process Pre-LMA work ( verification,
assessment & valuation of all movable & immovable assets) is going on through NBCC (I) Ltd., a
Central Govt PSU. This report is in advance stage of finalisation. After receiving the final report and
duly accepted by appropriate authority, the effect of revaluation will be given in the Books of Account.

Pursuant to an application filed by the proprietor of Rajat Engineering Works before the Hon’ble High
Court in order to secure the Awarded amount of1106.76 Lakhs u/s 36(2) in their favour with a prayer
for specific direction to be given to NJMC Ltd to deposit the Awarded amount with the Register of
High Court and also for appointment of Receiver to take custody of the property of NJMC Ltd with a
prayer for injunction upon NJMC for disposal of its immovable properties. The Hon’ble Calcutta High
Court vide its order dated 28.02.2022 has allowed the said application in favour of the aforesaid party.
The comapany has made an applictaion u/s 34 of The Arbitration Act by challenging the legality of the
award passed against the company by the Ld. Arbitration Tribunal.

Freehold Land includes plot of Land measuring 15 acres (approx) in respect of RBHM Katihar Unit ,
the ownership title of which is under litigation before the Hon’ble Patna High Court.

58



NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES CORPORATION LTD.

C
NOTE -10 NON CURRENT INVESTMENT
(% In Lakh)
As at As at As at As at
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2022 2021 2022 2021
Trade Investments
Number Number
(A) INVESTMENT IN EQUITY INSTRUMENTS-
EQUITY SHARES 1IN SUBSIDIARY
COMPANIES-UNQUOTED
14415 14415 Birds Jute & Exports Ltd., Ordinary Share - -
(Face value ¥100/- each)*
10 10 Birds Jute & Exports Ltd., Ordinary Share - -
(Face value ¥100/- each)*
EQUITY SHARES IN CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES-UNQUOTED
250 250 Union North Jute Mills Employees’ Co-Operative - -
Stores Ltd.
(Face value ¥10/- each)*
EQUITY SHARES IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES-UNQUOTED
5 5 The Kinnison Jute Mills Co. Ltd., - -
(Face value ¥100/- each)*
EQUITY SHARES IN OTHER COMPANIES-QUOTED
180 180 Duncans Agro Industries Ltd. (Face value ¥ 10/- each) 0.01 0.01
111 111 Birla Corporation Limited (Face value  10/- each) 0.01 0.01
63 63 Cheviot Company Ltd. (Face value ¥ 10/- each)* - -
0.02 0.02
EQUITY SHARES IN OTHER COMPANIES-UNQUOTED
180 180 Hathikhira Tea Co. Ltd. (Face value ¥ 10/- each) 0.01 0.01
1200 1200 Jaipur Udyog Ltd. (Face value ¥ 10/- each) 0.02 0.02
95 95 Budge Budge Co. Ltd. (Face value ¥10/- each) 0.01 0.01
95 95 Delta Jute & Industries Ltd. (Face value ¥4/- each)* - -
20 20 The Ganges Manufacturing Co. Ltd. - -
(Face value ¥ 100/- each)*
2 2 Anglo India Jute Mills Co. Ltd. - -
(Face value % 100/- each)*
26 26 The Empire Jute Co. Ltd. (Face value ¥ 10/- each)* - -
600 600 Willard India Ltd. 600 Nos. (Face value ¥ 10/- each) 0.01 0.01
3 3 Lawrence Investment & Property Co. Ltd. 3 Nos. 0.01 0.01
(Face value % 100/- each)
100 100 Waverly Jute Co. Ltd.,(Face value ¥ 50/- each) 0.01 0.01
36972 36972 Britannia Engineering Co. Ltd. (in liquidation) - -
(Face value ¥ 100/- each)*
2700 2700 2700 Stock of 1 Pound each in Titagarh Jute Factory 0.11 0.11
PLC
(Face value Pund 1/- each)*
0.18 0.18
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(X In Lakh)
Number of Share / Security /
Bonds / Units
(B) INVESTMENT IN PREFERENCE SHARES
i) In Subsidiary Company:
143 143 Birds Jute & Exports Ltd., 7% Cumulative Preference 0.01 0.01
Share
(Face value ¥ 100/- each)
700 700 J. F. Low & Co. Ltd. (Face value ¥ 100/- each)* - -
0.01 0.01
(C) INVESTMENT IN GOVERNMENT
SECURITIES
3% Conversion Loan 1986 (Face value ¥ 700/- Matured) 0.01 0.01
3% Conversion Loan 1986 (Face value ¥5,300/-) 0.04 0.04
7 Years National Savings Certificate :-
Old Series 0.05 0.05
New Series 0.15 0.15
The West Bengal Estate Acquisition Compensation 0.01 0.01
Bonds
12 Years National Plan Savings Certificate 0.01 0.01
Government of India 5.5% Loan 1999 0.42 0.42
(Face value Rs. 42,500/-)
12 Years National Defence Certificate 0.01 0.01
12 Years National Savings Certificate 0.04 0.04
0.74 0.74
(D) INVESTMENT IN DEBENTURES-
UNQUOTED
East Indian Clinic Ltd., 5% Non redeemable Debentures 0.36 0.36
0.36 0.36
TOTAL 1.31 1.31
Less Provision 1.31 1.31
TOTAL - -
* Denotes the Book Value of which is below ¥ 1,000/-.
Aggwgate Book value of Quoted Non-Current - -
Investment
Aggwgate Book value of Unquoted Non-Current
Investment
less Provision - -
Total Quoted and Non-quoted Non-current investment - -
Aggregate Market value of quoted Non Current NA NA

Investment

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

(1) Out of the total investments, documents in respect of investments made in various Govt. authorities,
Britannia Engineering Co. Ltd. and J.F. Low & Co. Ltd. are not traceable since nationalisation.This
matter has been taken up with Board and it has been advised to include the same in the forensic audit
which is under process. However full provision has been made in the Books of Accounts.

(i) Total Investments in shares include investment in two (2) Struck off Companies namely Duncans Agro
Industries Ltd. & Lawrence Investment & Property Co. Ltd. having aggregate Book Value of 0.02 lakhs
against which full provision has been made.
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NOTE - 11 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Non-Current Fixed Deposits with Bank

As at

(% In Lakh)

As at

31st March, 2022  31st March, 2021

Term Deposits with Bank maturing after 31.03.2023

FD NO

F.D.301603030131379
F.D.301603030131380
F.D.301603030131381
F.D.301603030131383
F.D.301603030131384
F.D.301603030131386
F.D.301603030131387
F.D.301603030131388
F.D.301603030131392

Maturity Date

02.06.2023
03.06.2023
04.06.2023
05.06.2023
07.06.2023
08.06.2023
09.06.2023
10.06.2023
11.06.2023
Grand Total

NOTE - 12 INVENTORIES

1781.61

Amount as on
31/03/22

126.89
206.95
206.92
206.90
206.84
206.82
206.79
206.76
206.74
1781.61

As at
31st March, 2022

a) Raw Materials (At the Lower of Cost and net

realisable value)
Add : In Transit

133.58

b) Work in Process (At Lower of estimated cost and

net realisable value)

c) Finished Goods (At the Lower of Cost and net

realisable value)

d) Stores & Spares (At Cost)

Less - Provision for diminution in value

TOTAL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

380.81
154.93

133.58

63.38

162.48

225.88

(% In Lakh)

As at
31st March, 2021

138.57
- 138.57

63.38

199.48

380.81

154.93 225.88

585.32

627.31

The Company has stopped its operations from 2015-16. No Production/ Sale of Inventories have taken
place since that year. Though the inventories are lying in the safe custody of the company, there may be
change of value due to detorioration of stock. Based on the stock audit report the value of inventory has
been accordingly adjusted and the resultant reduction in value has been written down during the year and
charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss as Exceptional item.

61



fe NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES CORPORATION LTD.

NOTE - 13 TRADE RECEIVABLES

(® In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
a) Unsecured - Considered Good - -
- Considered Doubtful 283.36 283.36
283.36 283.36
Less : Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables 283.36 - 283.36 -
b) Other Receivables-Considered Good - -
TOTAL - -
( In Lakh)
Age wise analysis of Trade Receivables as on 31.03.2022
Outstanding for following periods from due date of Receipts
Particulars Unbilled | Not Less than | 6 months 12 2-3 More
Dues | Due years than Total
6 months -1 year years
years 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — - - - - - - - -
considered good
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — - - - - - - - -
considered doubtful
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables— - - - - - - - -
considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — - - - - - - 283.36 | 283.36
considered doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful receivable - - - - - - -
(Disputed + Undisputed)
- - - - - - 283.36 | 283.36

Age wise analysis of Trade Receivables as on 31.03.2021

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Receipts

Particulars Unbilled | Not Less than | 6 months 12 2-3 More
Dues | Due years than Total
6 months -1 year years
years 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — - - - - - - - -
considered good
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — - - - - - - - -
considered doubtful
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables— - - - - - - - R
considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — - - - - - - 283.36 | 283.36
considered doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful receivable - - - - - - -
(Disputed + Undisputed)
- - - - - - 283.36 | 283.36

62



NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES CORPORATION LTD. C

NOTE - 14 CASH AND BANK BALANCE

( In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
a) Cash & Cash Equivalents
(i) Balance in Bank Accounts 40.17 130.94
(i1) Cash on hand 0.09 0.44
(iii) Short Term Fixed Deposits 178.61 -
218.87 131.38
b) Other Bank Balances
(1) In Fixed Deposit Accounts with Banks: -
(a) Having original maturity period of more than  2,309.06 223.90
12 months
(b) Other Fixed Deposits - 4,400.29
(i1) Margin Money 3.10 3.10
2,312.16 4,627.29
Less :- Provision against Margin Money 3.10  2,309.06 3.10 4,624.20
TOTAL 2,527.93 4,755.58

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

a) Balances in Bank accounts include ¥ 18.10 Lakhs lying in current account with Bank of India, which has
been attached by Certificate Officer, ESIC in connection with its dues. (Previous Year ¥ 18.10 Lakhs).

b) Margin Money ofX3.10 lakhs is a very old balance being carried forward without any details. Accordingly
full provision has been made.
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NOTE - 15 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

b)

<)

d)

e)

2

Loans and advances

Unsecured - considered good
(othar than related party)

Unsecured - considered doubtful
(to related Party)

Less: Provision

Income Tax deducted at Source
- Considered good
- Considered doubtful

Less:- Provision

Balances with Government Authorities
Unsecured - considered good

- considered doubtful

Less: Provision

GST Input Credit
Less: Provision
GST TDS Excess Paid
TDS Excess Paid
Others
Unsecured - considered good
- considered doubtful

Less: Provision

TOTAL

As at

31st March, 2022

1,078.21

4,898.10
5,976.30
4,898.10

780.53
408.77
1,189.30
(408.77)

12.10
12.10
(12.10)

279.14
(40.70)

0.21
457.52
457.73

(457.52)

2,097.39
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1,078.21

780.53

238.44

0.21

(X In Lakh)
As at
31st March, 2021
1,078.21
4,818.59
5,896.80
4,818.59
1,078.21
734.43
408.77
1,143.20
(408.77) 734.43
12.10
12.10
12.10
205.26
(40.70) 164.56
0.11
0.13
0.67
457.42
458.09
(457.23)
0.86
1,978.30
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NOTE - 15 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (Contd.)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

a)

b)

c)

d)

The aggregate amount of loans and advances given to the subsidiary of the company, including accrued
interest considered there on is T4898.10 lakhs as on 31.03.2022 (previous year T4818.59 Lakhs) as per
books of accounts of the company. However, as per the statement of accounts received from the subsidiary,
such amount aggregates to ¥4913.30 lakhs (previous year Rs.4833.77 Lakhs). The difference of loan
and interest thereon is reconciled on NJMC’s part and awaiting for acceptence from subsidiary’s side.
The difference in advances given is yet to be reconciled.

“National Jute Manufactures Corporation Ltd. (NJMC Ltd.) has disbursed loan to Birds Jute &
Exports Limited (BJEL) upto year 1990-91 amount to ¥216.07 lacs. Out of which Rs. 40 lacs
realized in the year 1991-92 and further disbursed ¥251.42 lacs in the year 2010-11 and the again
%50 lacs in the year 2013-14. Thus, outstanding loan since year 2013-14 amount to I477.49 lacs.
Asresolved in the Board Meeting of NJMC Ltd. held on 23" of December 1991, interest on the said loan had to
be charge at the bank rate prevailing on the last date of the respective accounting years on the existing and future
loans. It has been observed that aggregated loan amount of ¥477.49 lacs and interest charged thereon
during the period from disbursement up to the year 2014-15 amount to ¥3292.88 lacs, after adjustment of
¥398.63 lacs, in different years, have been confirmed by BJEL in their annual accounts of the year 2014-15.
Since, the interest was being charged on compound basis, the interest burden mounted up year after year
and recoverability had become uncertain in view of financial condition of the subsidiary which did not
repay any of the amounts since long. Considering aforesaid position, it was proposed that the amount of
interest 0f ¥3292.88 lacs may be kept frozen for calculation of further interest at compound rate on the
same in future years which will only burden the books of the Subsidiary as well as the Holding Company.
In view of recalculation of interest on the principal 0f3477.49 lacs, it has been observed that company has
undercharged ¥ 67.41 lacs till year 2020-21 which has to be levied to the subsidiary along with ¥ 124.77 lacs
for the year 2021-22, against which the subsidiary should respond crediting the holding company by 3202.49
lacs, including ¥ 10.31 lakhs less charged (X 77.72 lacs for earlier years and Rs.124.77 lacs for current year).
The Board approved in 193" Board meeting held on 315t May 2022 to keep uniform interest amount of
¥536.92 lacs in the Books of NJMC Ltd as well as in the books of BJEL. It also approved to consider
SBI benchmark prime lending rate for calculation interest from 2021-22 onwards. The effect of the same
will be given after acceptence of the same by the subsidiary.”

Security Deposit includes an amount of ¥ 1.87 lakhs which has been recovered by Provident Fund authority
in spite of provision for waiver of damages in BIFR revival scheme as well as existance of injunction
by the High Court of Kolkata against W.P.No.471(W)/2016. The provision for the entire ¥1.87 Lakhs
has been made in the Accounts.

Others Include

i) Anamount of% 11.33 Lakh in respect of Unit Khardah (Previous Year % 11.33 Lakhs) which represents
money in course of misappropriation of deposit/payment of railway freight in 1982-83. The matter
is subjudice. However, full provision has been made in the accounts.

i1) An amount of ¥24.00 Lakhs in respect of Unit National (Previous Year ¥24.00 Lakhs) paid to the
Trustees of National Company Limited Jute Mill Works Provident Fund as interest free loan to cover
the loss of interest to the fund caused by non receipt of Securities from the Brokers on the condition
that the proceeds from the said securities to be obtained from the Brokers would be appropriated
towards refund of the said loan. Since the proceeds have not yet been realised no adjustment was
carried out and full provision has been made in the accounts.
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NOTE - 15 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (Contd.)

iii)

vi)

vii)

An amount 0f¥32.76 lakhs (Previous Year ¥32.76 Lakhs) and an amount of ¥2.24 Lakhs (Previous
Year ¥2.24 lakhs), being the balance of claim towards value of the stock of finished goods and
the balance of claim towards the value of the fixed assets destroyed by fire on 315t August, 1986
respectively pertaining to Unit National. The insurance claim was finally settled by the National
Insurance Company after disallowing the above balances. The Company referred the matter to the
concerned Ministry, New Delhi for further referring the matter to the arbitrator, as required under the
guidelines for settlement of disputes between two Public Sector Undertakings. The matter has not yet
been resolved and full provision against the same has been made in the accounts.

An amount of ¥10.39 lakhs represents advanced towards VRS Package to officers of the Company
provison has been made for the entire amount of 10.39 lakhs in the Accounts.

GST Input credit of ¥238.45 lakhs(Previous Year X 164.56 Lakhs) is considered good as the same is
expected to be adjusted against future GST liabilities.

An amount of ¥4898.10 lakhs is receivable from BJEL on account of transactions carried out in the
preceeding year and full provision has been made in the accounts.

During the financial year 2018-19 the Company has given an Interest free loan amounting to ¥ 1200.00
Lakhs to Hadricrafts & Handlooms Exports Corporation of India Ltd. This loan was given on the
basis of directive from Ministry of Textiles, Government of India vide its letter no.F.No0.21/2/2018/
HHEC/PSU dated 03.07.2018. The outstanding balance as on 31.03.2022 was Rs.1078.21 Lakhs. As
per condition of MOU the loan will be repaid by sale of assets of the Company within 2 years from
date of disbursement of loan.

e) The amount of Income Tax deducted at Source (TDS) is Rs.1172.65 Lakh.The details of above assessment
year wise as under:

Financial Year Assessment Year TDS Amount.(In Lakh)

Old balance 13.10

2014-15 2015-16 167.73
2015-16 2016-17 161.76
2016-17 2017-18 412.38
2017-18 2018-19 173.19
2018-19 2019-20 130.52
2019-20 2020-21 54.51
2020-21 2021-22 28.01
2021-22 2022-23 31.46
Total 1172.65

The Income Tax Refund determined by the Income Tax department in respect of earlier assessment years
together with interest allowable thereon are being adjusted by the department against arrear demands
in respect of assessment years 1990-91. The details/documents in respect of such demand could not be
traced by the company. Accordingly, the company took up the matter with the jurisdictional Income Tax
Authority which expressed its inabilibilty to provide copies of relevant orders vide which the demand
for the said assessment year was raised and advised the company to contact CPC Bangalore.

CPC-Bangalore was also contacted under RTI Act, 2005 from whom clarification is yet to be received.
The company intends to deal with the matter in appropriate manner and necessary adjustment in this
regard will be made after obtaining necessary information/details from the Income Tax department.
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NOTE - 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

a) Interest accrued on deposits
Less :- Provision
b) Security deposits
Unsecured - considered good
- considered doubtful

Less: Provision

c) Others

Less :- Provision

TOTAL

NOTE - 17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Jute Products

Other Operating Revenue
TOTAL

NOTE - 18 OTHER INCOME

a) Interest Income
Interest from Banks on Fixed Deposit

Interest income on Loan to Subsidiary
b) Other Non-operating Income
TOTAL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

As at
31st March, 2022
4.81
1.80 3.01
44.84
11.47
56.31
(11.47)
44.84
227.48
(160.91)
66.57
114.42
For the year ended
31st March, 2022
For the year ended
31st March, 2018
234.63
88.34 322.97
21.03
344.00

(% In Lakh)

As at
31st March, 2021

8.17

1.80 6.37
179.24
11.47
190.71
(11.47)

179.24
225.66
(160.91)

64.75

250.37

(X In Lakh)
For the year ended
31st March, 2021
(% In Lakh)
For the year ended
31st March, 2017

267.55

88.34 355.89

2.01

357.90

A) Govt of India has sanctioned interest free loan amounting to ¥48,362 lakhs for revival of NJMC Ltd.
Out of that a sum 0f¥41,571.41 lakhs has been released till 31.03.18. Unspent amount out of that has
been invested in Term Deposits with bank for the time being . The interest earned on the same is being
considered as Company’s income consistently since 2011-12. ISDS fund of ¥ 144.00 lakhs, released on
315t March, 2016, has also been invested in Fixed Deposit. This interest is also included in the Interest

income from Bank Deposits shown above.
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NOTE - 18 OTHER INCOME (Contd.)
B) Other Non-operating Income comprises of

(% In Lakh)
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
i) Depreciation Adjustment for assets acquired with 0.10
Govt. Grant
i) Interest from CESC -
iii) Prov. Written back 1.11
iv) Interest on I Tax Refund -
v) Others 0.80
vi) Dividends Received -
vii) Insurance Claim received 21.03 2.01
TOTAL 21.03 2.01
NOTE -19 COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED
(X In Lakh)
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Opening Stock 138.57 138.57
Less: Write down of value of inventory 4.99 133.58 - 138.57
Add :- Purchase - -
133.58 138.57
Less :- Closing stock 133.58 138.57
Cost of Raw Materials Consumed
(Including Process Loss) - -
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
i) Raw Materials consumed comprises :-
Raw Jute
ii) Indegenous - 100%

The three revival mills namely Kinnison, Khardah and RBHM (Katihar) remained inoperative since mid
of 2016. In line with the erstwhile BIFR GOI has taken a decision to close National, Union and Alexandra

mills. So, there is no consumption of Raw materials.
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NOTE - 20 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK-IN-PROCESS

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods
Work in Process

Less: Write down of the value of inventory of
finished goods

Inventories at the end of the year
Finished Goods
Work in Process

Net increase / (decrease)
TOTAL

NOTE -21 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries

Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Fund
Gratuity

Staff Welfare Expenses

TOTAL

NOTE - 22 FINANCE COSTS

Interest on Borrowings from Govt. of West Bengal
TOTAL

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

199.48
63.38
262.86
37.00

225.86
162.48
63.38

225.86

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

83.32

2.46

0.75

86.53

For the year ended

31st March, 2022
_ 3636
36.36

(% In Lakh)
For the year ended
31st March, 2021
199.48
63.38
262.86
262.86
199.48
63.38
262.86
(X In Lakh)
For the year ended
31st March, 2021
66.40
1.32
0.02
67.74
(% In Lakh)
For the year ended
31st March, 2021
35.53
35.53
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NOTE - 23 OTHER EXPENSES

Rent

Rates and taxes

Professional Charges

Car Hire Charges

Travelling and Conveyance
Communication

Printing and stationery

Computer Expenses

Insurance - Corporate & Branch
Municipal & Property Tax - Branch
Repairs and Maintenance - Others
Repairs & Office Maintenance - Branch
Security Expenses - Corporate

Security Expenses - Branch

Electricity Charges - Corporate
Electricity Charges - Branch

General Expenses - Branch

Excise Duty, Sales Tax etc. Paid on demand - Branch
Other General Expenses - Branch

PF Administrative Expenses _ Branch
Misc. Legal Expenses - Branch

Legal Charges

Bank Charges

Provision for doubtful trade and other receivables
Prior period Items (Net)

Miscellaneous expenses

Interests & penalties on delayed payments
Advertisement
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For the year ended
31st March, 2022

16.78
9.92
2.18
6.93
7.17
0.42
1.84
0.60

21.88

27.43

13.22
1.70
1.24

270.09
3.84

12.25
2.71
4.92
1.14
0.54
2.61
0.12

79.50
0.51
5.14
1.06
0.07

495.83

(% In Lakh)

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

16.78
4.74
1.85
3.49
2.84
0.52
1.10
0.25
8.89

22.00
1.32
3.79
1.20

251.81
3.82

13.04
1.07
4.12
0.90
0.46
5.37
0.13

79.50
6.51

11.89
2.80
1.68

451.87
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NOTE - 23 OTHER EXPENSES (Contd.)

Auditors Remunaration :
a) Statutory Auditors:
1) Statutory Audit Fees
b) Other Auditors
i) Tax Audit Fees
i) Others Audit Fees

TOTAL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1) Prior Period items include:

Prior Period Expenses

Depreciation

NOTE - 24 EARNING PER SHARE

Profit / (Loss) after tax as per Statement of
Profit and Loss (% In Lakh)

Weighted average Number of equtity share
Earnings per share (%) - Basic

Earnings per share (%) - Diluted

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

1.37

0.36
0.49
2.22

498.05

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

0.12
0.39
0.51

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

(353.13)
557974
(63.29)
(63.29)
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(% In Lakh)

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

1.37
0.36

1.73
453.60

(X In Lakh)

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

6.51

6.51

(% In Lakh)

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

(238.94)
557974
(42.82)
(42.82)
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NOTE-25 : OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION

1) Government of India has approved the closure of NJMC Ltd. on 10.10.2018. As per the directive of
the competent authority, the closure has to be made in accordance with the DPE Guidelines issued vide
O.M. No. DPE/5(1)/2014-Fin(Part-I) on 14.06.2018.

In line with the directive, 20,000 Lakhs has been refunded to Government of India towards the repayment
of Interest free loan and NBCC (India) Ltd. has been appointed as Land Management Agency (LMA)
and M/S. MSTC Ltd. has been appointed as E-Auctional agency for disposal of Plant & Machinery etc.
with approval of Board of Directors of NJMC Ltd. Process of closure in line with the DPE Guidelines
dated 14.06.2018 is under progress. Also NBCC India Ltd has been entrusted for pre LMA activities
for verification, assessment and valuation of assets of NJMC Ltd with the approval of the Borad of
Directors which is under process. NBCC India has started the assignment and submitted their first draft
report on 215 September, 2020. A committee was constituted for verification of report. The committee
has observed some discrepencies which were conveyed to NBCC India. Reverification of the assets is
under process.

2) These Financial Statements incorporate the Accounts pertaining to the Units of Corporate Office and 6
mills of the Company viz Kinnison, RBHM, Khardah, National, Union and Alexandra.

3) Related Party Transactions
i) Details of Parties :

Description of Relationship Name of related Parties
Controlling Party Honourable President of India
Subsidiary Company Birds Jute & Exports Limited

Sri Moloy Chandan Chakrabortty (CMD)
Ms. Mohini Verma (CS)

Key Management Personnel

Note :- Related parties have been identified by the Management

ii) Details of related party transaction during the year ended 315t March 2022 and balances outstanding
as at 315 March 2021 :

a) With Subsidiary Company:

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

With Subsidiary Company:
Interest on loans granted 88.34 88.34

With Key Management Personnel:
Remuneration paid 3.10 4.39

Balances outstanding at the year-end with
related Parties:

Loans & Advances Granted 4898.10 Dr. 4818.59 Dr
Creditors for Services 0.10 Cr. 0.10 Cr.
Trade Receivable 23.56 Dr. 23.56 Dr.
Creditors for Brokerage 0.28 Cr. 0.28 Cr.
Advance to Creditors for Services 3.33 Dr. 3.33 Dr.

Provision against the above balance is mentioned in note no. 15(a)
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NOTE-25 : OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION (Contd.)

b) With Key Managerial Personnel :

Remuneration paid as Company Secretary

3.10

4.39

4) Employee Benefits expenses include Director’'s Remuneration as below :-

5)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Remuneration Nil Nil
Contribution to P.F. Fund Nil Nil
Gratuity Nil Nil
(% In Lakh)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
a) | Expenditure/Remittance in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
b) | Earnings in Foreign Exchange Nil Nil

6) The Company’s operations pertain to manufacture and selling of single jute product for sale in the
Domestic Market only. As such reporting under Accounting Standard 17 (Segment reporting under

7)

Section 133 of Companies Act 2013) is not applicable.

The company has net deferred tax asset at the year end. However, in view of the substantial losses
incurred in a number of past years and suspension of manufacturing activities by the Company, the
Deferred Tax Assets have not been recognized as a matter of prudence as there is no reasonable certainty
that sufficient future taxable income would be available against which such Deferred Tax Assets can be

adjusted.

8) The Company has not assessed the Impairment loss on its fixed assets as per Accounting Standard 28.
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NOTE-25 : OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION (Contd.)
9) Disputed liabilities and commitments not provided for:-

SL
NO.

Particulars

As at
31st
March,
2022

As at
31st
March,
2021

A)

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt towards
Central Excise for Unit Kinnison

16.43

21.35

Claim against the Company by the West Bengal Commercial
Tax Authority And Bihar Commercial Tax Authority as regards
non-submission of “C” forms, not acknowledged by the
Company as debt and preferred appeal accordingly. (Financial
Year 2010-11%0.003Financial Year 2011-12 Kinnison ¥ 0.002
Lakh , Khardah- % 2.88 Lakh, Financial Year 2012-13 Kinnison
-343.96 Lacs , Khardah - ¥ 38.04 lakh, Financial Year 2013-14
Kinnison - ¥ 67.02 Lakh, Khardah -340.18 Lakh & Financial
Year 2014-15 Kinnison -¥27.47 Lakh, Financial Year 2015-16
Kinnison - ¥3.18 Lakh & 0.01 Lakhs,Financial Year 2017-18
Khardah %0.11 Lakh and Kinnison ¥0.22 Lakh)

223.09

223.09

iii)

Service Tax demand

0.10

0.10

Demands of Interest appearing on the Income-tax Portal in
respect of Assessment Years 1990-91, 2007-08 and 2009-10,
which according to the company is not correct and for which the
company has taken up the matter with Juridictional Income Tax
Authority who informed that they do not have any knowledge
regarding the demand and advised it to take up the matter with
CPC-Bangalore. Accordingly NJMC Ltd. sought the clarification
under RTI Act, 2005. NJMC Ltd. is yet to receive any reply.

676.17

676.17

v)

Demands raised on account of of TDS defaults and interest
thereon appearing on the Income Tax Portal.

1.59

3.21

B)

Commitments

Total

917.38

920.71
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NOTE-25 : OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION (Contd.)
10) Contingent liabilities and commitments not provided for

SL Particulars As at As at
NO. 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
i) | Guarantees extended by the Corporation to SBI 0.97 0.97

Home Finance Ltd for granting House Building
Advance to the employees of this Corporation

ii) [ Guarantee issued to Sales Tax Authority by the Banks 0.50 0.50
on behalf of the Company

iii) [ Claims made by ex-employees/ officers of the Amount Not Amount Not
company Ascertained Ascertained

iv) | Claims for interest demanded by the creditors of Amount Not Amount Not
the company pending before various legal forums Ascertained Ascertained

11) Figures of the previous year have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to make them
comparable with the current year figures.

For and on behalf of the Board

(Moloy Chandan Chakrabortty)

For R.K.Patodi & Co Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Chartered Accountants DIN: 08641793
Registration No.305091E

Siddhartha Patodi (Mohini Verma)

Partner Company Secretary
Membership No. 059144 Membership No: 52405

UDIN: 22059144AUHQEV5356

Place : Kolkata
Dated: 23.09.2022
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NOTE : 26 ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION

(1) Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company

The management of six sick private sector Jute manufacturing companies were taken over by the Central
Government under Clause (a) of sub-section (1) of Section 18 AA of the Industries (Development
and Regulation) Act, 1956 and thereafter the ownership of all the properties and other Assets of these
companies were vested in the Central Government through enabling legislations. The National Jute Mill
was nationalized under the National Company Limited (Acquisition and transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1980 and the remaining five companies were nationalized under the Jute Companies (Nationalization)
Act, 1980. The ownership of these nationalized companies was vested on NJMC Ltd, a company newly
created specifically for this purpose on 3t June 1980. (National Jute Mill w.e.f. 10" June, 1980 and
the remaining five mills w.e.f. 215t December, 1980). The details in respect of immovable properties
not held in the name of NJMC Ltd. are as follows:-

The details of Inmovable Property not held in the name of the company
Whether
title deed
holder is a
Relevant . promoter, Reason for
line item in Description of item Gross Carrying Tltle, deed director or Prop?rty not being held
held in the . held since .
the Balance of property Value relative of in the name of
name of date
Sheet promoter/ the company
director or
employee
of
Land - Unit Alexandra included in Alexandra NA 21st Though all
% 134752/- mentioned | Jute Mills Ltd December | the mentioned
in FAR not separately 1980 properties were
ascertainable vested on NJMC
Land - Unit Alexandra 34,86,332.00 Mackinon NA 21st Ltd. as per the
Mackenzie & December | Jute  Company
Co Pvt Ltd.* 1980 Nationalisation
Land - Unit National 33,183.01 Mayarani NA 10th June | Act, the transfer
Devi 1980 of the same in
Land - Unit National included in National Jute NA 10th June ﬁllfM Cnarir;e S t?lf
240384.99/- Co Ltd 1980 .
mentioned in FAR pending.
not separately
ascertainable
Property Plant | Land - Unit Kinnison included in The Kinnison NA 21st
& Equipment <7911000/- Jute Milss Co December
mentioned in FAR Ltd 1980
Land - Unit Kinnison not separately The Cable NA 21st
ascertainable Chut December
Company 1980
Ltd.
Land - Unit Khardah Z515136.00 Khardah NA 21st
Company December
Ltd. 1980
Land - Unit RBHM %2700000.00 British India NA 21st
Corporation December
(Lease) 1980
Building - 200000.00 Mackinon NA 21st
Alipore Road Mackenzie & December
Co Pvt Ltd.* 1980

* The title over Property at Alipore Road, Kolkata is under litigation.
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NOTE : 26 ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION (Contd.)

ii) The Company has not revalued its property, plant & equipment during the year 2021-22.

iii) The company has no intangible assets.

iv) Details of Loans & Adavnces granted to related parties without specifying any terms or period of

repayment:
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Type of Loans/Advances Repayable Terms/ Amount % of Total Amount % of Total
Borrower granted on demand Period of outstanding outstanding
Individually or repayment is as at the (including
Jointly with other. specified balance interest)
(Individually / sheet date
Jointly)* (including
Interest)
Promoter
Directors
KMPs
Related Parties to subsidiary Yes No 4898.10 81.96% 4818.59 81.72%
v) Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP)

(a) For Capital-work-in progress, following ageing schedule shall be given:

CWIP aging schedule

a) Ageing Schedule

(% In Lakh)
As at 31st March, 2022
Amount in CWIP for a period of
CWIP Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3 years
Projects in progress suspended 24.86 24.86
Projects temporarily suspended -
Total 24.86
As at 31st March, 2021
Amount in CWIP for a period of
CWIP Total
Less than 1 year | 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3 years

Projects in progress suspended 24.86 24.86
Projects temporarily suspended -
Total 24.86

Due to closure declared by cabinet the entire CWIP has been considered suspended and 100%
provission made in the books.

vi) The Company does not have any Intangible Assets under development.

vii) The company has no Benami Property and no proceedings has been initiated or pending against the
company for holding any Benami Property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
(45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

viii) The Company has no borrowing from banks or any other Financial Institutions on the basis of security

of Current Assets.
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NOTE : 26 ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION (Contd.)

ix) The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other

lender.

x) Relationship with Struck off Companies

balances (to be specified)

Name of struck off Nature of transactions Relationship Balance Balance
Company with struck-off withthe Struck off | outstanding as outstanding as
Company company, if any, to on 31.03.2022 on 31.03.2021
be disclosed
Duncans Agro Industries | Investments in Equity Investee Company 0.01 0.01
Ltd. Shares
Lawrence Investment & | Investments in Equity Investee Company 0.01 0.01
Property Co. Ltd. Shares
NA Receivables NA
NA Payables NA
NA Shares held by stuck off NA
company
NA Other outstanding NA 0 0
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NOTE : 26 ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION (Contd.)

xi) NJMC Ltd does not have any secured loan as on 315t March 2022 and 315 March 2021 as per its record.
However, the satisfaction of charge in respect of Secured Loans already repaid in earlier years.

from time to time during this security
shall be brought into stored or be in
or about the Borrowers premises
godowns plinths open spaces factories
or whatever else they may be including
in particular such stocks stored or to
be stored in the Borrower's premises
or warehouses/godowns situated at
Titagarh 24 Parganas, West Bengal.
All the Borrowers present and future
bookdebts, Bill Money receivables
choses in action and claims”

2. The Charge was created on
21/07/1981 and it was modified on
11/09/1986. The amount secured
by Charge amounting to Rs. 540
lakhs and the particulars of property
on which the said charge has been
created is as mentioned “all types of
raw materials consisting raw Jute, Jute
products, coal etc. work-in-progress
and finished goods and goods under
export, consisting of Jute goods,
Jute carpets, Stores, spares, packing
materials etc. stored at the factory
premises at Khardah, West Bengal,
Unit: Khardah”.

The period (in The period (in
days or months) | days or months)
A brief description of the charges | The location of by which such by which such Reason .for
or satisfaction the Registrar charge had to charg.e had to dFlay 1{1
be registered as | be registered as registration
on March 31, on March 31,
2022 2021
A brief description of the| Nizam Palace, Could not be Could not be All Charges
charges, which status showing 2nd MSO ascertained as ascertained as | created in
open in index of charge of the Building, the matter is very | the matter is very | the name of
Company at MCA  Portal: | 2nd Floor, 234/4, old. old. NIMC Ltd. are
1. Charges were created on 10.12.1981 | A.J.C.B. Road, registered with
and 16.08.1981 with UCO Bank, | Kolkata- 700020, RoC, since
amount to Rs. 36 lakhs and 50 lakhs. | West Bengal. status of two
The Particulars of property on which charges, created
the said charge has been created is as with UCO Bank
mentioned “the whole of borrowers (Charges 1d
stock-in-raw jute, work-in-progress and 90249588 &
finished goods and all other articles, 90249595) and
goods stocks and movable properties of Central Bank
whatever kind which now or hereafter (Charge Id

90249585) is still
showing open at
MCA Portal.
Therefore, the
letter has been
sent to both

the banks vide
ref. NJMC/
C00/2022-
23/4951 and
NIMC/
C00/2022-
23/4952 to share
the status of

the Charges as
mentioned as
per their records.
Management

is following

up the matter
with the banks.
After receiving
the status,
appropriate
action will be
taken.
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NOTE : 26 ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION (Contd.)

xii)

xii)

Xiv)

XV)

XVi)

XVii)

XVviii)

The company has not made any investment beyond the number of layers prescribed under clause 87
of section 2 of the Companie Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers)
Rules, 2017.

Financial Ratios : Refer Annexure A to Note -26

The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement under approved by competent authority
in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(A) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Intermediary shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i1) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(B) The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company
shall:

(1) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i1) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company doesnot have any undisclosed Income which is not recorded in the books of Account
that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year (Previous year- Nil) in the Tax
assessments under Income Tax Act 1961 (such as, search, survey or any other relevant provisions of
Income Tax Act 1961.

The Provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, with regard to CSR activities do not apply to
the Company.

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during this financial
year.

For and on behalf of the Board

(Moloy Chandan Chakrabortty)

For R.K.Patodi & Co Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Chartered Accountants DIN: 08641793
Registration No.305091E

Siddhartha Patodi (Mohini Verma)

Partner Company Secretary

Membership No. 059144 Membership No: 52405
UDIN: 22059144AUHQEV5356

Place : Kolkata
Dated: 23.09.2022
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(B) READ WITH SECTION 129(4) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL
JUTE MANUFACTURES CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2022

The preparation of consolidated financial statements of National Jute Manufactures Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) read with Section (129(4)
of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under Section 143 read with
Section 129(4) of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
06 December 2022.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of
the financial statements of National Jute Manufactures Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March
2022 under section 143(6)(a) read with Section 129(4) of the Act. We conducted a supplementary audit of the
financial statements of National Jute Manufactures Corporation Limited and its subsidiary company Birds
Jute & Exports Limited (BJEL) for the year ended on that date. This supplementary audit has been carried
out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily
to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would
give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditors’ report under Section 143(6)(b) of the act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: Kolkata (Suparna Deb)
Date: 30.12.2022 Director General Audit (Mines)
Kolkata
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

TO THE MEMBERS OF NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES CORPORATION LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES
CORPORATION LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (Holding
Company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the consolidated Cash Flows
Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated
financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2022, of consolidated Loss, and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
* Going Concern Assumption:

The accounts of the Holding Company and the Subsidiary have been drawn up on going concern basis
which is not appropriate under the circumstances because of the following reasons:

* The Union Cabinet has approved the closure of National Jute Manufactures Corporation Limited (NJMC)
and its subsidiary Birds Jute Exports Limited (BJEL) at its meeting held on 10 October, 2018. Disposal
of all assets will be in accordance with the guidelines of DPE dated 14.06.2018 and the proceeds from the
sale of assets, after meeting the liabilities will be deposited in Consolidated Fund of India. The Board of
Directors of NJMC Limited at its 177" meeting nominated M/s. MSTC Ltd. as Auctioning Agency for
disposal of all movable assets and Building but no specific development in that regard has been achieved
yet. Further M/s. NBCC(India) Ltd has been appointed as Pre-Land Management Agency (LMA) for
verification, assessment and valuation of assets before undertaking disposal in accordance with the
DPE guidelines which has been extended by six months without imposition of LD but the report is still
awaited.

¢ In terms with the closure notification, the holding company has during the year 2018-19 refunded Interest
Free Loan to the extent of ¥200 crores to the Government of India. The income of the holding company
for the last several years is primarily from Interest on Fixed Deposits which has reduced significantly
after the said refund.

* The auditors of the subsidiary company in their report on the Standalone Financial Statements have also
expressed opinion that there exists material uncertainty which is casting significant doubt on the ability
of the subsidiary to continue as a going concern.

* The subsidiary company has made a provision 0f¥32.35 Lakhs (Previous Year X 13.34) towards unpaid
municipal taxes and interest thereon. The auditors of the subsidiary company has expressed inability
to comment on the adequacy or otherwise of such provision in view of uncertainty over the amount of
further interest and penalty, if any, payable on this account.
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B)

)

The auditors of subsidiary company have also stated that the balances in Trade Receivables, Creditors,
Suppliers and Advances are subject to confirmation/reconciliation and subsequent adjustments, if any.

In the opinion of the auditors of the subsidiary company, it in all material respects, does not have adequate
internal control system over financial reporting and such internal controls over financial reporting were
not operating effectively as on 315t March, 2022.

The Financial Statements indicate that the group’s current and non-current liabilities exceed its total
assets by ¥32,557.61 Lakhs (Previous YearX31,744.40 Lakhs) and the manufacturing units of the group
are also not in operation for the last several years.

These factors confirm the inability of the group to continue as a going concern and to discharge its
liabilities in the normal course of business.

Non Compliance with Accounting Standards:
B.1 Accounting Standard-2 - Valuation of Inventories

As stated in accounting Policy 1.3, Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value/
market price. Most of the inventories are being carried forward since long and there is no movement
in inventory for a number of years. The relevant cost details and the basis of determination of net
realizable value were not made available to us and, hence, it is not possible to ascertain whether AS-2
has been complied with. Moreover, age-wise analysis of inventory as well as identification of obsolete
and non-marketable inventories has not been ascertained. Hence, it is not possible to determine whether
the carrying value of inventories represents its proper valuation.

B.2 Accounting Standard-21 - Consolidated Financial Statements :

The group has not prepared and presented any consolidated financial statements in the earlier years, as
required by (AS)21, ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’ till the date of our reporting.

B.3 Accounting Standard-22 — Accounting for Taxes on Income:

Ascertainment of Deferred Tax Asset & Liability in accordance with AS-22 on Accounting for Taxes
on Income has not been done.

B.4 Accounting Standard-29 — ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’:

According to the information and explanations given to us, both the companies in the group are in
litigation with various parties on diverse matters, a number of which are pending for several years.
However, against many cases, these companies have not estimated and disclosed the amount of possible
financial implication of the dispute, as required under AS 29 ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets’.

Under/Over statement of Income/Expenses and Assets/Liabilities
C.1 Property, Plant & Equipment & Depreciation:
a) Asstated in Note 11, Property, Plant & Equipment include certain machines of the holding company

having WDV 0f% 637/- lying with a third party since Nationalization. But the holding company has
not ascertained the actual existence of those machineries as on Balance Sheet date.

b) As disclosed in Note 11,‘Land & Building’ includes property at 5, Alipore Road, Kolkata, which
is not in the possession of the holding Company though vested in it under the Jute Companies
(Nationalization) Act, 1980. The property is under litigation and the legal experts are having divergent
views regarding the ownership right over the property. Though the ownership is disputed, the
holding company is providing liability in respect of municipal taxes payable to Kolkata Municipal
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Corporation, which amounted to ¥4.45 Lakhs for the financial year 2021-22 (Previous Year: 34.45
Lakhs). The cumulative liability so provided by the holding company upto 31.03.2022 is ¥112.02
Lakhs (upto 31.03.2021:%107.57 Lakhs).

¢) Certain items of Plant & Machinery lying at the National Mill Unit of the holding company, having
aggregate book value of ¥2.12 Lakhs as on 31-03-2022, as determined by the management, were
stated to have been theft in the earlier year (0.28 Lakhs) as well as during the financial year 2021-22
(% 1.84 Lakhs), for which FIRs have been lodged by the holding company. No provision has been
made towards loss on these account as the management of the holding company intends to recover
the same from the Insurance Company and/or the concerned Security Service provider at the said
Mill. We have been informed that necessary adjustment in this regard will be made on settlement
of the matter with the concerned parties. In absence of updated fixed assets register we could not
verify the correctness of the aforesaid value calculated by the management.

d) The Title Deeds of the land at various location in case of the holding company were made available
for our verification but could not be properly verified and linked with the records of fixed assets.
However, according to information and explanation given to us, the landed property of its three
mills viz. Khardah, some portion of Kinnison and Alexandra are still continuing in the name of
the erstwhile companies. We have been further informed that representation has been made to the
Additional District Magistrate & District Land & Land Reforms Officer — North 24 Paraganas, Barasat
as well as Secretary Land and Land Reforms and Refugee Relief and Rehabilitation Department,
Government of West Bengal for updating the land records in respect of the said properties but, the
matter is still pending as on 315t March, 2022.

The auditors of the subsidiary company in their report have stated the title deeds of the immoveable
properties (other than properties where the subsidiary is the Lessee and the lease agreements are
duly executed in favour of the lessee) are partly held in the name of the company in digitized form
and partly in the name of erstwhile company M/s Lansdowne Jute Company Limited. Further, the
auditors of the subsidiary company in their report have stated that no physical verification of Fixed
Assets have been carried out in any manner whatsoever and they are unable to comment on the
quantitative details, situation of Fixed Assets, any material discrepancies and accounting impact
thereof.

C.2 Investments:

The holding company is not maintaining proper Register of its Investments. Further, no documents could
be made available in respect of Investments in Govt. securities aggregating to ¥0.74 Lakhs and Share
scrips in respect of investments held in Britannia Engineering Ltd. and J.F. Low & Co. Ltd. could not
be made available for our verification and were informed to be not traceable. These investments are
very old and it was explained to us that the original certificates might have been provided as security to
the various Govt. authorities/ departments. It was also noticed that investments include ¥0.02 Lakhs in
the shares of companies, the names of which have already been struck off. However, full provision has
been made against all these investments. Furthermore, investments include shares in Cheviot Company
Limited and Birla Corporation Limited against which full provision has been made though dividends
have been received against these shares.

C3 Inventories:

The valuation of inventories at the year-end, which are very old, has been done by the management
of the holding company without considering damage/obsolesce on account of lapse of time and non-
operations of the mills. The write-down in the value of inventories of raw-materials and work-in process
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has been done by the management without any technical evaluation of the actual diminution in the value
of different types of inventories held by the holding company.

C4 Cash and Bank Balances:

Bank balances of holding company include ¥91,303.04 on account of Kinnison unit lying with UCO
Bank, Titagarh Branch, which is a dormant account as on Balance Sheet date.

For the following old bank accounts of Birds Jute and Exports Ltd wherein no transactions have been
made and are inoperative, no confirmation has been obtained from the banks:

Bankers Name Book Balance as at Book Balance as at
31.03.2022 (in %) 31.03.2021 (in %)
Vysya Bank, N.S. Road, Kolkata 804.15 804.15
Syndicate Bank, Madras 963.00 963.00
Syndicate Bank, Calcutta (PCL) 683.00 683.00

C.5 Short Term Loans & Advances:

a)

Against the aggregate provision of Holding Company of3408.77 Lakhs for Income-tax, as appearing
in the Balance Sheet, tax payments made by the holding company in the form of income tax deducted
at source amounts to ¥ 1172.65 Lakhs. The Income-tax refunds determined for earlier years, together
with interest allowed thereon, are being adjusted by the Income Tax department against the arrear
demand for the assessment year 1990-91. The outstanding demand summary of the holding company
appearing in the Intimation u/s 143(1) for the assessment year 2020-21 is still showing a sum of
3243.15 Lakhs payable by the company towards interest. We have been informed that the holding
company is trying to obtain necessary information and documents in respect of the demand raised
for the assessment year 1990-91 and necessary adjustment /further provision will be made after
receiving necessary documents/information.

b) There are many unreconciled differences in various accounts, as appearing in the respective books
of account of the holding company and subsidiary, the details of which is as follows:
Balance as per NJMC Balanc.e z.ls per
Account @ in Lakhs) Sl{bSldlal‘y Remarks
( in Lakhs)
Interest Accrued on loans 3814.96 3804.77 Differences need
granted to Subsidiary reconciliation and
Advances given 605.64 631.05 necessary  adjustment
Creditor for Goods Nil 94.91 after obtaining required
Creditor for Rent Nil 0.15 details and information.
Creditor for other services 0.10 Nil
Creditor for Brokerage 0.28 Nil
Trade Receivables A/c 23.56 258.21
Goods
Trade Receivables A/c Nil 7.40
Expenses
Advances given for 3.33 Nil
Services
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The net difference between the holding company and subsidiary company amounted to 3159.24
Lakhs, which has been shown in the consolidated balance sheet as “Net Difference between
Holding & Subsidiary subject to reconciliation”.

C.6 Other Current Assets:

Since party wise details and relevant documents could not be made available to us in respect of holding
company’s Security Deposits aggregating to ¥56.31 Lakhs, out of which ¥11.47 Lakhs considered
doubtful and provided for, it is not possible to determine how much of deposits considered good are
actually realizable.

C.7 Long Term Borrowings:

a) The holding company has taken loans of ¥281.48 from the Govt of West Bengalin earlier years.
The Loan agreement or any other document showing the terms and conditions of such loan could
not be made available to us for our verification. In absence of any document showing the rate of
interest and other terms, we could not verify the correctness of interest aggregating to ¥1308.61
Lakhs provided by the company upto 31-03-2022, which includes ¥36.36 Lakhs provided for the
year under review. As stated in Note 5 to accounts, the holding company has defaulted in repayment
of this loan and the accumulated balance of Principal including interest unpaid as per the books
of account of the company is ¥1590.09 Lakhs as on 315t March, 2022 (as on 31st March, 2021
%1553.73 Lakhs).

The subsidiary company has taken Non-Plan Loan from Government of India 0f32159.36 (46.96
Lakhs in 2021-22) and has defaulted in repayment of this loan and the accumulated balance of
Principal including interest unpaid as per the books of account of the company is ¥9237.49 Lakhs
as on 315 March, 2022 (as on 315t March, 2021 ¥8801.39 Lakhs).

b) No balance confirmations have been obtained by the holding company and subsidiary company
from the Central/ State Governments for the outstanding balance of loans as on 31-03-2022.

C.8 Trade Payables:

Trade Payables of holding company aggregating to ¥2058.94 Lakhs (as at 31.03.202132096.91 Lakhs)
include old outstanding balances carried over for more than three years aggregating to 3 1977.09 Lakhs
(asat 31.03.2021 % 1974.07 Lakhs) as per age-wise analysis of trade payables prepared by the holding
company. In absence of party wise and invoice wise details or statement of account received from parties,
it is not possible to ascertain how much of these liabilities are ultimately payable. In absence of necessary
information, the status of parties under MSMED Act and dues to Micro and Small Enterprises could
not be ascertained. Further, no liability on account of interest payable under the MSMED Act is being
provided in the accounts for the last several years. Consequently, the interest payable under the said Act
may be different from the amount of interest liability shown under the head Trade Payables. Furthermore,
in case of Kinnison Unit, the amount of Sundry Creditors for Services and Sundry Creditors for Stores
are being included in Trade Payables at net of debit balances aggregating to ¥22 Lakhs lying in some of
these creditor accounts. Consequently, the liability on account of Trade payables is understated to that
extent in the balance sheet. Furthermore, the provision made by the holding company towards doubtful
advances given is also short to that extent, which has the impact of understatement of consolidated loss
to the extent of ¥22 Lakhs on this account.

C.9 Other Current Liabilities:

a) During the year under review, the holding company has made payment of ¥ 152.99 lakhs towards
arrear ESI Contributions and a further sum of ¥50 Lakhs on adhoc basis on account of interest on
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ESI Dues against the demand of ESI and subsequent order of Hon’ble High Court, Kolkata. These
payments have been adjusted by the holding company against the unpaid liability of ¥3727.18
Lakhs lying in the books of account as on 01-04-2021 as Provision for ESI Damages without any
basis and nothing has been charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss on this account. Further, no
separate provision has been made for the balance payment 0f ¥284.36 Lakhs made by the holding
company in the subsequent year on the basis of the said order of Hon’ble High Court, Kolkata
towards past dues of ESI Contributions and interest thereon.

In our opinion, such non-charging of the aforesaid payments to the Statement of Profit & Loss
and not making provision for the balance payment made in the subsequent year has the effect of
understatement of consolidated loss for the year and statutory liabilities payable at the year-end to
the extent of these payments.

b) Statutory dues of holding company also include liability for Fringe Benefit Tax amounting to ¥8.93
Lakhs, Interest on Professional Tax amounting to ¥68.69 Lakhs, Damages due on PF and interest
thereon ¥903.05 Lakhs which are being brought forward since long back. In the absence of relevant
information, it could not be ascertained how much of these liabilities are ultimately payable or
whether the same have been adequately provided.

¢) Inthe absence of party-wise details and other necessary information in respect of undisbursed claim
of Commissioner of Payment: ¥40.29 Lakhs; Performance Guarantee: ¥ 57.47 Lakhs, Advance from
parties: ¥98.83 Lakhs and old outstanding balances included in Security Deposits/EMD Received:
Amount of which could not be ascertained for want of details, appearing in the books of account of
the holding company,it is not possible for us to ascertain how much of these liabilities are ultimately
payable or whether the same have been adequately provided for. Most of these items were stated
to be very old.

d) Creditors for unpaid wages of holding company ¥320.60 Lakhs include old outstanding liability
aggregating to ¥226.55 Lakhs on account of VRS payable, Gratuity payable and Arrear Salary
Payable. The holding company is maintaining the old balances as liability towards staff related
payments. According to the information given to us, the total financial contingent liability of holding
company in Labour matters, so far the management could ascertain in a number of cases comes to
%6866.00 Lakhs.

e) Unpaid Rates & Taxes of holding company include Cess, Duty etc ¥0.99 Lakhs, Professional Tax
%0.12 Lakhs, Service Tax ¥1.69 Lakhs, TDS %0.99 lakhs, Other Rates & Taxes ¥109.97 Lakhs,
which are being carried forward for long. In the absence of relevant information, it could not be
ascertained how much of these liabilities are ultimately payable or whether the same have been
adequately provided.

C.10 Ageing Schedules:

Break-up and ageing Schedules of Trade Payables and Trade Receivables have been given in respect
of Trade Payables and Trade Receivables of Holding Company only. We have been informed that the
Trade Payables and Trade Receivables of the Subsidiary could not be included in these schedules as
the required information could not be obtained from the subsidiary company.

In view of the aforesaid observations, we are unable to determine the impact of these matters on the
statement of affairs of the group and the corresponding impact on the Consolidated Statement of Profit
& Loss.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is
an unlisted company.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT
THEREON

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s
Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated
cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been
used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing
the financial reporting process of the Group.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to event or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

OTHER MATTERS

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information of the subsidiary, whose financial
statements have been considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements and
other financial information have been audited by other auditor whose report have been furnished to us by the
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Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary, and our report in terms of subsection (3) of Section 143
of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on the reports of the other auditor.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (CARO 2020), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A,
a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the
other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of the subsidiary,
as noted in the ‘other matter’ paragraph and except for the possible effects of the matter described in
“Basis for qualified opinion” paragraph above, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d

(©

®

(2

(h)

(i)

W)

We have sought and, except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph,
obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph,
in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept so far as appears from
our examination of the books as it appears from our examination of those books and the report of
the other auditors.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

Except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our
opinion, the Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The matters described in the basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph, in our opinion, may have an
adverse effect on the functioning of the Companies comprised in the group.

We have been informed that the provisions of section 164(2) of the Act in respect of disqualification
of directors are not applicable to the holding company, being a Government Company in terms of
notification No.G.S.R.463(E) dated 5th June, 2015 and as reported by auditors of the subsidiary,
on the basis of written representation received from the directors and taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors of the subsidiary is disqualified as on 315 March, 2022, from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph above.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the group
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure B.

Since the companies comprised in the group are not paying any managerial remuneration to the
directors, the provision of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. Inthe absence of complete details, we are not in position to comment whether the Consolidated
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Financial Statements has disclosed the full impact of pending litigations in respect of Holding
Company, as shown against point no 9 and 10 in Note-28 of other explanatory information,on
its financial position in its financial statements. In respect of Subsidiary Company, the impact
of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements, as per the report of
the other Auditor, are disclosed in Annexure C.

ii. The Holding Company and its subsidiary company did not have any such long-term contracts
including derivatives contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India.

iv. (a) The respective Managements of Holding Company and its subsidiary companies have
represented to us and the other auditors of standalone financial statements of subsidiary company
that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually
or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company and its subsidiary
company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The respective Managements of Holding Company and its subsidiary company have
represented to us and the other auditors of standalone financial statements of subsidiary company
that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually
or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company and its subsidiary
company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

v. As the holding company and its subsidiary have not declared or paid any dividend during the
year, the provisions contained in section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to it.

3. In response to the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
143(5) of the Act, we report that:

(i) The holding company does not have an ERP Accounting System or fully integrated IT system
among its units and corporate office. The accounts of each unit and corporate office are maintained
on accounting software. Consolidation of accounts of the corporate office and the various divisions
are done through a separate data entry mode.

The present system adopted by the company leaves a scope of absence of data integrity and increases
audit risk.
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As reported by the auditors of subsidiary company, the subsidiary company is maintaining its
accounts through Tally software but the process of accounting is kind of Hybrid system involve
manual and computerized process. The auditors of subsidiary have not found any issue on the
integrity of the accounts with any financial implication.

(i1) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Holding Company
examined by us, there have been no cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by
a lender to the holding company due to company’s inability to repay the loan.

The auditors of the subsidiary company have reported that the directions related to cases of waiver/
write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the subsidiary company due to company’s
inability to repay the loan is not applicable to the subsidiary company.

(iii) (a) The Holding Company is carrying Interest Free loan, sanctioned by the Government of India
as additional budgetary support for restructuring/revival of the Company as approved by Cabinet
Committee of Economic Affairs (CCEA) and BIFR, as Long Term Borrowings.

(b) The Holding Company has obtained a Loan 0f¥281.48 Lakhs from Government of West Bengal
in earlier years, repayment of Loan and Interest on which have been defaulted in since 315 March
1994. The accumulated balance of Loan and Unpaid Interest is ¥ 1590.09 Lakhs as on 31.03.2022.
In absence of loan documents, terms & conditions, adequacy of the interest provision made cannot
be commented upon.

(c) As disclosed in Note 3 of the Financial Statements, the Holding Company had received grants
from Bihar Government and IJIRA in 1988-89 and subsidy from West Bengal Industrial Development
Corporation in 1982-83. The detailed papers of such grant/subsidy as well as the assets acquired
out of such grant were not made available to us.

(d) The auditors of the subsidiary company have not pointed out any deviation in respect of Grant
received by the Subsidiary in earlier years for the implementation scheme of R & D Programme
and product Diversification from Government of India Jute Special Development Fund.

FOR R.K. PATODI &CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 305091E

Place: Kolkata SIDDHARTHA PATODI
Date: 06.12.2022 (PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO. 059144
UDIN: 22059144BEXGPR8358
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Annexure— A to Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of National Jute Manufactures
Corporation Limited (the company) on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March
2022.

As required by paragraph 3(xxi) of the CARO 2020, we report that the auditors of the following companies
have given qualification or adverse remarks in their CARO report on the standalone financial statements
of the respective companies included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Holding Company:

SL Name of the CIN Relationship | Date of the Paragraph
No Company with Holding respective no in the
Company auditor’s respective
report CARO Report
1. National Jute | U17232WB1980G01032768 Holding 23.09.2022 | (i)(@)(A), (1)(b),
Manufactures Company (1)(c), (i)(a),
Corporation (ii1)(d), (ii1)(e),
Limited (vii)(a), (vii)
(b), (ix)(a), (ix)
(c), (xiv)(a),
(xvii) and (xix)
2. Birds Jute U17232WB1904G0OI1001579 Subsidiary 03.08.2022 (1) b), (i) ¢),
and Exports Company (vii) (a), (vii)
Limited (b), (xvii) and
(xix)

FOR R.K. PATODI &CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 305091E

Place: Kolkata SIDDHARTHA PATODI
Date: 06.12.2022 (PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO. 059144
UDIN: 22059144BEXGPRS8358
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ANNEXURE - B

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (I) OF SUB-SECTION
3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NATIONALJUTE MANUFACTURES
CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) as on 315t March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its Subsidiary Company is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Holding Company and its Subsidiary Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on auditing prescribed
under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
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of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the holding company as
well as the subsidiary have not established its internal financial control over financial reporting on criteria
based on or considering the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by ICAL e.g. control environment, risk assessment,
control activities, information system and communication and monitoring. The Board’s report of Holding
Company also does not include any risk management policy for the company including identification therein
of elements of risk.

In view of above observations, Internal Financial Controls in the Holding Company as on 31.03.2022 is
inadequate based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria as stated in Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAIL

As opined by the auditors of the subsidiary company, the subsidiary company in all material respects, does
not have an adequate internal financial controls over the financial reporting and as such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were not operating effectively as at 31st March, 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the subsidiary company considering the essential
components of internal controls as stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

Other Matters

Our report under section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements of the
Holding Company, in so far as it relates to separate financial statements of the subsidiary, which is a company
incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such subsidiary incorporated
in India.

We have considered the qualified opinion reported above in determining the nature, timing and extent of
audit tests applied in our opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the company.

FOR R.K. PATODI &CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 305091E

Place: Kolkata SIDDHARTHA PATODI

Date: 06.12.2022 (PARTNER)

MEMBERSHIP NO. 059144
UDIN: 22059144BEXGPR8&358
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ANNEXURE - C

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
Pending Court Cases & Litigations of Subsidiary Company:

1.

Before the 5% Court, Fast Track & Addl.
District Judge at Barasat

Title Appeal no.
Manufacturing Products Pvt. Ltd.

_Vs_
Birds Jute & Exports Limited

29 of 1996 Anokhi

Last date- 08.04.2022
Next date- 28.06.2022

A suit being Title Suit No. 46 of 1989 was filed
by BJEL for eviction of the defendant from the
suit property and it was decreed by a Decree and
order dated 19.9.2015 on the ground of reasonable
requirement by BJEL.

The present appeal was filed by the appellant
challenging the Decree and order dated 19.9.2015.
Title Execution No. 01 of 1996 was filed for execution
of the Decree and order dated 19.9.2015, which has
been stayed by an order dated 01.03.1996 until
disposal of the appeal. The appellant claims to have
been depositing rent month by month before the Ld.
Court but it has failed to give inspection of original
challans in terms of an order passed by Appeal
Court. An application has been filed on behalf of
BIJEL to bring on record the Rehabilitation Scheme
of BJEL to prove that the suit property is required
for rehabilitation of BJEL.

Appeal was being heard by the Appeal Court but
original box wherein all original Exhibits were kept
in, are not available. The department and the Registry
were directed to trace out the same and produce before
Appeal Court.

In the Court of the Second Civil Judge (Sr.
Division) at Barasat

Title Suit no. 42 of 2013

New No. Title Suit No. 8191 of 2014
Birds Jute & Exports Ltd.

VS-

Rototron Containers Pvt. Ltd.

Last date-28.03.2022
Next date:- 26.08.2022

The present suit has been filed by BJEL for decrees
for declaration and injunctions in respect of Dag No.
104, including decree for recovery of possession of
the Land.

The defendant no. 1 has filed its written statement
and written objection in the suit and copies thereof
have been sent to BJEL. Other defendants have not
entered appearance. A paper publication was made
on behalf of BJEL.

An injunction application was filed praying for
temporary injunction against the defendants which
was refused. An appeal was preferred against the
order of refusal being FMAT No. 583 of 2013 with
CAN No. 4828 of 2013.
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The said appeal was heard by the Hon’ble Justice
Subhro Kamal Mukherjee and the Hon’ble Justice
Asim Kumar Mondal on 15" May, 2013 when after
hearing Counsel appearing on behalf of BJEL. Their
Lordships were pleased to direct that during pendency
of the said stay petition the respondents are restrained
by an order of injunction from transferring, alienating,
encumbering the property-in-suit being Dag No. 104.
Other directions have also been given. The said appeal
and application are pending and notices have been
issued.

In the Court of the 3rd Civil Judge (Jr. Division),
Mayuk Bhavan

Title Suit no. 185 of 2004
Birds Jute & Exports Limited.
_Vs_

Sovanath Singh

Next date - 07.05.2022

The present Suit has been filed by Bird Jute for decree
for injunctions against the defendants (heirs of Late
Kashi Nath @ Kashi Prasad Singh) in respect of Dag
No. 104.

An ad-interim order of status quo was passed by the
Learned Court on 14" July, 2004 and from time to
time the interim order has been extended and it is still
subsisting. Due to non-appearance of the defendants,
summons of the suit have been sent to the defendants
on number of occasions. Thereafter, an application
has been filed on behalf of BJEL for hearing the suit
exparte which was allowed by the Learned Court and
the matter is fixed for exparte hearing. Examination
in Chief has been completed. Fixed for hearing on
the next date.

Before the LD. District Judge at Barasat
Misc Appeal No. 155 of 2016

T. K. Ware Housing Enterprise Pvt. Ltd
-vs-

Birds Jute & Exports Limited

Last date.: 17.03.2022
Next date- 06.06.2022

This is an appeal from the order dated 20" September,
2016 passed by the Ld. Estate Officer directing the
appellant to pay an amount of ¥4,47,20,439/- .

The appellant was a tenant under the respondent. The
respondent has initiated proceeding under section 7
of the Public Premises (Eviction of Unauthorized
Occupation) Act, 1971.

Written objection has been filed on behalf of BJEL.
An application has also been filed for recovery and
dismissal of the suit.

An order has been passed by the Ld. Court on 27%
March, 2018 granting liberty to the Estate Officer to
start his recovery proceeding.

The Learned Court on 28™ June, 2018 after hearing
both the parties has called for all the lower court
records from the court below.
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Before the 2nd Civil Judge (Sr. Div), Barasat
T.S. No. 85 of 2012

New No. Title Suit 2651 of 2014

Rototron Containers (P) Ltd.

Vs-

Birds Jute & Exports Limited

Next dt.-30.05.2022

The plaintiff had filed the suit for obtaining injunction
against the defendant restraining them from interfering,
obstructing the plaintiff in the development of the said
premises in question.

Written statement has been filed on behalf of BJEL.
The plaintiff has filed a supplementary affidavit to
which written objection has been filed on behalf of
BIJEL.

Fixed for hearing on the next date.

Before the 2nd Court, Barasat

Title Suit No.97 of 2014

New No. Title Suit 13252 of 2014
B.P. Poddar Foundation for Education
VS-

Birds Jute & Exports Limited

Next dt.- 20.04.2022

Suit file by the plaintiff for decree declaring that
the notice dated 21/2/2014 issued by the BL&
LRO, Barrackpore under Section 57 of the Estate
Acquisition Act, 1953 as illegal, ultra vires and
without jurisdiction.

Injunction Application filed by the plaintiff for
temporary injunction against BJEL from restraining
them from disturbing the plaintiff peaceful possession
regarding the suit property.

Written statement filed on behalf of BJEL.

By an order dated 29" April, 2014 the Ld. Court
refused to grant the plaintiff an order of injunction.
The Plaintiff has filed an appeal being Misc Appeal
no. 99 of 2014 challenging the order dated 29" April,
2014 which has been dismissed.

Before the District Land & Land Reforms
Officer

LR Appeal No. 204 of 2019

Last date- 06.04.2022

Next date- 27.04.2022

The petitioner has challenged the order of B.L. & LRO
dated 4" February, 2022 wherein the B.L. & L.R.O
Barrackpore has directed for change of the record
of right in the name of Landsdown Jute Company
Limited.

Before the Learned 2nd Civil Judge (Senior
Division) at Barasat

T. S. No. 736 of 2021
Birds Jute & Exports Ltd.
_VS_

South Dum Dum Municipality & Ors

Next dt.-29.04.2022

The suit has been filed for permanent injunction against
South Dum Dum Municipality for encroachment of
the land of BJEL. Injunction has been granted which is
till 29t April, 2022. The matter is fixed for appearance
of the defendants on the next date.

W.P. No.11297w/2012

Bird Jute & Export Limited-vs- South Dum
Dum Municipality

Pending

The write petition has been filed against encroachment
of the land of BJEL and for illegal construction of
reservoir on the land of BJEL.
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WPA No. 21128 0f 2021

Birds Jute & Exports Ltd. & Anr.

-vs-

South Dum Dum Municipality and Ors.

10. [ CAN No. 0of2019 Pending. Not Appearing.
CAN No. 0f2019 The petitioner has filed an appeal against the trial
MAT No. of2019 court order where the trial court has dismissed the
Arising out of writ petition of the petitioner directing the petitioner

to pay the amount due to the respondent.

WP No. 9962(w) of 2019
T.K. Warehousing Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.
-vs-
Birds Jute & Exports Ltd. & Ors.

11. | Before the West Bengal Land Reforms and | Next dt. 27.09.2022
Tenancy Tribunal, Salt Lake This appeal is filed against the order of the ADM &
0O.A. No. 434 of 2022 DI & LRO challenging the jurisdiction of the ADM
Birds Jute & Exports Limited & DL & LRO.
-vs-
Rototron Containers Pvt. Ltd. & Ors

12. | In the High Court at Calcutta Pending. To be listed before Justice Shampa Sarkar

Place: Kolkata
Date: 06.12.2022

FOR R.K. PATODI &CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 305091E

SIDDHARTHA PATODI
(PARTNER)

MEMBERSHIP NO. 059144
UDIN: 22059144BEXGPR8358
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C
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2022
(% In Lakh)
Note As at (Audited) As at (Audited)
No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
(A) | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Shareholders® Funds:
(a) Share Capital 2 5,579.74 5,579.74
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 (38,137.45) | (32,557.71) | (37,324.15)| (31,744.41)
2 | Minority Interest 4 - -
3 | Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 5 24,012.25 23,965.29
(b) Other Long Term Liabilities 6 6.77 6.77
(c¢) Long-Term Provisions 7 10.08 11.52
(d) Net Difference between Holding &
Subsidiary subject to reconciliation 159.24 24,188.34 159.24 24,142.82
4 | Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables: 8
i) Dues to micro and small enterprises 112.58 112.58
ii) Dues to Other than micro and small 2,137.77 2,134.67
enterprises
(b) Other Current Liabilities 9 14,451.07 14,175.07
(c) Short-Term Provisions 10 189.08 16,890.49 189.08 16,611.40
TOTAL 8,521.12 9,009.81
(B) | ASSETS
1 | Non-Current Assets
(a) (i) Property, Plant and Equipment 11 894.24 926.79
(i) Capital Work-in-Progress 11 - -
(ii1) Goodwill on Consolidation 131.73 131.73
(b) Non-Current Investments 12 - -
(c) Long Term Loans and Advances 13 - -
(d) Other Non -Current Assets 14 1,788.92 2,814.89 7.31 1,065.83
2 | Current Assets
(a) Inventories 15 585.32 627.31
(b) Trade Receivables 16 48.17 56.06
(c) Cash And Bank Balance 17 2,834.39 4,996.69
(d) Short-Term Loans and advances 18 2,117.85 2,006.18
(e) Other Current Assets 19 120.50 5,706.23 257.74 7,943.98
TOTAL 8,521.12 9,009.81
Summary of significant Accounting Policies 1
Other Explanatory Information 28 For and on behalf of the Board
Additional Regulatory Information 29

Notes 1 to 29 form integral part of the Financial Statements

For R.K.Patodi & Co
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.305091E
Siddhartha Patodi

Partner

Membership No. 059144
UDIN: 22059144BEXGPR8358

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 06.12.2022
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2022

(X In Lakh)
Note For the period For the period
No. ended ended
31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
INCOME
1 | Revenue from Operations 20 - -
2 | Other Income 21 399.19 399.49
3 | Total Income (1 + 2) 399.19 399.49
4 | EXPENSES
(a) Cost of Raw Materials Consumed 22 - -
(b) Change in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work-in- | 23 - -
Process
(c) Employee Benefits Expenses 24 101.87 82.00
(d) Finance Costs 25 425.50 419.57
(e) Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 11 34.65 40.51
(f) Other Expenses 26 606.26 559.97
Total Expenses (a+b+c+d+e+f) 1,168.28 1,102.05
5 | Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items (769.09) (702.56)
and tax (3-4)
6 | Exceptional Items: Write down of the value of inventory 41.99 -
7 | Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (5+6) (811.08) (702.56)
8 | Extraordinary Items - -
9 | Profit/ (Loss) before tax (7-8) (811.08) (702.56)
10 | Tax Expense
(a) Current Tax -
(b) Deferred Tax
(c) For Earlier Years 2.13
11 | Profit (Loss) for the year (9+10) (813.21) (702.56)
Less: Minority Interest - -
(813.21) (702.56)
12 | Earnings per Equity Share 27
(In X For an equity Share of ¥ 1,000/- each)
Basic (145.74) (125.91)
Diluted (145.74) (125.91)
Summary of significant Accounting Policies 1
Other Explanatory Information 28 For and on behalf of the Board
Additional Regulatory Information 29

Notes 1 to 29 form integral part of the Financial Statements

For R.K.Patodi & Co
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.305091E
Siddhartha Patodi

Partner

Membership No. 059144
UDIN: 22059144BEXGPR8358

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 06.12.2022
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2022

(% In Lakh)
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
A. | Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary item and Tax (811.08) (702.56)
Adjustments for:
Interest on Borrowings 425.50 419.57
Depreciation 34.65 40.51
Prior Priod Depreciation 0.39 -
Dividend Income (0.11) (0.01)
Interest Income on Bank Deposits (249.39) (281.36)
Adjustments for Govt. Grant (Reserve) (0.10) 210.94 (0.10) 178.61
Operating Profit before Working Capital Change (600.14) (523.95)
Increase in Short-term Loans & Advances (72.00) (163.50)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets 132.59 52.79
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 3.10 21.31
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (149.50) 112.20
Increase/(Decrease) in Long term Provisions (1.44) -
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivables 7.89 (29.76)
Decrease/(Increase in Inventories) 41.99 (37.37) 0.00 (6.95)
(637.51) (530.90)
Less: Income-tax (Net) 46.8 36.95
Net Cash from Operating Activities (A) (684.31) (567.85)
B. | Cash Flow from Investing Activities
(Increase)/ Decrease in Fixed Deposits 505.92 (820.51)
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (2.49) (0.09)
Dividend Income 0.11 0.01
(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans Granted 5.00 4.71)
Interest on Fixed Deposits 254.04 762.57 319.34 (505.96)
Net Cash from Investing Activities (B) 762.57 (505.96)
C | Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Borrowings from GOI 46.96 -
Interest on Borrowings - 4.61
Net cash from Financing Activities (C) 46.96 4.61
Net Inc./ (Dec.) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 125.22 (1,069.20)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 136.28 1,205.48
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 261.50 136.28
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2022

(Contd.)
(X In Lakh)
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
a) | Component of Cash and Cash Equivalents
(1) Balance in bank accounts 82.77 135.80
(ii) Cash in hand 0.12 0.48
(iii) Short Term Fixed Deposits 178.61 -
261.50 136.28

Summary of significant Accounting Policies 1
Other Explanatory Information 28
Additional Regulatory Information 29

Notes 1 to 29 form integral part of the Financial Statements

For R.K.Patodi & Co
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.305091E
Siddhartha Patodi

Partner

Membership No. 059144
UDIN: 22059144BEXGPRS8358

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 06.12.2022
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Membership No: 52405




NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES CORPORATION LTD. C

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2022.

NOTE -1 FORMING PART TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

1.1

1.2

1.3

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) relate to National Jute Manufactures Corporation Ltd.
(the Company) and its subsidiary Bird Jute & Exports Limited (the Holding Company and its subsidiary
together referred to as “the Group”). The CFS has been prepared in accordance with the Accounting
Standard-21 on “Consolidated Financial Statements” (AS-21).

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PREPARED ON THE FOLLOWING BASIS:

(a) The financial statements of the Company and its Subsidiary are combined on a line-by-line basis
by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully
eliminating inter-group balances and inter-group transactions including unrealized profits/losses in the
period-end assets, such as inventories, property, plant & equipment, etc. The difference between the
Company’s cost of investments in the Subsidiary, over its portion of equity at the time of acquisition
of shares, is recognized in the consolidated financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve on
consolidation, as the case may be. Minority Interest’s share in net profit/loss of consolidated subsidiary
for the year is adjusted against the income of the Group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company. Minority Interest’s share in net assets of consolidated subsidiaries
is presented in the Consolidated Balance Sheet separate from liabilities and the equity of the Company’s
shareholders. Minority Interest in the consolidated financial statements is identified and recognized
after taking into consideration:

(i) The amount of equity attributable to minorities at the date on which investments in a subsidiary

is made.

(i) The minorities’ share of movement in equity since the date parent-subsidiary relationship came
into existence.

(iii) The losses attributable to the minorities are adjusted against the minority interest in the equity of
the subsidiary.

(iv) The excess of loss attributable to the minority over the minority interest in the equity of the
subsidiary is adjusted against the majority interest.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the historical cost

convention on accrual basis and comply with the applicable Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(b) PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

(i) Properties, Plant & Equipments are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
loss, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and other costs attributable to bringing the assets
to their working condition for their intended use but excludes duties & taxes recoverable from
the taxing authorities.

(i1) Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment is provided on the basis of the useful life of the
fixed assets prescribed in Schedule - II of the Companies Act, 2013.
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NOTE -1 (Contd.)
(¢) INVESTMENTS
Long term investments are carried at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long term investment is
made when the same is considered to be permanent in nature. Current investments, if any, are carried at the
lower of cost and fair value.
(d) INVENTORIES

(i) Raw Jute is valued at cost, determined on FIFO basis, or net realisable value whichever is lower.

(i1) Finished Goods are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. Cost includes all direct
cost and applicable manufacturing overheads.

(ii1) Trading Goods are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower.

(iv) Work-in-process is valued at estimated cost based on percentage of specifice stage of processing or
net realisable value whichever is lower.

(v) Stores and spares are valued at cost.

(e) REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the revenue can be reliably measured. Sale of goods, if any, is recognized when the significant risks and
rewards of the ownership in goods are transferred to the buyer as per terms of the contract.Revenue from
sale of services, if any, is recognized upon rendering of services to the customer.

(f) RETIREMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The company has no permanent employee on its payroll .All the employees during the year were working
on contractual/deputation basis. Hence no provision is being made on account of any retirement benefit.

Short term employee benefits are recognised in the period in which the employees rendered the related service.

Gratuity: Liability for gratuity is provided on the basis of actual liability in respect of employees on roll as
on the Balance Sheet date.

Leave Encashment: Liability for Leave Encashment is provided for on the basis of actual liability as on the
Balance Sheet Date.

(g) ACCOUNTING FOR TAXATION

Current Tax is determined as the amount of tax payable on taxable Income for the year. The Deferred Tax for
timing differences between the book and taxable profit, for the year is accounted for using the tax rates and
laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax assets arising
from the timing difference are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable
certainty that the assets will be realized in future.

(h) PROVISION

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made.

(i) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES/ASSETS

Contingencies which are material and future outcome of which cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty
are treated as Contingent Liabilities and are disclosed by way of Note in the other explanatory information.
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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NOTE -1 (Contd.)

(j) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and bank balances in current
and short term fixed deposit accounts, if any.

(k) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions in foreign currency, if any, are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are re-measured at the rate of exchange
prevailing on the date of balance sheet and resultant gain or loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

() IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

If the carrying amount of property, plant or equipment exceeds the recoverable amount on the reporting date,
the carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is measured as higher of
the net selling price and the value in use determined by the present value of estimated future cash flow.

(m) BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

(n) USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP which requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

(0) LEASES

The Accounting Standard 19 on leases is not applicable as the company does not have any financial lease
agreement in force.

(p) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Company does not own any intangible assets except Goodwill arising on Consolidation.

(q9) GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government Grant is recognized when there is a reasonable assurance that condition attached to such grant
shall be complied with and grant shall be received. Government grant related to property, plant and equipment
is deducted from the cost of the concerned asset.

The Accounting policies not specifically discussed above are consistent and in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in India.
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NOTE -1 (Contd.)

1.4 Particulars in respect of subsidiary which has been included in the CFS of the Group and the
Group’s effective ownership interest therein are as under:

Countrv of Group’s Proportion of
Name of the Company Relationship ountry o Ownership Interest
Incorporation
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Birds Jute & Exports Limited | Subsidiary India 58.93% 58.93%
NOTE -2 SHARE CAPITAL
(X In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
AUTHORISED
600000 Equity Shares of ¥1,000/- each 6000.00 6000.00

(As at 31.03.2021: 600000 Equity Shares)

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP

557974 Equity Shares of ¥1,000/- each 5579.74 5579.74
(As at 31.03.2021: 557974 Equity Shares)
TOTAL 5579.74 5579.74

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

a) Out of total 557974 shares, 366000 Equity Shares of ¥ 1,000/- each were allotted as fully paid up shares
against Nationalization Adjustment Account, without payment having been received in cash.

b) There has been no change / movement in number of shares outstanding as at the beginning and as at the
end of the year.

¢) The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having face value of is ¥1,000/- per shares. Each
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and equal right for dividend.

d) For the period of five years immediately preceeding the date as at which the Balance Sheet is prepared:
i) The company has not allotted any shares as fully paid up pursuant to any contract without payment
being received in cash.
ii) The company has not alloted any shares as fully paid up by way of bonus shares.
iii) The company has not bought back any shares.

e) Shareholders holding more than 5 percent shares in the Company :

As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Name of the Shareholders No. of Shares (%) No. of Shares (%)
Honourable President of India 557972 99.98 557972 99.98
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NOTE -2 SHARE CAPITAL (Contd.)
f) Shareholding of promoters

As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Name of the Shareholders No. of Shares (%) No. of Shares (%)
Honourable President of India 557972 99.98 557972 99.98
Additional Secretary & Financial Advisor 1 0.01 1 0.01
Economic Advisor 1 0.01 1 0.01
Percentage of Changes during the year Nil Nil
NOTE - 3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
(% In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Capital Reserve
Against Government Grants
Opening Balance 73.37 73.47
Add :- Addition / Transferred during the year - -
Less :- Utilised / Transferred during the year 0.10 73.27 0.10 73.37
Revaluation Reserve
Opening Balance 441.81 441.81
Add :- Addition during the year - -
Less :- Utilised / Transferred during the year - 441.81 - 441.81
(Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance (37,839.32) (37,136.76)
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year (813.21) (38,652.53) (702.56) (37,839.32)
TOTAL (38,137.45) (37,324.14)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Capital Reserve

a) Against balance of grant received from Bihar Government, amounting to ¥ 150
Lakhs, in 1988-89 for acquiring Fixed Assets after adjustment of depreciation
on the assets so procured out of the above funds in respect of RBHM and against
balance of grant received from IJIRA, amounting to ¥5.44 Lakhs, in 1988-89
for installation of Ring Spinning Frame under UND Project after adjustment
of depreciation on the assets so procured out of the above funds in respect of
Unit Kinnison. 0.67 0.77

b) Subsidy 0f%0.01 Lakh being the balance of grant received from WB Industrial
Development Corporation Limited in 1982-83 amounting to ¥6.97 Lakh for
installation of captive diesel power generating set in respect of Unit Kinnison
after adjustment of depreciation from the date acquisition (P.Y. 0.01 Lakh.) 0.01 0.01
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NOTE - 3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS (Contd.)

c) The difference between market value and book value of Investments in respect
of Unit RBHM as on the date of nationalisation.

d) Grant received by Subsidiary from Jute Special Development Fund from
Government of India in earlier years for the implementation scheme of R & D
Programme and product Diversification.

Revaluation Reserve

The difference between the revalued amount (as per valuation report in 1997-
98) and book value as on 31.03.1993 in respect of Land situated at Katihar and
Land and Building situated at Kalimpong and Forbesgunj in respect of Unit
RBHM (Reference : Additional Information No. 7 and 8 in Note 11 on Property,
Plant & Equipment)

NOTE - 4 MINORITY INTEREST

0.11 0.11
72.48 72.48
73.27 73.37

441.81 441.81

441.81 441.81

(% In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Opening Balance - -
Add: Share of current year's profit/(loss) - -
TOTAL 5 -
NOTE -5 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
(X In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
A) Other loans and advances (Unsecured)
i) From Government of India 23,730.77 23,683.81
ii) From Government of West Bengal 281.48 281.48
TOTAL 24,012.25 23,965.29

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

a) Loan received from Government of India as additional budgetary support is interest free as per the
restructuring/revival scheme of NJMC approved by Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs (CCEA)
and BIFR. The Company has repaid ¥20000 Lakh in terms with closure notification during 2018-19.

b) The Company has not provided any security or any guarantee in respect of the above Loans from

Government of India and Government of West Bengal.

¢) The Company has defaulted in repayment of loans and interest in respect of the following :
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As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Period of Amount Period of Amount
default (X In Lakh) default  ( In Lakh)
Loan from Government of West Bengal :
i) Principal Since Since
31.03.1994 281.48 31.03.1994 281.48
il) Interest Since Since
31.03.1994 1,308.61 31.03.1994 1,272.25
TOTAL 1,590.09 1,553.73
Non-Plan Loan from Government of India:
1) Principal 2,159.36 2,112.40
ii) Interest
Upto last year 6,688.99 6,304.95
Add: For current year 389.14 384.04
TOTAL 9,237.49 8,801.39

d) The company is yet to receive the formal consent from Government of West Bengal in respect of :

Adjustment of Principal Amount 0f¥281.48 Lakhs above against compensation receivable for acquisition
of Land by them as referred to in Additional Information 4 in Note 11 on Property, Plant & Equipment
and Intangible Assets and Conversion of accrued interest of Y922 Lakhs included in the above Interest
amount of ¥1308.61 Lakhs (As at 31-03-2021:%1272.25 Lakhs) into a Soft Loan in accordance with
BIFR Approved Scheme.

e) Anamount 0f¥389.14 Lacs (previous year ¥384.04 Lacs) has been provided by Birds Jute and Exports
Limited towards interest accrued and due for the year on the Non-Plan Loans received from Government
of India, for which loan confirmation could not be obtained from the Ministry of Textiles.

NOTE - 6 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

As at As at

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Trade Deposits* 6.77 6.77
TOTAL 6.77 6.77

*Deposits received by BJEL from different parties / tenants lying in the books since long and are subject to
adjustment & reconciliation.
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NOTE -7 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(X In Lakh)

As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Provision for Employee Benefits

i) Provision for Leave encashment - -
ii) Provision for Gratuity 10.08 11.52
TOTAL 10.08 11.52
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1. Gratuity : No provision for gratuity has been made during the current financial year since all the employees
are on contract/ deputation basis.

2. Leave Encashment : No provision for Leave Encashment has been made on the same ground as mentioned
above. However, actual payment is charged to revenue accounts as and when payment is made.

NOTE - 8 TRADE PAYABLES

(% In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
i) Creditors for Goods, Expenses & Services* 2,123.74 2,120.64
i) Interest provided on Trade Payables 126.61 126.61
TOTAL 2,250.35 2,247.25

*Creditors for Goods, Expenses & Services of Birds Jute and Exports Ltd aggregating to 3 191.41 lakhs (As
at 31.3.2021: ¥ 150.34 lakhs) include liability on account of purchase of raw materials and other expenses,
which are lying in the books of account for long time and are subject to adjustment.

As on 31.03.2022
Trade Trade Payables due for payment
Unbilled | Payables | for following periods from due date
Particulars Trade Not Less More Total
Payables | Due for than 1-2 2-3 than 3
Payment | | year [ YOS | YOS years
(i) MSME - - - - - 112.58 112.58
(i1) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - -
(iii) Others 27.83 -| 4877 5.08 0.16 | 1,864.51 | 1,946.36
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - - -
Total 27.83 -| 48.77 5.08 0.16 | 1,977.09 | 2,058.94
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As on 31.03.2021
Trade Trade Payables due for payment
Unbilled | Payables | for following periods from due date
Particulars Trade Not Less More Total
Payables | Due for | than 1 1-2 2-3 than 3
Payment | year | YOS | YOUIS years
(1) MSME - - - - - 112.58 112.58
(i1) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - - -
(iii) Others 51.17 - 6448 0.16 7.03 | 1,861.49 | 1,984.33
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - - -
Total 51.17 - 64.48 0.16 7.03 | 1,974.07 | 2,096.91

**Break-up and ageing Schedule of Trade Payables has ben given in respect of Holding Company only.
Trade Payables of Subsidiary could not be included in the above schedule as necessary information in this
regard was not made available by the subsidiary.

iii) Break-up of MSME Dues shown above: As on As on
31st March, 2022  31st March, 2021
a) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at 55.06 55.06
the end of the year
b) Interest due and payable upto the end of Last Year 57.52 57.52
TOTAL 112.58 112.58

NOTE -9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(% In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022  31st March, 2021
i) Statutory Dues (Contributions to PF and ESIC, Withholding 5129.88 5300.75
Taxes, Excise Duty, VAT, Service Tax, Interest/Damages
on PF & ESI Contributions, etc.)

ii) Interest Accrued & Due 8,386.74 7,961.24
iii) Undisbursed claim of Commissioner of Payments 40.29 40.29
iv) Performance Guarantee 57.47 57.47

v)  Security Deposits/EMD 92.68 85.07
vi) Interest on ISDS Fund 19.02 19.02

vii) Advance from Parties 142.11 142.11

viii) Unpaid Rates & Taxes including Property Tax/ Municipal 242.79 227.97
Tax

ix) Liabilities for Employee Benefits 338.15 339.40

x) Audit Fees Payable 1.92 1.73

TOTAL 14,451.07 14,175.07

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

a) The waivers sought by the company from the competent authorities in accordance with BIFR Approved
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NOTE -9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (Contd.)
Scheme in respect of damages amounting to ¥3550.11 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥3550.11 Lakhs) and

¥592.24 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥592.24 Lakhs) claimed by ESI Corporation and PF Commissioner
respectively are still pending.

b) During the year NJMC Ltd has made payment of ¥ 152.99 lacs towards contribution towards Union &
National Mill and a further sum of ¥50 Lacs on adhoc basis on account of interest on ESI dues against
the demand of ESI and subsequent order of Hon’ble High Court of Kolkata. This payments have been
adjusted by the company against the unpaid liability of ¥3727.18 Lacs lying in the books of accounts
as on 01.04.2021 as provision for ESI Damages.

b) Unpaid Property Tax includes liability provided in respect of premises at 5, Alipore Road, Kolkata,
which is under litigation. The breakup of the liability so provided is as under:

(Rs. In Lakh) (Rs. In Lakh)

Principal 66.23 61.78
Penalty 7.21 7.21
Interest 38.58 38.58
Total 112.02 107.57

Though neither NJMC is making any payment nor the KMC has raised any demand upon the company,
the above provision is being made as a precautionery measure as the ownership of the said property
is under dispute.

¢) Liabilities for Employee Benefits include old outstanding dues aggregating to ¥243.61 Lakhs (As at
31.03.2021:%243.61 Lakhs ) payable on account of VRS , gratuity, LTA, arrear salary etc.

NOTE - 10 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

(X In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Provision for Contingency 189.08 189.08
(On account of Gratuity payable to workmen after reconciliation)
TOTAL 189.08 189.08
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NOTE- 11 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT INTANGIBLES ASSETS (Contd.)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1)

2)
3)

4)

5)

6)

a) Government of India has approved the closure of NJMC Ltd. and its subsidiary on 10.10.2018. As
per the directive of the competent authority, the closure has to be made in accordance with the DPE
Guidelines issued vide O.M. No.DPE/5(1)/2014-Fin(Part-I) on 14.06.2018.

b) NBCC(India) Ltd. has been apointed as Land Management Agency(LMA) and M/s. MSTC Ltd.
has been appointed as E-Auction agency for disposal of Plant & Machinery etc. with approval of
Board of Directors. Process of closure in line with the DPE Guidelines dated 14.06.2018 is under
progress. Also NBCC (India) Ltd has been entrusted for pre LMA activities for verification, assessment
and valuation of assets of NJMC Ltd with the approval of the Board of Directors which is under
process.

Plant and Equipments include 8 Nos. Herackle Machines pertaining to Unit Alexandra which is lying
with a third party on the date of Nationalisation.

Land includes Leasehold Land, pertaining to Unit Khardah, the value of which could not be ascertained.

Land includes 4.48 acres of land of Unit Khardah acquired by Govt. of West Bengal, for setting up
Titagarh Thermal Power Plant of Calcutta Electric Supply Corporation Ltd. Necessary adjustment will
be made on receipt of compensation amount.

The company has not maintained proper records of its Property, Plant & Equipment. In an earlier year
certain records were prepared by the company in respect of Property, Plant & Equipment, which are
incomplete and lack various relevant information and proper description of assets in many cases. Further,
these records are not being updated for the last several years.

Property, Plant & Equipment vested under the provision of the Jute Companies (Nationalisation) Act,
1980 on 20™ December, 1980 with National Jute Manufactures Corporation Ltd., include land and
building at 5, Alipore Road, Kolkata, in respect of unit-Alexandra but not in possession of the Company.
This property was mortgaged prior to the date of take-over of the Management of the Alexandra Jute
Mills Ltd under the Industries (Development & Regulations) Act, 1951 [I (D&R) Act,1951] and was
under an “Agreement to Sale” on the date of such take over. The Sale Agreement was, however, not
concluded & was challenged by the Management under the provision of Industries (Development &
Regulations) Act, 1951 at Alipore Court, Calcutta. An Interim order of injunction was ultimately issued
by the High Court on 8th September, 1981 directing that all further proceedings at Alipore Court be
stayed. Subsequently the mortgagee had filed a writ petition in the Calcutta High Court challenging
the applicability of the provisions of I (D&R) Act, 1951. Thereafter, Alexandra Jute Mills Ltd was
nationalised under Jute Companies (Nationalisation) Act, 1980 with effect from 20.12.1980 and the
Assets were vested to this Corporation free from all encumbrances. The mortgagee thereafter another
writ petition in the Calcutta High Court.

Challenging the provisions of the Jute Companies (Nationalisation) Act, 1980 and their validity. The Writ
Petition filed by the mortgagee challenging the applicability of provisions of Industries (Development
& Regulations) Act, 1951 has since been dismissed by the Hon'ble High Court, Calcutta and thereafter
an interim order of status quo is passed by the Hon'ble High Court, Calcutta.

The opinion of standing counsel M/s. Fox & Mondal that premises No.5, Alipore, Kolkata vested in
Central Govt. which has again vested in NJMC under Section 6 of the Jute Companies (Nationalisation)
Act. 1980 and NJMC is the owner of the said property free from all mortgages or lien or encumbrances,
However, NJMC is the owner of the said property free from all mortgages or lien or encumbrances,
However, NJMC has sought for opinion at the instruction of MOT vide their letter F. No. 17/16/2006
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7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

- JE dated 24/12/2007 wherein MOT asked NJMC to examine the issue from Legal point of view.
Accordingly, NJMC has referred the matter of Ministry of Law Justice & Company affairs vide letter
No.... received from Ministry of Law & Justice and Barrister Sri Anindya Kumar Mitra were forwarded
to MOT vide letter No. NJMC/CMD/8 dated 28/01/2008 and also to Barrister Sri Anindya Kumar Mitra
on the aforesaid matter. The opinions NJMC/CMD/08/239 dated 3rd April, 2008 along with opinion
of our dealing Counsel M/s. Fox & Mondal. The MOT vide their letter No. 17/1/2006 - JE dated 30t
April, 2008 stated that the opinion of Sri Anindya Kumar Mitra, Barister and Sr. Advocate as well as
of Ministry of Law and Justice Bench Secretariat, Kolkata is that the ownership of the premises No. 5,
Alipore Road, cannot be deemed as vesting in Central Govt./NJMC under the Nationalisation Act. On
the other hand the standing counsel on behalf of NJMC has opined otherwise. MOT further directed
that the affidavits in reply on behalf of NJMC and Union of India (MOT) may be amended in the
Hon’ble High Court, Calcutta based on the above majority legal opinion which included legal opinion
from Ministry of Law & Justice Bench Secretariat Kolkata, that the Nationalisation Act, should not be
applicable on the said property as the property was no longer a property of Alexandra during the time
of Nationalisation. However, the affidavits were filed on June 2019. In 2019 writ petition 5292 of 1981
was restrored, exchange of affidavits completed and will come up for hearing. No further development
has taken place during the financial year 2020-21. Since the matter is subjudice no adjustment has been
made in the accounts.

Value of land pertaining to Unit RBHM, measuring 96 Bighas 15 Kattahs, 5 Dhurs has been capitalised
for¥373.02 Lakhs in 1999-2000 with the approval of Board of Directors on 21.06.2000 as per valuation
report as on 31.03.1993 of M/s Esjay Consultants Pvt Ltd. appointed by IIBI.

Value of Land includes 4.03 acres of land valued at¥41.55 Lakh and Value of Building includes building
valued at ¥27.24 Lakh situated at Kalimpong & Forbesgunj of Unit R.B.H.M as per valuation Report
as on 31.03.1993 of M/s Esjay Consultants Pvt Ltd. appointed by IIBI duly approved by the Board of
Directors on 24" December, 1997 and the same have been capitalised during the year 1997-98.

The Title deeds of land which were mortgaged to IIBI, has been received by the Company during the
year 2006-07. Deeds are torn and in precarious condition. Hence it is not possible to physically verify
the same.

Plant & Machinery declared as discarded and / or obsolete are shown as current assets at their book
value amounting to ¥ 8.14 lakhs (Previous Year ¥10.01 lakhs) which is fully provided for.

During the Financial Year 2016-17 the Gross Block WDV
Company has disposed off a substantial ason 31.03.2017 | ason 31.03.2017
portion some of the fixed assets of (%) (%)

Alexandra and National, which are all
closed units.

Name of Mills Name of the
Fixed Assets

Alexandra Plant & 1,48,276.00 1,483.75
Machineries

National Plant & 37,45,379.30 61,424.22
Machineries

Total 38,93,655.30 62,907.97
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12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

Certain Items of movable fixed assets lying at the National Mill Unit of the company, having aggregate
book value 0f328422.16 as on 31.03.2020, were not found at the time of physical verification conducted
by the management during the year 2020-21 for which FIR has been lodged by the company. Necessary
adjustments in this regard will be made on final settlement of the matter with the respected security
services provider.

During the financial year 2021-22 also, further incidents of theft took place at the factory premises of
National Mill unit and various items of Plant & Machinery having aggregate book value 0f¥33171 as on
31.03.2021 were reported as stolen by the security service provide. The company has lodged necessary
FIR in respect of the said thefts during the year with the local police station and hopes to recover the
loss from the insurance company. Necessary adjustment on this account will be made on settlement of
insurance claims lodged by the company which are yet to be admitted by the insurance company.

Union Cabinet declared closure on 10.10.2018. As part of the closure process Pre-LMA work ( verification,
assessment & valuation of all movable & immovable assets) is going on through NBCC (I) Ltd., a
Central Govt PSU. This report is in advance stage of finalisation. After receiving the final report and
duly accepted by appropriate authority, the effect of revaluation will be given in the Books of Account.

Pursuant to an application filed by the proprietor of Rajat Engineering Works before the Hon’ble High
Court in order to secure the Awarded amount ofT1106.76 Lakhs u/s 36(2) in their favour with a prayer
for specific direction to be given to NJMC Ltd to deposit the Awarded amount with the Register of
High Court and also for appointment of Receiver to take custody of the property of NJMC Ltd with a
prayer for injunction upon NJMC for disposal of its immovable properties.The Hon’ble Calcutta High
Court vide its order dated 28.02.2022 has allowed the said application in favour of the aforesaid party.
The comapany has made an applictaion u/s 34 of The Arbitration Act by challenging the legality of the
award passed against the company by the Ld. Arbitration Tribunal.

Freehold Land includes plot of Land measuring 15 acres (approx) in respect of RBHM Katihar Unit,
the ownership title of which is under litigation before the Hon’ble Patna High Court.

Birds Jute and Exports Ltd has filed a writ petition before the H’ble High Court, Calcutta for the eviction
of illegal occupation of 94.37 Kathas of land by the South Dum-Dum Municipality. Since the matter is
under litigation, necessary adjustment if necessary will be made in the accounts as and when the matter
is settled.

Birds Jute and Exports Ltd has filed a title suit before the Sealdah Court for the eviction of illegal
occupation of 0.5412 Acre of land by Shobhnath Singh & Others. Since the matter is under litigation,
necessary adjustment if necessary will be made in the accounts as and when the matter is settled.
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(% In Lakh)

As at As at As at As at

31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,

2022 2021 2022 2021
Trade Investments

Number Number
EQUITY SHARES IN CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIETIES-UNQUOTED
250 250 Union North Jute Mills Employees’ Co-Operative
Stores Ltd.
(Face value % 10/- each)* - -
EQUITY SHARES IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES-UNQUOTED
5 5 The Kinnison Jute Mills Co. Ltd.,
(Face value ¥100/- each)* - -
EQUITY SHARES IN OTHER COMPANIES-QUOTED
180 180 Duncans Agro Industries Ltd. (Face value ¥ 10/- each) 0.01 0.01
111 111 Birla Corporation Limited (Face value % 10/- each) 0.01 0.01
63 63 Cheviot Company Ltd. (Face value ¥ 10/- each)* - -
0.02 0.02
EQUITY SHARES IN OTHER COMPANIES-UNQUOTED
180 180 Hathikhira Tea Co. Ltd. (Face value ¥ 10/- each) 0.01 0.01
1200 1200 Jaipur Udyog Ltd. (Face value ¥ 10/- each) 0.02 0.02
95 95 Budge Budge Co. Ltd. (Face value T 10/- each) 0.01 0.01
95 95 Delta Jute & Industries Ltd. (Face value ¥4/- each)* - -
20 20 The Ganges Manufacturing Co. Ltd. - -
(Face value ¥100/- each)*
2 2 Anglo India Jute Mills Co. Ltd. - -
(Face value ¥100/- each)*
26 26 The Empire Jute Co. Ltd. (Face value ¥ 10/- each)* - -
600 600 Willard India Ltd. 600 Nos. (Face value ¥ 10/- each) 0.01 0.01
3 3 Lawrence Investment & Property Co. Ltd. 3 Nos. 0.01 0.01
(Face value ¥ 100/- each)
100 100 Waverly Jute Co. Ltd.,(Face value ¥50/- each) 0.01 0.01
36972 36972 Britannia Engineering Co. Ltd. (in liquidation) - -
(Face value ¥100/- each)*

2700 2700 2700 Stock of 1 Pound each in Titagarh Jute Factory 0.11 0.11
PLC
(Face value Pund % 1/- each)*

47710 47710 Bisra Stone Lime Co. Ltd. 4.50 4.50
500 500 Sonakunda Bailing Co. Ltd. 0.45 0.45
716 716 Becker Gray & Co.(1930) (P) Ltd. 1.46 1.46

6.59 6.59
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(X In Lakh)
Number of Share / Security /
Bonds / Units
(B) INVESTMENT IN PREFERENCE SHARES
700 700 J. F. Low & Co. Ltd. (Face value ¥ 100/- each)* - -
305 305 5% 2nd Preference Sh.of Sonakunda Bailing Co. Ltd. 0.24 0.24
0.24 0.24
(C) INVESTMENT IN GOVERNMENT
SECURITIES & OTHER INVESTMENTS
3% Conversion Loan 1986 (Face value ¥ 700/- Matured) 0.01 0.01
3% Conversion Loan 1986 (Face value ¥5,300/-) 0.04 0.04
7 Years National Savings Certificate :-
Old Series 0.05 0.05
New Series 0.15 0.15
The West Bengal Estate Acquisition Compensation 0.01 0.01
Bonds
12 Years National Plan Savings Certificate 0.01 0.01
Government of India 5.5% Loan 1999 0.42 0.42
(Face value ¥42,500/-)
12 Years National Defence Certificate 0.01 0.01
12 Years National Savings Certificate 0.04 0.04
National Defence Certificate 0.16 0.16
0.90 0.90
(D) INVESTMENT IN DEBENTURES-
UNQUOTED
East Indian Clinic Ltd., 5% Non redeemable Debentures 0.36 0.36
10000 5% Registered Non- Redeemable Debenture Stock 1957
of The East India Clinic Ltd. 0.10 0.10
0.46 0.46
TOTAL 8.21 8.21
Less Provision 8.21 8.21
TOTAL - -
* Denotes the Book Value of which is below ¥ 1,000/-.
Aggregate Book value of Quoted Non-Current - -
Investment
Aggregate Book value of Unquoted Non-Current
Investment
less Provision - -
Total Quoted and Non-quoted Non-current investment - -
Aggregate Market value of quoted Non Current NA NA

Investment

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

(1) Unit : National - Investment of 5 Equity Shares of ¥100/- each with Kinnison Jute Mills Co. Ltd.
(unquoted) book value % 1/- stand in the name of National Co. Ltd., awaiting transfer in the name of

the Corporation.

(2) Unit : Union - Certain Investment (Book Value ¥8981/-) continued to be registered in the name of the

erstwhile Union Jute Company Ltd.

(i) Out of the total investments, documents in respect of investments made in various Govt. authorities,
Britannia Engineering Co. Ltd. and J.F. Low & Co. Ltd. are not traceable since nationalisation. This
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matter has been taken up with Board and it has been advised to include the same in the forensic
audit which is under process. However full provision has been made in the Books of Accounts.

(i) Total Investments in shares include investment in two (2) Struck off Companies namely Duncans
Agro Industries Ltd. & Lawrence Investment & Property Co. Ltd. having aggregate Book Value
of 0.02 lakhs against which full provision has been made.

(iii) Investment made by Birds Jute and Exports Ltd in 500 No. of Ordinary Shares and 305 No. of 5%
2nd Preference Shares of Sonakunda Bailing Company Ltd. Bangladesh were held in the name
of Lansdowne Jute Co. Ltd. , which was the erstwhile name of the Company. The Company had
lodged claims (including share certificate) with the Custodian of Enemy Property, Government of
India (GOI) in the year 1978. No document in support of claim lodged with GOI is available with
the company. In the absence of any information from Bangladesh full provision have been made.

(iv) In respect of investment made by Birds Jute and Exports Ltd in M/s Bisra Stone Lime Co. Ltd.,
and M/s Becker Gray & Co.(1930) (P) Ltd, full provision was made in earlier years.

(v) Interest on 5% Registered Non-Redeemable Debenture Stock (1957) from East India Clinic Ltd.
has not been received for last several years. Also interest has not been accounted for in the books
of account. Full provision has been made in the accounts by Birds Jute and Exports Ltd.

(vi) National Defence Certificate amounting to ¥0.16 Lakhs matured long back but these certificates
have not been released by the Central Excise Department and no income has been accounted for
on such certificates. Document in support of logding of certificate with Central Excise Department
is not shown. Full provision has been made in the accounts by Birds Jute and Exports Ltd.

NOTE - 13 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(% In Lakh)

As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

(unsecured considered good)

(i) Capital Advances 3.59 3.59
Less: Provision for Machinery Advance 3.59 3.59
TOTAL = -

Capital Advances given by Birds Jute and Exports Limited for purchase of machinery are lying in the books
for long time for which no confirmation from the parties has been received/ obtained. Full provision has
been made in earlier year.
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NOTE - 14 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
(X In Lakh)

As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

(i) Non-Current Fixed Deposits with Bank

Term Deposits with Bank maturing after 31.03.2023 1781.61 -

(ii) Security Deposit 8.67 8.67

1790.28 8.67

Less: Provision for Security Deposits 1.36 1.36

1788.92 7.31

(i) Details of Non-Current Fixed Deposits with Bank ( In Lakh)
FD NO Maturity Date Amount as on 31/03/22

F.D.301603030131379 02.06.2023 126.89
F.D.301603030131380 03.06.2023 206.95
F.D.301603030131381 04.06.2023 206.92
F.D.301603030131383 05.06.2023 206.90
F.D.301603030131384 07.06.2023 206.84
F.D.301603030131386 08.06.2023 206.82
F.D.301603030131387 09.06.2023 206.79
F.D.301603030131388 10.06.2023 206.76
F.D.301603030131392 11.06.2023 206.74
Grand Total 1781.61

(i1) Security Deposits of Birds Jute and Exports Limited with different statutory bodies are lying in the books
for a long time for which no confirmation from the parties has been received/ obtained except for deposit
0of%7.31 lakhs lying with Calcutta Electric Supply Co. Provision for rest of the amount has been made
in the earlier year.
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NOTE - 15 INVENTORIES

(% In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

a) Raw Materials

(At the Lower of Cost and net realisable value) 133.62 138.61

Less - Provision for diminution in value 0.04 133.58 0.04 138.57
b) Work in Process

(At Lower of estimated cost and net realisable value) 63.38 63.38
c) Finished Goods

(At the Lower of Cost and net realisable value) 167.51 204.51

Less - Provision for diminution in value 5.03 162.48 5.03 199.48
d) Stores & Spares (At Cost) 382.42 382.42

Less - Provision for diminution in value 156.54 225.88 156.54 225.88
e) Stock in Trade 15.45 15.45

Less - Provision for diminution in value 15.45 - 15.45 -

TOTAL 585.32 627.31

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Holding Company has stopped its operations from 2015-16. No Production/ Sale of Inventories have
taken place since that year. Though the inventories are lying in the safe custody of the company,there may
be change of value due to detorioration of stock. Based on the stock audit report the value of inventory has
been accordingly adjusted and the resultant reduction in value has been written down during the year and
charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss as Exceptional item.

Provision for obsolete stores and stock made in different previous accounting years are being continued to
be shown in the year under review by the subsidiary Birds Jute and Exports Limited.
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NOTE - 16 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months

a)

Unsecured - Considered Good

- Considered Doubtful

Less : Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables*

b) Other Receivables-Considered Good

TOTAL

As at
31st March, 2022
288.56
259.80
548.36
500.19 48.17
48.17

(® In Lakh)
As at
31st March, 2021
267.39
259.80
527.19
471.13 56.06
56.06

*Provision during the year amounting to ¥29.06 lakh for doubtful Trade Receivables has been made by
Birds Jute and Exports Ltd.

Break-up and ageing Schedule of Trade Receivables:**

( In Lakh)

Age wise analysis of Trade Receivables as on 31.03.2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Receipts

Particulars Unbilled | Not Less than | 6 months 12 2-3 More
Dues | Due years than Total
6 months -1 year years
years 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — - - - - - - - -
considered good
(if) Undisputed Trade Receivables — - - - - - - - -
considered doubtful
(i) Disputed Trade Receivables— - - - - - - - R
considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — - - - - - - 259.80 | 259.80
considered doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful - - - - - - R -
receivable (Disputed+Undisputed)
- - - - - - 259.80 | 259.80
Age wise analysis of Trade Receivables as on 31.03.2021
Outstanding for following periods from due date of Receipts
Particulars Unbilled | Not Less than | 6 months 12 2-3 More
Dues | Due years than Total
6 months -1 year years
years 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — - - - - - - - -
considered good
(if) Undisputed Trade Receivables — - - - - - - - -
considered doubtful
(iti) Disputed Trade Receivables— - - - - - - - R
considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — - - - - - - 259.80 | 259.80
considered doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful - - - - - - R -
receivable (Disputed+Undisputed)
- - - - - - 259.80 | 259.80

**Break-up and ageing Schedule of Trade Receivables has ben given in respect of Holding Company only.
Trade Receivables of Subsidiary could not be included in the above schedule as necessary information in
this regard was not made available by the subsidiary.
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NOTE - 17 CASH AND BANK BALANCE

a) Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balance in:
(i) Bank Accounts
(i) Sweep A/C
(iii) Cash on hand
(iv) Short Term Fixed Deposits

b) Other Bank Balances
(1) In Fixed Deposit Accounts with Banks:

(a) Having original maturity period of more than
12 months

(b) Other Fixed Deposits
(i) Margin Money

Less :- Provision against Margin Money
TOTAL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

(® In Lakh)
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2022 2021

82.77 135.80

149.35 109.78

0.12 0.48

178.61 -

410.85 246.06
2,309.06 223.90
114.48 4,526.73
3.10 3.10
2,426.64 4,753.73

3.10 2,423.54 3.10 4,750.63

2,834.39 4,996.69

a) Balances in Bank accounts include ¥ 18.10 Lakhs lying in current account with Bank of India, which has
been attached by Certificate Officer, ESIC in connection with its dues. (Previous Year ¥ 18.10 Lakhs).

b) Margin Money of¥3.10 lakhs is a very old balance being carried forward without any details. Accordingly

full provision has been made.

¢) The following old bank accounts of Birds Jute and Export Ltd wherein no transactions have been made

and are inoperative.

Book Balance Book Balance
Bankers Name (InX%) (In%)
As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
Vysya Bank, N.S. Road, Kolkata Unconfirmed 804.15 804.15
Syndicate Bank, Madras Unconfirmed 963.00 963.00
Syndicate Bank, Calcutta (PCL) Unconfirmed 683.00 683.00

Steps have been taken for confirmation from respective banks. On receipt of confirmation appropriate

adjustments will be made by the subsidiary.
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NOTE - 18 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(X In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
a) Loans and advances
Unsecured - considered good
(othar than related party) 1,083.65 1,088.65
Less:- Provision 5.44 1,078.21 5.44 1,083.21
b) TDS & other Income-tax
- Considered good 780.53 734.43
- Considered doubtful 443.52 444.95
1,224.05 1,179.38
Less:- Provision 424.08 799.97 424.08 755.30
c) Balances with Government Authorities
Unsecured - Considered good - -
- Considered doubtful 12.10 12.10
12.10 12.10
Less: Provision 12.10 12.10 -
d) GST Input Credit 279.14 205.26
Less: Provision 40.70 238.44 40.70 164.56
e) GST TDS Excess Paid - 0.11
f) TDS Excess Paid - 0.13
g) Others*
Unsecured - Considered good 0.21 0.67
- Considered doubtful 458.69 459.58
458.90 460.25
Less: Provision 457.67 1.23 457.38 2.87
TOTAL 2,117.85 2,006.18

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
1. *Others Include

i) Anamount of% 11.33 Lakh in respect of Unit Khardah (Previous Year % 11.33 Lakhs) which represents
money in course of misappropriation of deposit/payment of railway freight in 1982-83. The matter
is subjudice. However, full provision has been made in the accounts.

ii) An amount of ¥24.00 Lakhs in respect of Unit National (Previous Year ¥24.00 Lakhs) paid to the
Trustees of National Company Limited Jute Mill works' Provident Fund as interest free loan to cover
the loss of interest to the fund caused by non receipt of Securities from the Brokers on the condition
that the proceeds from the said securities to be obtained from the Brokers would be appropriated
towards refund of the said loan. Since the proceeds have not yet been realised no adjustment was
carried out and full provision has been made in the accounts.

iii) An amount of ¥32.76 lakhs (Previous Year ¥32.76 Lakhs) and an amount of ¥2.24 Lakhs (Previous
Year ¥2.24 lakhs), being the balance of claim towards value of the stock of finished goods and
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NOTE - 18 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES (Contd.)

the balance of claim towards the value of the fixed assets destroyed by fire on 315t August, 1986
respectively pertaining to Unit National. The insurance claim was finally settled by the National
Insurance Company after disallowing the above balances. The Company referred the matter to the
concerned Ministry, New Delhi for further referring the matter to the arbitrator, as required under the
guidelines for settlement of disputes between two Public Sector Undertakings. The matter has not yet
been resolved and full provision against the same has been made in the accounts.

iv) An amount of ¥10.39 lakhs represents advanced towards VRS Package to officers of the Company
provison has been made for the entire amount of 10.39 lakhs in the Accounts.

2. GST Input credit of ¥238.45 lakhs(Previous Year ¥164.56 Lakhs) is considered good as the same is
expected to be adjusted against future GST liabilities.

3. During the financial year 2018-19 the Company has given an Interest free loan amounting to ¥1200.00
Lakhs to Hadricrafts & Handlooms Exports Corporation of India Ltd. This loan was given on the basis of
directive from Ministry of Textiles, Government of India vide its letter no. F.No.21/2/2018/HHEC/PSU
dated 03.07.2018. The outstanding balance as on 31.03.2022 was ¥1078.21 Lakhs. As per condition of
MOU the loan will be repaid by sale of assets of the Company within 2 years from date of disbursement
of loan.

4. The total amount of Income Tax deducted at Source (TDS) of the holding company is X 1172.65 Lakh.
The assessment year wise break-up of which as under:

Financial Year Assessment Year TDS Amount.(In Lakh)

Old balance 13.10

2014-15 2015-16 167.73
2015-16 2016-17 161.76
2016-17 2017-18 412.38
2017-18 2018-19 173.19
2018-19 2019-20 130.52
2019-20 2020-21 54.51
2020-21 2021-22 28.01
2021-22 2022-23 31.46
Total 1172.65

The Income Tax Refund determined by the Income Tax department in respect of earlier assessment years
together with interest allowable thereon are being adjusted by the department against arrear demands
in respect of assessment years 1990-91. The details/documents in respect of such demand could not be
traced by the company. Accordingly, the company took up the matter with the jurisdictional Income Tax
Authority which expressed its inabilibilty to provide copies of relevant orders vide which the demand
for the said assessment year was raised and advised the company to contact CPC Bangalore.

CPC-Bangalore was also contacted under RTI Act.2005 from whom clarification is yet to be received.

The company intends to deal with the matter in appropriate manner and necessary adjustment in this
regard will be made after obtaining necessary information/details from the Income Tax department.
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NOTE - 19 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

a) Interest accrued on deposits
Less :- Provision
b) Security deposits
Unsecured - considered good
- considered doubtful

Less: Provision
c) Others

Less :- Provision

TOTAL

NOTE - 20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Jute Products
Other Operating Revenue
TOTAL

NOTE -21 OTHER INCOME

a) Interest Income
Interest from Banks Deposit

Rent Received
b) Other Non-operating Income
TOTAL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

(X In Lakh)
As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
10.89 15.54
1.80 9.09 1.80 13.74
44.84 179.24
11.47 11.47
56.31 190.71
11.47 44.84 11.47 179.24
227.48 225.66
160.91 66.57 160.91 64.75
120.50 257.74
(% In Lakh)
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
(% In Lakh)
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
248.11 281.36
128.77 376.88 116.03 397.39
22.31 2.10
399.19 399.49

A) Govt of India has sanctioned interest free loan amounting to 48,362 lakhs for revival of NJMC Ltd.
Out of that a sum 0f¥41,571.41 lakhs has been released till 31.03.18. Unspent amount out of that has
been invested in Term Deposits with bank for the time being . The interest earned on the same is being
considered as Company’s income consistently since 2011-12. ISDS fund of % 144.00 lakhs, released on
31st March’2016, has also been invested in Fixed Deposit. This interest is also included in the Interest

income from Bank Deposits shown above.
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B) Other Non-operating Income comprises of

i) Depreciation Adjustment for assets acquired with

Govt. Grant

ii) Interest from CESC

iii) Prov. Written back

iv) Interest on I Tax Refund

v) Others

vi) Dividends Received
vii) Insurance Claim
TOTAL

NOTE - 22 COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED

Opening Stock (Net of Provision made)
Less: Write down of value of inventory
Add :- Purchase

Less :- Closing stock (Net of Provision made)
Cost of Raw Materials Consumed
(Including Process Loss)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
i) Raw Materials consumed comprises :-
Raw Jute
ii) Indegenous

(X In Lakh)
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
0.10 0.10
0.85 -
2.15 1.20
15.91 -
1.81 0.80
0.11 - 2.10
1.37 -
22.31 2.10
(% In Lakh)
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
138.57 138.57
4.99 133.58 - 138.57
133.58 138.57
133.58 138.57
- 100%

The three revival mills namely Kinnison, Khardah and RBHM (Katihar) remained inoperative since mid
of 2016. In line with the erstwhile BIFR GOI has taken a decision to close National, Union and Alexandra
mills. So there is no consumption of Raw materials.
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NOTE - 23
WORK-IN-PROCESS

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods 204.51
Stock in Trade 15.45
Work in Process 63.38

283.34
Less: Write down of the value of inventory of
finished goods 37.00
Less: Provision against inventories of Finished and
Trading Goods 20.48 225.86
Inventories at the end of the year
Finished Goods 167.51
Stock in Trade 15.45
Work in Process 63.38

246.34
Less: Provision against inventories of Finished and
Trading Goods 20.48 225.86
Net increase / (decrease)
TOTAL -

NOTE -24 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
For the year ended
31st March, 2022
Salaries 98.66
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Fund 2.46
Gratuity -
Staff Welfare Expenses 0.75
TOTAL 101.87
NOTE - 25 FINANCE COSTS
For the year ended
31st March, 2022

Interest on Borrowings from Govt 425.50
Interst on other Borrowings =
TOTAL

425.50
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CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK IN TRADE AND

(X In Lakh)
For the year ended
31st March, 2021
204.51
15.45
63.38
283.34
20.48 262.86
204.51
15.45
63.38
283.34
20.48 262.86
(X In Lakh)
For the year ended
31st March, 2021
80.66
1.32
0.02
82.00
(% In Lakh)
For the year ended
31st March, 2021
419.57
419.57



NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES CORPORATION LTD. C

NOTE - 26 OTHER EXPENSES

Rent

Rates and taxes

Professional Charges

Hire Charges (Machine and Car)
Travelling and Conveyance
Communication

Printing and stationery

Computer Expenses

Insurance - Corporate & Branch
Municipal & Property Tax - Branch
Repairs and Maintenance - Others
Repairs & Office Maintenance - Branch
Security Expenses - Corporate

Security Expenses - Branch

Electricity Charges - Corporate
Electricity Charges - Branch

General Expenses - Branch

Excise Duty, Sales Tax etc. Paid on demand - Branch
Other General Expenses - Branch

PF Administrative Expenses - Branch
Misc. Legal Expenses - Branch

Legal Charges

Bank Charges

Provision for doubtful trade and other receivables
Prior period Items (Net)

Miscellaneous expenses

Interests & penalties on delayed payments
Advertisement
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For the year ended
31st March, 2022

19.73
23.28
48.17
12.69
7.43
0.45
2.20
0.60
21.88
27.43
13.95
1.70
42.06
270.09
7.27
12.25
2.71
4.92
1.14
0.54
10.38
0.17
29.06
16.53
5.82
20.81
0.32

603.58

(% In Lakh)

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

16.78
18.08
3.19
8.35
3.40
0.53
1.21
0.25
8.89
22.00
2.14
3.79
38.09
251.81
7.10
13.04
1.07
4.12
0.90
0.46
8.13
0.17
4.90
121.27
12.37
4.22
1.68
557.94
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NOTE -26 OTHER EXPENSES (Contd.)

Auditors Remunaration :
a) Statutory Auditors:

1) Statutory Audit Fees
b) Other Auditors

1) Tax Audit Fees

ii) Others Audit Fees

TOTAL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

i) Prior Period items include:

Prior Period Expenses

Depreciation

NOTE - 27 EARNING PER SHARE

Profit / (Loss) after tax as per Statement of
Profit and Loss ( ¥ In Lakh)

Weighted average Number of equtity share
Earnings per share (%) - Basic
Earnings per share () - Diluted

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

1.67

0.51
0.49
2.67

606.26

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

16.14
0.39

16.53

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

(813.21)

557974
(145.74)
(145.74)
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(% In Lakh)

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

1.67
0.36

2.03
559.97

(X In Lakh)

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

121.27

121.27

(X In Lakh)

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

(702.56)

557974
(125.91)
(125.91)
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NOTE-28 : OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION

1)

2)

3)

4)

Government of India has approved the closure of NJMC Ltd. & Its subsidiary Birds Jute & Exports Ltd.
on 10.10.2018. As per the directive of the competent authority, the closure has to be made in accordance
with the DPE Guidelines issued vide O.M. No. DPE/5(1)/2014-Fin(Part-1) on 14.06.2018.

In line with the directive, 20,000 Lakhs has been refunded to Government of India towards the repayment
of Interest free loan and NBCC (India) Ltd. has been apointed as Land Management Agency(LMA)
and M/S. MSTC Ltd. has been apointed as E-Auctional agency for disposal of Plant & Machinery etc.
with approval of Board of Directors of NJMC Ltd. Process of closure in line with the DPE Guidelines
dated 14.06.2018 is under progress. Also NBCC India Ltd has been entrusted for pre LMA activities
for verification, assessment and valuation of assets of NJMC Ltd with the approval of the Borad of
Directors which is under process.NBCC India has started the assignment and submitted their first draft
report on 215 September, 2020. A committee was constituted for verification of report. The committee
has observed some discrepencies which were conveyed to NBCC India. Reverification of the assets is
under process.

Related Party Transactions
i) Details of Parties :
Description of Relationship Name of related Parties
Controlling Party Honourable President of India
Key Management Personnel Sri Moloy Chandan Chakrabortty (CMD)
Key Management Personnel Sri Hemant Nanda (Director)
Key Management Personnel Sri Iman Ali Mandal (Director)
Key Management Personnel Ms. Mohini Verma (CS)

ii) Details of related party transaction during the year ended 31t March 2022 and balances
outstanding as at 315t March 2022 :

With Key Managerial Personnel :

Remuneration paid as Company Secretary 3.10 4.39
Employee Benefits expenses include Director's Remuneration as below :-
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Remuneration Nil Nil
Contribution to P.F. Fund Nil Nil
Gratuity Nil Nil
Earnings per share (EPS)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
(a) Weighted Average No. of Shares 5,57,974 5,57,974
(b) Profit /(Loss ) after tax (%) -813.21 -702.56
(c) Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share (b/a) (%) (145.74) (125.91)
(d) Face value per Share (%) 1,000 1,000
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NOTE-28 : OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION (Contd.)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Earnings, expenditure, remittances in foreign currency:
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
" 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
a) Expenditure/Reminttance in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
b) Earnings in Foreign Exchange Nil Nil

The Company's operations pertain to manufacture and selling of single Jute Product for sale in the
Domestic Market only. As such reporting under Accounting Standard 17 (Segment reporting under
Section 133 of Companies Act 2013) is not applicable.

The company has net deferred tax asset at the year end. However, in view of the substantial losses
incurred in a number of past years and suspension of manufacturing activities by the Company, the
Deferred Tax Assets have not been recognized as a matter of prudence as there is no reasonable certainty
that sufficient future taxable income would be available against which such Deferred Tax Assets can be
adjusted. In view of continuous losses incurred by the Subsidiary Company since its inception, deferred
tax assets have not been recognised, as there is no reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable
income would be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

The Company has not assessed the Impairment loss on its property, plant & equipment as per Accounting
Standard 28. However, most of the assets comprised in property, plant & equipment are very old and
their WDV has already become insignificant.
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NOTE-28 : OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION (Contd.)
9) Disputed liabilities and commitments not provided for by the Holding Company:-

SL

NO.

Particulars

As at
31st
March,
2022

As at
31st
March,
2021

A)

)

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt towards
Central Excise for Unit Kinnison

16.43

21.35

Claim against the Company by the West Bengal Commercial
Tax Authority And Bihar Commercial Tax Authority as regards
non-submission of “C” forms, not acknowledged by the
Company as debt and preferred appeal accordingly. (Financial
Year 2010-11%0.003 Financial Year 2011-12 Kinnison ¥0.002
Lakh, Khardah- % 2.88 Lakh, Financial Year 2012-13 Kinnison
-%43.96 Lacs , Khardah - % 38.04 lakh, Financial Year 2013-14
Kinnison - ¥ 67.02 Lakh, Khardah -340.18 Lakh & Financial
Year 2014-15 Kinnison -¥27.47 Lakh, Financial Year 2015-16
Kinnison -¥3.18 Lakh & 0.01 Lakhs,Financial Year 2017-18
Khardah %0.11 Lakh and Kinnison % 0.22 Lakh)

223.09

223.09

iii)

Service Tax demand

0.10

0.10

Demands of Interest appearing on the Income-tax Portal in
respect of Assessment Years 1990-91, 2007-08 and 2009-10,
which according to the company is not correct and for which
the company has taken up the matter with  Juridictional
Income Tax Authority who informed that they do not have
any knowledge regarding the demand and advised it to take
up the matter with CPC-Bangalore. Accordingly NJMC Ltd.
sought the clarification under RTI Act. 2005. NJMC Ltd. is
yet to receive any reply.

676.17

676.17

v)

Demands raised on account of of TDS defaults and interest
thereon appearing on the Income Tax Portal.

1.59

3.21

B)

Commitments

Total

917.38

920.71
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NOTE-28 : OTHER EXPLANATORY INFORMATION (Contd.)

10) (i) Contingent liabilities and commitments not provided for by the Holding Company:

SL As at As at
NO Particulars 31st March, 31st March,
) 2022 2021
i) | Guarantees extended by the Corporation to SBI Home 0.97 0.97
Finance Ltd for granting House Building Advance to the
employees of this Corporation
i) | Guarantee issued to Sales tax Authority by the banks on 0.50 0.50
behalf of the Company
iii) | Claims made by ex-employees/ officers of the company Amount Not Amount Not
Ascertained Ascertained
iv) | Claims for interest demanded by the creditors of the [ Amount Not Amount Not
company pending before various legal forums Ascertained Ascertained

(i1) Contingent liabilities and commitments not provided for by the Subsidiary Company:

Particular As at 31st As at 31st
teutars March 2022 | March 2021
Arrears Dividend on 7% Cumulative Preference Shares of the 57.75 56.7
company for the year ended 3 1st March 1967 to 31st March 2022.
Total 57.75 56.7

The Subsidiary Company in its Annual General Meeting held on 28.09.93 has approved the redemption
of old 7% Cumulative Preference Shares and to make fresh Issue of 15000 14% Cumulative Preference
Shares in lieu thereof including liability for dividend due. The Subsidiary Company took the matter
with the Registrar of Companies but since the Subsidiary Company has been referred to BIFR, the
matter has been kept pending by the R.O.C.

138



NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES CORPORATION LTD. C
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11) Break-up of consolidated Net Assets and Profit or Loss:

Net Assets i.e. total assets
minus total liabilities

Share in Profit or Loss

Name of Entity As % of As % of
Consolidated Amount Consolidated Amount
Net assets Profit or Loss
A. | Parent:
NATIONAL JUTE 70.19% (22851.59) 58.93% (361.97)
MANUFACTURES
CORPORATION LTD.
B. | Subsidiary:
BIRDS JUTE & EXPORTS 29.81% (9706.22) 41.07% (451.25)
LIMITED
100.00% (32,557.71) 100.00% (813.21)

12) Figures of the previous year have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to make them
comparable with the current year figures.

For R.K.Patodi & Co
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.305091E

Siddhartha Patodi

Partner

Membership No. 059144
UDIN: 22059144BEXGPR8358

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 06.12.2022
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Company Secretary
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NOTE : 29 ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION

(1) Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company

The management of six sick private sector Jute manufacturing companies were taken over by the Central
Government under Clause (a) of sub-section (1) of Section 18 AA of the Industries (Development
and Regulation) Act, 1956 and thereafter the ownership of all the properties and other Assets of these
companies were vested in the Central Government through enabling legislations. The National Jute Mill
was nationalized under the National Company Limited (Acquisition and transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1980 and the remaining five companies were nationalized under the Jute Companies (Nationalization)
Act, 1980. The ownership of these nationalized companies was vested on NJMC Ltd, a company newly
created specifically for this purpose on 3t June 1980. (National Jute Mill w.e.f. 10" June, 1980 and
the remaining five mills w.e.f. 215t December, 1980). The details in respect of immovable properties
not held in the name of NJMC Ltd. are as follows:-
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C
NOTE : 29 ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION (Contd.)
The details of Immovable Property not held in the name of the company
Whether
title deed
Relevant Title deed h(:':)d:lf)::ra Propert, Reason for
line item in Description of item Gross Carrying . p > p. y not being held
the Balance of property Value held in the dlrec‘tor or held since in the name of
Sheet name of relative of date the company
promoter/
director or
employee of
Land - Unit Alexandra included in Alexandra NA 21 Though all
3 134752/- mentioned | Jute Mills Ltd December the mentioned
in FAR not separately 1980 properties
ascertainable were vested
Land - Unit Alexandra 34,86,332.00 Mackinon NA 215t on NJMC
Mackenzie & December | Ltd. as per the
Co Pvt Ltd.* 1980 Jute Company
Land - Unit National 73,183.01 Mayarani NA 10" June | Nationalisation
Devi 1980 Act, the
Land - Unit National included in National Jute NA 10" June transfer. of the
T240384.99/- Co Ltd 1980 same in the
mentioned in FAR name of NJMC
is still pending.
not separately
ascertainable
Land - Unit Kinnison included in The Kinnison NA 21
7911000/- Jute Milss Co December
Property Plant mentioned in FAR Ltd 1980
& Equipment | Land - Unit Kinnison not separately The Cable NA 21st
ascertainable Chut December
Company 1980
Ltd.
Land - Unit Khardah 3515136.00 Khardah NA 21
Company December
Ltd. 1980
Land - Unit RBHM <2700000.00 British India NA 218
Corporation December
(Lease) 1980
Building - Alipore Road %200000.00 Mackinon NA 21t
Mackenzie & December
Co Pvt Ltd.* 1980
Land - BJEL Included in Lansdowne NA 30 June Applied for
%2,50,142/- Jute Co 1904 transfer of the
Limited name, pending

with the BLRO

* The title over Property at Alipore Road, Kolkata is under litigation.
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NOTE : 29 ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION (Contd.)

ii) The Company has not revalued its property, plant & equipment during the year 2021-22.

iii) The company has no intangible assets except Goodwill on Consolidation.

iv) Details of Loans & Adavnces granted to related parties without specifying any terms or period of

repayment:
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Loans/Advances Amount
granted outstanding
Type of Indi.v iduall‘y Repayable PI:::(;S(/)f as at the ouAtsl;‘;l:l(;litng
Borrower or Jointly with on demand | repayment is balance % of Total (including % of Total
other. . sheet date .
(Individually / specified (including interest)
Jointly)* Interest)
Promoter
Directors
KMPs
Related Parties to subsidiary Yes No 4898.10 81.96% 4818.59 81.72%
v) Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP)
(a) For Capital-work-in progress, following ageing schedule shall be given:
CWIP aging schedule
a) Ageing Schedule % In Lakh)
As at 31st March, 2022
Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
CWIP
Less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3 years
Projects in progress suspended 24.86 24.86
Projects temporarily suspended -
Total 24.86
As at 31st March, 2021
CwWIpP Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
Less than 1 year | 1-2 year 2-3 year More than 3 years
Projects in progress suspended 24.86 24.86
Projects temporarily suspended -
Total 24.86

Due to closure declared by cabinet the entire CWIP has been considered suspended and 100%
provission made in the books.

vi) The Company does not have any Intangible Assets under development.

vii) The company has no Benami Property and no proceedings has been initiated or pending against the
company for holding any Benami Property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
(45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

viii) The Company has no borrowing from banks or any other Financial Institutions on the basis of security

of Current Assets.
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NOTE : 29 ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION (Contd.)

ix) The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other

lender.

x) Relationship with Struck off Companies

(% In Lakh)

Name of struck off
Company

Nature of transactions
with struck-off
Company

Relationship
withthe Struck off
company, if any, to

be disclosed

Balance
outstanding as
on 31.03.2022

Balance
outstanding as
on 31.03.2021

Shares

Duncans Agro Industries | Investments in Equity Investee Company 0.01 0.01
Ltd. Shares
Lawrence Investment & | Investments in Equity Investee Company 0.01 0.01
Property Co. Ltd. Shares
Sonakunda Bailing Investments in Equity Investee Company 0.45 0.45
Company Ltd. Shares (held in the name
Bangladesh. of Lansdowne Jute

Co.Ltd., which was the

carstwhile name of the

Subsidiary.
Sonakunda Bailing Investments in Investee Company 0.24 0.24
Company Ltd. Preference Shares
Bangladesh. (held in the name of

Lansdowne Jute Co.Ltd.,

which was the earstwhile

name of the Subsidiary.
Baker Grey & co Investments in Equity Investee Company 1.46 1.46
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NOTE : 29 ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION (Contd.)

xi) NJMC Ltd & its Subsidiary does not have any secured loan as on 315 March 2022 and 315 March
2021 as per its record. However, the satisfaction of charge in respect of Secured Loans already

repaid in earlier years.

The Particulars of property on which
the said charge has been created is as
mentioned “the whole of borrower's
stock-in-raw jute, work-in-progress and
finished goods and all other articles,
goods stocks and movable properties of
whatever kind which now or hereafter
from time to time during this security
shall be brought into stored or be in
or about the Borrowers premises
godowns plinths open spaces factories
or whatever else they may be including
in particular such stocks stored or to
be stored in the Borrower’s premises
or warehouses/godowns situated at
Titagarh 24 Parganas, West Bengal.
All the Borrower s present and future
bookdebts, Bill Money receivables
choses in action and claims”

2. The Charge was created on
21/07/1981 and it was modified on
11/09/1986. The amount secured
by Charge amounting to Rs. 540
lakhs and the particulars of property
on which the said charge has been
created is as mentioned “all types of
raw materials consisting raw Jute, Jute
products, coal etc. work-in-progress
and finished goods and goods under
export, consisting of Jute goods,
Jute carpets, Stores, spares, packing
materials etc. stored at the factory
premises at Khardah, West Bengal,
Unit: Khardah.”

The period (in The period (in
days or months) | days or months)
A brief description of the charges | The location of by which such by which such Reason.for
or satisfaction the Registrar charge had to charge had to df:lay m
be registered as | be registered as registration
on March 31, on March 31,
2022 2021
A brief description of the| Nizam Palace, Could not be Could notbe | All Charges
charges, which status showing 2 MSO ascertained as ascertained as | created in
open in index of charge of the Building, the matter is very | the matter is very | the name of
Company at MCA  Portal: | 2" Floor, 234/4, old. old. NJMC Ltd. are
1. Charges were created on 10.12.1981 | A.J.C.B. Road, registered with
and 16.08.1981 with UCO Bank, | Kolkata- 700020, RoC, since
amount to Rs. 36 lakhs and 50 lakhs. | West Bengal. status of two

charges, created
with UCO Bank
(Charges Id
90249588 &
90249595) and
Central Bank
(Charge 1d
90249585) is still
showing open at
MCA Portal.
Therefore, the
letter has been
sent to both

the banks vide
ref. NJMC/
C00/2022-
23/4951 and
NIMC/
C00/2022-
23/4952 to share
the status of

the Charges as
mentioned as
per their records.
Management

is following

up the matter
with the banks.
After receiving
the status,
appropriate
action will be
taken.
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NOTE : 29 ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION (CONTD.)

xii)

xiii)

Xiv)

XV)

XVvi)

XVii)

XViii)

The company has not made any investment beyond the number of layers prescribed under clause 87
of section 2 of the Companie Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers)
Rules, 2017.

Financial Ratios : Refer Annexure A to Note -29.

The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement under approved by competent authority
in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(A) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Intermediary shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(B) The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company
shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i1) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company doesnot have any undisclosed Income which is not recorded in the books of Account
that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year (Previous year- Nil)in the Tax
assessments under Income Tax Act 1961 (such as , search, survey or any other relevant provisions of
Income TAx Act 1961.

The Provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, with regard to CSR activities do not apply to
the Company.

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during this financial
year.

For and on behalf of the Board
(Moloy Chandan Chakrabortty)

For R.K.Patodi & Co Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Chartered Accountants DIN: 08641793
Registration No.305091E

Siddhartha Patodi (Mohini Verma)

Partner

Company Secretary

Membership No. 059144 Membership No: 52405
UDIN: 22059144BEXGPR8358

Place : Kolkata

Dated :

06.12.2022

145



NATIONAL JUTE MANUFACTURES CORPORATION LTD.

001
‘189K Jua1INd Yy 03 paredwod SIUAUISIAU] AFBIOAY (%)
se 18K 1se] oy ur Jueoyrusisur SIUOUNSIAU] /SIUQU)SOAU] JUQWISOAU]
Sem QUWIOJU] SPUIPIAI] L9 1861 LO°0 LET SJUQUISIAU] 9FRIOAY WwoJJ dWodU| WoJJ UWodU] uQ wnmy |11
AJIqery xeL,
‘s1eak oy PaLIRJO-Hqe WId], 0014 | (%) pekorduyg
qjoq ur dAne3ou s1 pakodud 3u0T 1810 +JHOMIAN (%) xeL ® pakordwryg rende) rende)
rendeo se ojqeordde joN - - - J[qIdue], | 3IsaI10u] 210J9¢ 1yoIid sso1n) / 1194 uo Wy |01
"SIBJA 9Y) J1oq
ur suoresddo woly oNuAIL 001 %S9[eS (o) oney
ou s1 2191 se d[qedrjdde JoN - - - owoou] [e10], | XeJ 19YV 1JoId 1N 19N / 1go1d 10N 1goId 19N | "6
"STedk %)
oy} Y30q UI JOAOUIN] SI[LS rende) rende) Sunjiop | oney 1oAouIny,
ou s1 219y} se o[qesrjdde JoN - - - SuIoA| 93e10AY S9[eS 1N J3eI0AY / S9[BS renden 10N | '8
‘SIBIA dU) ‘So[qeAed
30q Ul s[eLeyew Jo aseyaind J1qeleq SIUN00JY 95BIOAY / | onyey 1oaouIn],
ou s1 2191} sk d[qedrjdde JoN - - - SIUN00JY 9TBIOAY | soseqaIng 3pa1d) JoN | soseyand 1upard) 1oN | sajqehed apeil | L
"STedk "SO[QEAIOOIY | oney JoAOUIN],
oY) Y)0q Ul IOAOWIN] SO[eS J[qBAIOONY SIUN0J0Y 95BIOAY SO[QBAIOONY
ou st 2191} se djqedrjdde JoN - - - SJUN0J0Y 9FBIIAY SOES UPAID) N / So[eS 3PaID) 1N opeil |9
*SIBIA dU) [10q Ul SPOO3 JO J[es AIOJUSAU] | O1jey IdAOUINT,
ou st 2101} se 9[qedrjdde JoN - - - K10)UoAU] 9FRIOAY so[es 10 SOHOD o3e1dAy / SODOD K10juoAu] | g
*SIBIA 9U) [)Oq Ul dANBSIU (9%)oney
st A)nba s 1opjoyareys Ambg | puopralq oouaiejeid | Aynbyg  siopjoyoreys Kybg up
se ojqeorjdde jJoN. - - - s1opjoyaIeys oeroay | - xe] 101e j3goid JoN / owoou] 1ON wmay | ¢
SUOESIOWE (SyustAeday
‘s1eak oy} y1oq 10J dAane3ou 2 sosuadxyg yse) | [edrourrg+ 3so1d3uy) oney
SI 9JIAIRS 199 10J d[qe[leAe SjuWARJ 9SL9] UON + XBJ, % / 9JIAIRS 1go(J 10J o3e10A0)
s3urures se ojqeordde JoN - - - 2 15a191U] + [ediourid | 3SeIoIU] 91039q JJOIJ d[qe[reAy Surureq 901A1S 19 | €
"SIEoK snjding BUIMOIIOg W1}
oy} y1oq 10J 9AnESOU SI puny 29 SOAIOSOY ‘Tende) Suo1+ Sumorrog | pung s1opjoyareys oney
s1opjoyareys se aqedrjdde Jo0N - - - JreyS wId], 1oYys /$192( 8101 Ambyg190q | C
S}OSSY JUSLIN))
91 ‘SadUBApR puR
SUBOT WAL -HOYS
SUOISIAOIJ WHIOT -}IOYS | ‘sodueleq jueq puy
Jueq ym apew sysodog ‘SanI[IqerT JuaLIn)) [se)) ‘S9[qeAIooNy SANIIqeIT JUALIND)
PIXI] JUdLIN)) UON 0} an(J 9€°6T- 870 ¥€0 030 ‘so[qeAed dpel], opel], ‘SOLIOJUdAU] / S1ssy uarm) | oney juomm) ||
1coc [4{V14
Kue J1 ‘o467 ueyy orowt £q | (S)ooueLiep | ‘yorey ‘YoreA Joyeuruoud (g JojeIownN.
Se[nuLIo.f oney
onjel ut a3ueyo Joy uoneuedexy % 1S[€ IS[€ Ul popnoul  SwWQ) [ U papnjoul  SWI|
1B Sy 'Sy
oney

(V-TINXANNY) NOLLVINHOANI AMOLVINOTA TVNOILLIAAY: ALON

146



. .. B (SSRSR T

S e S asauer L
_/1./ _.. m.. i HYRITYHS

e —~ .f/ = !!wwn. nﬁww‘hﬁd. _ﬁpo : IAQ\![M E Py ..Ill...nr}..M.

:_.wmmw“: ../ Eis.%\v.mel___& : _-.T . »mﬂ_gwﬂﬂ

: HEM 2 M..“ L oidye. n
. | & ‘ﬂlﬂﬂ. ;
+ ...._ ” / \vu\\mm. 5! .ﬂ‘u i w1t
:_ .B n..F.. - i

mnpuzcﬁwﬁ mw..i

unoje b Ein__._m Y
%,__.., el PR
] OVN @ e
“.. : 8 oA
Eﬂ.s_ gﬁ /i : ”
a -.l -+ / . -n!h—.n:._m..u%.uvm = E w. ., F
.EM.E u. ¥ L \ Loy MONMNLSY -
_ L mn ﬁ BOLRURMA RO L S S
T [ ey, o sl ]._.____\ m_ﬂ.i =

T e XY i e NOILYLS . s -

/ W i J._._ﬁ_!,.___t_m o SHAIC ANNAE QP

o B lpkey __u_ YIVL WY 10000 E0uag

. ¥ J dﬁaﬁfiiﬁﬁ@ [n] e (R 1S3 EjE 0N DEOY SEUTTS eraN
J = o lioissiy BUYSIRWEY _M.ﬂ SUOGRAD  yi004 PUZ SBLEDANG HEG PARLELD

ﬂ. - - - i =
i 8 e \.\\ f 4 POWEN
u. .._N.- .h. ull_ﬂ.._ hw.l l._. e ———




Registered Office:

Chartered Bank Buildings, 2" Floor
4, N. S. Road, Kolkata - 700 001
Phone: 033-22306434
Email: njmcltd@gmail.com
Web: www.njmc.org.in
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